South Central Regional Wastewater
Treatment and Disposal Board

JANUARY 26, 2026
QUARTERLY ANNUAL BOARD
MEETING
AGENDA PACKET

South Central Regional Wastewater Treatment & Disposal Board
1801 N. Congress Avenue
Delray Beach, Florida 33445
561-272-7061




SOUTH CENTRAL REGIONAL
WASTEWATER TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL BOARD

QUARTERLY ANNUAL BOARD MEETING
JANUARY 26, 2026 — 6:00 p.m.

Monday, January 26, 2026

Board Approved Meeting 6:00 p.m.
Conference Room
South Central Regional

RULES FOR PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

1. PUBLIC COMMENT: South Central Regional Wastewater Treatment and Disposal Board’s (Board)
meetings are business meetings and the right to limit discussion rests with the Board. Generally, remarks
by an individual will be limited to three minutes or less. The chairperson, presiding officer or a
consensus of the Board has discretion to adjust the amount of time allocated.

Public comment shall be allowed as follows:

A. Comments and Inquiries on non-agenda and agenda Iltems (excluding public hearing or quasi-
judicial hearing items) from the public: any citizen is entitled to be heard concerning any matter
within the scope of jurisdiction of the Board under this section. The Board may withhold comment
or direct the plant manager to take action on requests or comments.

B. Public hearings/quasi-judicial hearings: any citizen is entitled to speak on items under these
sections at the time these items are heard by the Board.

2. SIGN IN SHEET: Prior to the start of the Board meeting, individuals wishing to address the Board should
sign in on the sheet located on the conference room table when entering the conference room. If you are
not able to do so prior to the start of the meeting, you may still address the Board. The primary purpose of
the sign-in sheet is to assist staff with record keeping. Therefore, when you stand to speak, please complete
the sign-in sheet if you have not already done so.

3. ADDRESSING THE BOARD: At the appropriate time, please stand and state your name and address for
the record. All comments must be addressed to the Board as a body and not to individuals. Any person
making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the Board, shall
be barred by the presiding officer from speaking further, unless permission to continue or again address
the Board is granted by a majority vote of the board members present.

APPELLATE PROCEDURES

Please be advised that if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter
considered at this meeting, such person will need to ensure that a verbatim record includes the testimony and
evidence upon which the appeal is based. The Board neither provides nor prepares such record.

The Board will furnish auxiliary aids and services to afford an individual with a disability an opportunity to
participate in and enjoy the benefits of a service, program, or activity conducted by the Board. Contact the
Director at 561-272-7061, 24 hours prior to the event in order for the Board to accommodate your request.

1801 North Congress Avenue, Delray Beach, Florida 33445
Phone: 561-272-7061  Fax: 561-265-2357
Www.scrwwip.org

January 26, 2026
Quarterly Board Meeting Page 1of 3


http://www.scrwwtp.org/

SOUTH CENTRAL REGIONAL
WASTEWATER TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL BOARD

FY 2025-2026

QUARTERLY ANNUAL BOARD MEETING
JANUARY 26, 2026 — 6:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. ROLL CALL
2, APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Approval of the November 17, 2025 Rescheduled Board Meeting minutes.

3. COMMENTS AND INQUIRIES ON AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS FROM THE
PUBLIC:

A. Chairperson's response to prior public comments and inquiries.
B. From the public

4. AGENDA APPROVAL

5. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Accept written report of purchase orders under $65,000 written October 1, 2025
through December 31, 2025.

B. Accept written report of purchase orders over $65,000 written October 1, 2025 through
December 31, 2025.

C. Accept the written report for purchase card transactions September 16, 2025 through
December 15, 2025.

6. CONSENT FOR AWARDS OF BIDS AND CONTRACTS OVER $65,000:

A. Approve piggyback contract with Odyssey Manufacturing Company utilizing terms and
pricing of Bid No. 22-03 for St. Johns County Board of County Commissioners
agreement for the supply of Sodium Hydroxide (Caustic Soda 50%) at $2.79 per
gallon, a $0.03 increase (estimated $874.67 per dry ton). This contract runs from
January 24,2026 through January 23, 2027; and there is one more possible extension
to the St. Johns County bid agreement in the future.

B. Approve fourth addendum to provision of service agreement between South Central
Regional Wastewater Treatment and Disposal Board and Beatrice E. Good, PA at the
of rate of $79.50 per hour, retroactively effective.

January 26, 2026
Quarterly Board Meeting Page 2 of 3



7. BUDGET DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL

8.  DIRECTOR’S REPORT - [FOR INFORMATION AND CONSENSUS PURPOSES
ONLY.]

A. Director’s Report

9. LEGAL BUSINESS

10. NEW BUSINESS
A. Next quarterly board meeting is scheduled for April 27, 2026, at 6:00 p.m. pursuant to
Resolutions No. R03-2025
11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

A. Election of Officers pursuant to Article IV. At Section 4.7 of the By-Laws at the April
27, 2026 board meeting

12. ADJOURNMENT

January 26, 2026
Quarterly Board Meeting Page 3 of 3



AGENDA ITEM 2A



SOUTH CENTRAL REGIONAL
WASTEWATER TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL BOARD

FY 2025-2026

RESCHEDULED QUARTERLY ANNUAL BOARD MEETING
NOVEMBER 17, 2025 — 6:00 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

1. ROLL CALL
The Board Meeting of South Central Regional Wastewater Treatment and Disposal Board held
on November 17, 2025, was called to order by Chairperson, Commissioner Aimee Kelle of
Boynton Beach, at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call was performed, and the following Commissioners were present:

City of Boynton Beach City of Delray Beach
Vice Mayor Woodrow Hay Mayor Tom Carney
Commissioner Aimee Kelley Commissioner Tom Markert

Deputy Vice-Mayor Angela Burns (at 6:05)

A quorum was present.

Absent from the meeting were Mayor Rebecca Shelton, Commissioner Thomas Turkin and
Commissioner Angela Cruz from the City of Boynton Beach, and Vice-Mayor Rob Long
and Commissioner Juli Casale from the City of Delray Beach.

Also present was Director Doug Levine; Chief of Maintenance Aaron Shopoff; Board Operating
Committee Members Hassan Hadjimiry City of Delray Beach, Poonam Kalkat City of Boynton
Beach (on zoom); Board Finance Officer Beatrice Good (on zoom); Board Attorney Kathryn
Rossmell and Executive Assistant Olga Insabella.

2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Approval of July 28, 2025 Board Meeting minutes
MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF JULY 28, 2025, WAS MADE BY VICE MAYOR
WOODROW HAY AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER TOM MARKERT.
MOTION CARRIED 4-0.

3. COMMENTS AND INQUIRIES ON AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS FROM THE
PUBLIC:

A. Chairperson's response to prior public comments and inquiries

B. From the public

November 17, 2025
Quarterly Board Meeting Page 1of 3



4, AGENDA APPROVAL

MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA WITH THE ADDITION OF ADENDUM 6 (CHANGES
TO AGENDA ITEM 6A PLASTRIDGE INSURANCE POLICY) WAS MADE BY MAYOR TOM
CARNEY AND SECONDED BY VICE MAYOR WOODROW HAY

MOTION CARRIED 4-0

5. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Accept written report of purchase orders under $65,000 written July 1, 2025 through
September 30, 2025

B. Accept written report of purchase orders over $65,000 written July 1, 2025 through
September 30, 2025

C. Accept the written report for purchase card transactions June 16, 2025 through
September 15, 2025

D. Approval for disposal, in accordance with District's Amendments No.1 and No. 2 to
Section 2 of “Statement of Surplus Material Policy” adopted June 14, 2021, which
require a listing of items approved for disposal by the Plant Manager, along with the
recommended method of disposal, to be placed on the Consent Agenda. The following
are ltems to be disposed of either by competitive quotations or the best value to the
plant based on the necessity of removal from the premises:

1. Dispose of the Thickening Centrifuge 1 which has been replaced by the new
Gravity Belt Thickener (GBT)

MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA WAS MADE BY MAYOR TOM CARNEY
AND SECONDED BY VICE MAYOR WOODROW HAY
MOTION CARRIED 4 -0

6. CONSENT FOR AWARDS OF BIDS AND CONTRACTS OVER $65,000:

A. Authorize the Director to approve and execute the Board’s Insurance Policy renewals
for plant liability matters based on new quotes provided by Plastridge Insurance
Agency, based in large part on the City of Boynton Beach CRA’s policies in the amount
of $416,400.69, which is a 3% decrease under the current coverage

MOTION TO APPROVE ITEM 6A WAS MADE BY VICE MAYOR WOODROW HAY AND
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER TOM MARKERT.
MOTION CARRIED 4-0.

B. Authorize the Directors to enter into an agreement with Plastridge to address our
Health Insurance, Life, Short Term Disability, and Long-Term Disability coverage for
District employees who choose to utilize and pay for any or all of these types of
coverages with the monies provided for such coverage by the Board.

MOTION TO APPROVE ITEM 6B WAS MADE BY VICE MAYOR WOODROW HAY AND
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER TOM MARKERT.
MOTION CARRIED 5-0.

November 17, 2025
Quarterly Board Meeting Page 2 of 3



10.

11.

12.

BUDGET DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL
DIRECTOR’S REPORT - [FOR INFORMATION AND CONSENSUS PURPOSES
ONLY.]
A. Director’'s Report
B. Consideration for a 3% increase to the Director’s salary which has been budgeted for
the FY2026
MOTION TO APPROVE ITEM 8B WAS MADE BY MAYOR TOM CARNEY AND
SECONDED VICE MAYOR WOODROW HAY.
MOTION CARRIED 5-0.
LEGAL BUSINESS
A. Adoption and Approval of Resolution R03-2025 concerning the setting forth of the
quarterly meeting schedule for calendar year 2026, pursuant to authorization to do so
under Resolution 02-2016
MOTION TO APPROVE ITEM 9A WAS MADE BY VICE MAYOR WOODROW HAY AND
SECONDED BY MAYOR TOM CARNEY.
MOTION CARRIED 5-0.
NEW BUSINESS

A. Next quarterly board meeting is scheduled for January 26, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. pursuant
to Resolution No. R03-2025

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT

THE MEETING WAS ADJORNED AT 6:44 PM.
ATTEST:

Chairperson of the Board
Commissioner Aimee Kelley

The undersigned is the Director of South Central Regional Wastewater Treatment and Disposal
Board and the information provided is the Minutes of the Quarterly Annual Board Meeting held
on November 17, 2025. The minutes were formally approved and adopted by the South Central
Regional Board on January 26, 2026.

Director Doug Levine
South Central Regional
Wastewater Treatment and Disposal Board

November 17, 2025
Quarterly Board Meeting Page 3 of 3



AGENDA ITEM 5A



Approved Purchase Orders
Under $65,000
October 1, 2025 to December 31, 2025

PO Number |Name Description Amount
429 Brightly Software Work Order Management System $18,114.76
430 BDP Industries Gravity Belt - 86" X 448" $3,859.22
431 VOID VOID $0.00
432 Hach Company Lab Supplies/Reclaim Equipment $15,029.62
433 March Engineering 3.5" Tri-Packs $14,116.80
434 Best Rolling Door 14x16 Overhead Holding Bay Garage Doors $31,800.00

Total $82,920.40




AGENDA ITEM 5B



Approved Purchase Orders
Over $65,000
October 1, 2025 to December 31, 2025

PO Number |[Name Description Amount
None None $0.00
Total $0.00




AGENDA ITEM 5C



Truist - Mastercard Purchases
Period 09/16/2025 to 10/15/2025

Edward Soper

Posting Date Supplier Amount
09/17/25  Grainger $105.00
09/18/25  Amazon Mktpl S39m85jx3 $29.67
09/18/25  Grainger $65.80
09/19/25  Amazon Mktpl U43nu5r93 $204.07
09/25/25 Amazon Reta 5m1g62xz3 $58.08
10/01/25  Amazon Mktpl Nj21f3601 $79.98
10/01/25  Amazon Mktpl Nv37g3e20 $137.43
10/01/25  Amazon Mktpl Nv1u28tm0 $282.19
10/02/25 Napa Store 1708032 $176.04
10/03/25  Amazon.Com Nj28i4232 $159.89
10/08/25  Amazon.Com Nf1rt1000 $95.88
10/08/25 Amazon Mktpl NvOow66a2 $39.18
10/08/25  Amazon.Com Nf87v6g80 $486.00
10/09/25 Ebay O 25-13655-49651 $36.26
10/09/25  Amazon Mktpl Nv75j0k72 $47.25
10/09/25 Grainger $181.40

Total USD $2,184.12
Krystine Delgado

Posting Date Supplier Amount

09/16/25 Amazon Mark 3v45d0eb3 $70.82
Total USD $70.82
Olha Insabella

Posting Date Supplier Amount
09/16/25  Hxc Hosting Lic $11.99
09/16/25  Amazon Mktpl 3y7uf1ds3 $331.44
09/18/25  Amazon Mktpl N315u9kq3 $19.99

Page 1 0f 2




09/21/25 Stamps Add Funds $10.00
09/21/25 Microsoft-G114488440 $148.00
09/26/25 Quill Corporation $174.95
09/26/25 Amazon Mktpl Zn09x87j3 $7.99
09/28/25 The Home Depot #0224 $119.00
09/30/25  Zoom.Com 888-799-9666 $16.99
10/01/25 Sq Csx Cloud $50.00
10/02/25  Amazon Mktpl Nj86q4v72 $89.99
10/02/25 Google Gsuite Scrwwtp. $184.80
10/03/25 Cintas Corp $134.14
10/03/25  Grainger $265.18
10/05/25 Ups 1zy58w910394768329 $21.57
10/06/25  Amazon Mktpl Nv0zj2tg2 $159.49
10/07/25  Grainger $346.56
10/07/25  Amazon Mktpl NvOch59c1 $230.07
10/08/25  Amazon Mktpl Nv2ly7vn2 $183.34
10/10/25 Amazon Mktpl Nf8¢c72dmO0 $23.15
10/12/25  Zoro Tools Inc $192.59
10/12/25  Stamps.Com $37.00
10/14/25 Microsoft-G119008925 $6.30
10/14/25  Stamps.Com $30.99
10/15/25  Amazon Mktplace Pmts ($7.67)
Total USD $2,787.85
Timothy Fox
Posting Date Supplier Amount
09/16/25 Cpi Environmentalexprs $555.33
09/24/25 Tfs Fishersci Ecom Atl $48.87
09/25/25 Hardy Diagnostics $1,122.53
10/02/25 Hardy Diagnostics $61.36
10/12/25 Tfs Fishersci Ecom Atl $137.62
Total USD $1,925.71
Total Purchases 09/16/25 - 10/15/25 $6,968.50

Page 2 of 2




Truist - Mastercard Purchases
Period 10/16/2025 to 11/15/2025

Edward Soper

Posting Date Supplier Amount
10/16/25 Radwell International $221.47
10/23/25 Ebay O 16-13725-49159 $29.16
10/23/25 Ebay O 16-13725-49162 $35.58
10/23/25 Amazon Mktpl Nu4l35si1 $67.79
10/23/25 Ebay O 16-13725-49161 $130.00
10/23/25 Ebay O 16-13725-49158 $226.06
10/23/25  Grainger $360.63
10/23/25  Amazon Mktpl Nu7603di1 $640.00
10/23/25 Ebay O 16-13725-49160 $683.96
10/23/25  Amazon Mktpl Nu3cm9i91 $48.53
10/24/25  Amazon Mktpl Nu8az9ji2 $137.97
10/24/25 Plchardware.Com $1,749.35
10/26/25  Plchardware.Com ($104.93)
10/31/25  Air Ref Co Inc $326.00
10/31/25  Air Ref Co Inc $362.50
11/02/25  Zoro Tools Inc $150.73
11/02/25 Plchardware.Com $1,539.05
11/06/25  Amazon Mktpl Bt3az9401 $35.64
11/06/25 Sp Indust Automation $1,490.00
11/07/25 Do/Mro/Pdf/Trw Supply $3,137.00
11/09/25  Air Ref Co Inc $590.00
11/09/25 North Coast Electric $260.81
11/09/25 Alpine Home Air Produc $2,085.43
11/11/25 Alpine Home Air Produc ($136.43)
11/13/25 Ebay O 06-13831-07544 $51.40
11/14/25 Amazon Mktpl B85cr3oy2 $43.72
11/14/25 Ebay O 09-13830-18991 $195.72
11/14/25 Ebay O 09-13830-18990 $510.00

Total USD $14,867.14

Page 1 of 2




Olha Insabella

Posting Date Supplier Amount
10/16/25  Hxc Hosting Llc $11.99
10/21/25 Microsoft-G119935511 $148.00
10/28/25 Stamps.Com $50.00
10/30/25  Amazon.Com Nk4nb4lo0 $14.25
10/30/25  Zoom.Com 888-799-9666 $16.99
10/31/25 Sq Csx Cloud $50.00
11/02/25  Ups Billing Center $29.87
11/02/25 Google Workspace_scrw $17.88
11/04/25  Cintas Corp $144.76
11/04/25  Zoro Tools Inc $899.55
11/14/25 Radwell International $156.52
11/14/25 Microsoft-G124372534 $6.30
11/14/25  Stamps.Com $30.99

Total USD $1,577.10
Timothy Fox

Posting Date Supplier Amount
10/16/25 Hardy Diagnostics $197.52
10/16/25 Tfs Fishersci Ecom Atl $440.13
10/21/25 Cpi Environmentalexprs $1,777.50
10/22/25 Cpi Environmentalexprs $883.37
10/26/25 Tfs Fishersci Ecom Atl $278.64
10/28/25  Air-Eze Scientific Ser $1,500.00
10/29/25 Mettler Toledo Llc $1,008.68
10/30/25 Tfs Fishersci Ecom Atl $80.15
11/04/25  Hardy Diagnostics $57.93
11/06/25 Tfs Fishersci Ecom Atl $70.59
11/12/25 Cpi Environmentalexprs $518.86

Total USD $6,813.37
Total Purchases 10/16/25 - 11/15/25 $23,257.61

Page 2 of 2




Truist - Mastercard Purchases
Period 11/16/2025 to 12/15/2025

Edward Soper

Posting Date Supplier Amount
11/16/25  Flags.Com $47.90
11/16/25  Flags.Com $229.00
11/16/25  Grainger $26.44
11/16/25  McMaster-Carr $34.21
11/16/25 Amazon Mktplace Pmts ($282.19)
11/16/25  Sp Hosewarehouse.Com $341.30
11/16/25 Ebay O 02-13845-27007 $727.58
11/16/25 Ebay O 02-13845-27006 $1,200.00
11/19/25 Ebay O 16-13842-64444 $41.96
11/19/25 Ebay O 16-13842-64442 $82.76
11/19/25 Ebay O 16-13842-64443 $83.56
11/19/25 Ebay O 22-13834-42269 $88.59
11/19/25 Amazon Mktpl BO4sn0t41 $111.45
11/19/25 Ebay O 16-13842-64441 $111.71
11/19/25 Ebay O 24-13846-53042 $135.24
11/19/25 Amazon Mark BO8ok4101 $68.17
11/20/25  Instrumart $2,374.30
11/21/25  Amazon Mark B05s535I2 $41.10
11/21/25  Amazon Mark BO1ivig11 $54.00
11/21/25 Ebay O 15-13852-42153 $197.95
11/21/25  Sp Indust Automation $1,795.00
11/21/25  Plchardware.Com $2,372.99
11/21/25 Gih Globalindustrialeq $847.97
11/23/25 Radwell International $101.32
11/24/25  Amazon Mark B0O0311ws0 $40.45
11/24/25  Zoro Tools Inc $752.36
11/25/25  Amazon Mktpl B20238p82 $128.00
11/26/25 Amazon Mark B20rj6b71 $33.94
11/26/25 Gih Globalindustrialeq $382.91
12/02/25 Amazon Mark Bb8vl4sp1 $15.63
12/03/25 Petroleum Service Comp $506.69

Page 1 of 3




12/04/25 Amazon Mark Bi4peOgm2 $19.98
12/04/25  Amazon Mktpl Bi0ox21x2 $211.02
12/04/25 Amazon Mark Bi9sx6x52 $415.97
12/05/25 Amazon Mark Bi9na7al1 $23.98
12/07/25  Amazon Mktpl Bi4zj1u02 $64.01
12/07/25 Gih Globalindustrialeq $320.51
12/08/25 Amazon Mark Bi6mkOwn1 $9.99
12/08/25  Amazon Mark Bi9yfow81 $33.98
12/09/25  Amazon Mark Bw1gz7cy0 $98.99
12/10/25 The Plumbing Experts M $243.00
12/10/25 The Plumbing Experts M $263.00
12/11/25 Amazon Mktpl 407i041z3 $1,588.99
12/12/25  Amazon Mark Kc9jp3923 $20.98
12/12/25 Amazon Mktpl Ka71s0hk3 $471.94
12/14/25  Sp Sunco Lighting $319.98
12/14/25 Sq Palm Beach Lift Tr $2,750.00
12/15/25  Amazon Reta 7s18153h3 $51.26
12/15/25 Amazon Mark Lz74h5703 $185.76

Total USD $19,785.63

Olha Insabella
Posting Date Supplier Amount

11/16/25  Hxc Hosting Llc $11.99
11/19/25 Publix #388 $12.36
11/19/25 Publix #388 $12.48
11/20/25 Publix #1274 $9.44
11/20/25 Publix #1274 $9.67
11/20/25 Publix #1576 $12.74
11/20/25 Publix #1576 $13.61
11/20/25 Windmill Sprinkler Del $147.30
11/21/25  Microsoft-G125366565 $148.00
11/23/25 Publix #388 $14.27
11/23/25  Ups Billing Center $26.02
11/23/25  H2solutions $36.00
11/25/25 Publix #388 $13.32
11/25/25  Ups Billing Center $38.06

Page 2 of 3




11/27/25  Stamps Add Funds $50.00
12/01/25 Sq Csx Cloud $50.00
12/02/25  Zoom.Com 888-799-9666 $16.99
12/02/25  Pass Training $95.00
12/04/25 Amazon Mark Bi4zx1x02 $58.88
12/07/25  Ups Billing Center $3.85
12/07/25  Stamps Add Funds $50.00
12/07/25  Uber Hopcaskba $56.50

Total USD $886.48

Timothy Fox
Posting Date Supplier Amount

11/20/25 Cpi Environmentalexprs $499.06
12/03/25  Hardy Diagnostics $73.82
12/04/25 Advanced Analytical So $188.84
12/14/25 Tfs Fishersci Ecom Atl $158.95

Total USD $920.67

Total Purchases 10/16/25 - 11/15/25 $21,592.78

Page 3 of 3




AGENDA ITEM 6A



ODYSSEY
MANUFACTURING CO.

January 14, 2026

Mr. Doug Levine

South Central Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvement District
1801 North Congress Avenue

Delray Beach, FL. 33401

Re: PROPOSAL TO SUPPLY BULK SODIUM HYDROXIDE TO THE SOUTH
CENTRAL REGIONAL WWTP FOR FY 2026 and BEYOND

Encl: (1) St. Johns County Piggyback Package
Dear Doug,

As you know, the South Central Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) has been
“piggybacking™ the St. Johns County 50% sodium hydroxide (a.k.a. caustic) bid for the past year
which expires on January 23, 2026. This bid was recently renewed for another year with a new
expiration date of January 23, 2027. As such, Odyssey Manufacturing Co. agrees to continue to
permit the South Central Regional WW TP to “piggyback™ off of the St. Johns County 50% caustic
bid at the new unit pricing of $2.79 per gallon ($.03 per gallon increase) effective January 24, 2026
through January 23, 2027. This price is fixed to the South Central Regional Wastewater Treatment
Plant {WWTP) and there are no fuel surcharges, delivery fees or other hidden charges. I have
attached the supporting documentation including the original bid package, Odyssey’s bid and the
award letter and the renewal letlers. Joanie Chiarelli is the point of contact with St,. Johns County (@
904-209-0166. This proposal to piggyback is made with the understanding that Odyssey
Manufacturing would supply all of the South Central Regional WWTP’s bulk sodium hydroxide
needs.

As you know, there are no caustic manufacturers in Florida. Odyssey has the only caustic terminal in
southeast Florida which is located at our Lantana location where we bring in caustic railcars and have
on-site storage for up to four railcars. Thank you for your consideration. We look forward to the
opportunity to serve your sodium hypochlorite and sodium hydroxide needs in the future. Please do
not hesitate to contact me at (813) ODYSSEY or cellular (813) 335-3444 if I can be of further
assistance.

Sincerely,

tk H. Allman
General Manager

manuracturers o (UTLTTR/2kC0HHLEDIR. (800) oDYssEY
o SR e e S et M Pt T e FAR SOLUT ION ing.«

1484 MASSARO BLVD + TAMPA, FL 33619 =« (813) 635-0339 + FAX (813) 630-2589




CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO: 05

gid No: 22-03 Purchase of Water/\Wastewater Treatment Chemicals
Master Contract No: 22-MCC-0DY-15604
QOriginal Contract Date: January 25, 2022

CONTRACTOR: Qdyssey Manufacturing Company
1484 Massaro Blvd.
Tampa, FL 33619

DATE: January 06, 2026
Contract Amendment No: 05 is hereby issued to amend the above referenced Master Contract as follows:

1. Contract Renewal Option 3 of 3 is hereby being exercised by St. Johns County.
2. The contract time is hereby extended for a period of one (1) calendar year from January 24, 2026,
through and until 11:59pm Eastern Standard Time (EST) on January 23, 2027.
3. The unit pricing set forth in the Contract is hereby increased, effective January 24, 2026, as detailed
below:
o Sodium Hydroxide increased from two dallars seventy-six cents {$2.76) to two dollars and
severnty-nine cents {$2.79) per gallon;
e Sodium Bisulfite increased from two dollars and sixty-seven cents ($2.67} to two dollars and
eighty-three cents {$2.83} per gallon; ,
e Sodium Hypochiorite (bulk) from one doilar fifty-one cents ($1.51} to one doliar and fifty-
nine cents ($1.59) per gallon.

st. Johns County shall compensate the Contractor based upon the terms as stated in the Master Contract
dated January 24, 2022, as amended thereafter.

With the exception of the amendments, changes, modifications and revisions noted in this Amendment,
all other terms and conditions contained in the Master Contract, as previously amended, shall remain in
full foree and effect. The County and the Contractor acknowledge that any further changes, ameandments,
modifications or revisions to the Contract shail be in writing and executed by duly authorized
representatives of each party.

ereof, authorized representatives of the County and Contractor have executed this
Amendafent oR the dates below noted.

? e
Signaturgggit%fei‘mﬁve "1 pate
@f@ e Al @umlfwr /o /&/\P"Wf”

Printed Name 2 Title — County Representative J
F o4
Sl ——— Sl 207
Signature of Contractor ﬁepresentative Date

PATAICK W, ALLAAH GENERSL MANASER
Printed Name & Title

End of Amendment No: 05

purchasing Department [ 500 San Sebastian View, St. Augustine, FL. 32084 | 504.209.0150 | sicfl.us



ODYSSEY

MANUFACTURING CO.
December 2, 2025

Ms. Leanne Cribbs
Procurement Coordinator
St. Johns County BOCC
Purchasing Office

500 San Sebastian View
St Augustine, FL 32804

Re: ST JOHNS COUNTY BID NO. 22-03/MASTER CONTRACT NO. 22-MCC-ODY-
15604: SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE/SODIUM BISULFITE/SODIUM HYDROXIDE
SUPPLY

Encl: (1) Southern Ionics Price Increase Notice
Dear Ms. Daniels,

As you know, Odyssey Manufacturing Co. is supplying St. Johns County its 12.5 Trade Percent
sodium hypochlorite, its 38% sodium bisulfite and its 50% sodium hydroxide under St. Johns County
Bid No. 22-03/Master Contract No. 22-MCC-ODY-15604. This contract was bid in November of
2022 and expires January 23, 2026. The contract has on¢ more one-year renewal remaining.
Odyssey agrees to renew these contracts for another year through January 23, 2027, with the
following price increases:

» Sodium Hydroxide from $2.76 to $2.79 per gallon (1.0%)
¥  Sodium Bisulfite from $2.67 to $2.83 per gallon (6.0%)
»  Sodium Hypochlorite from $1.505 to $1.59 per gallon (5 .6%)

Our sodium hydroxide costs have remained flat this past year, but our transportation costs continue to
escalate with higher driver’s wages, significantly increased insurance costs and significantly higher
pricing on tractors and tankers {cost have doubled in past five years). The 1% requested increase is
simply to cover the higher transportation costs.

No one manufactures sodium bisulfite in Florida. We are the Florida distributor for Southern fonics
and we bring in the product by rail. Southern lonics recently increased our sodium bisulfite costs by
6.2% (see Enclosure (1)). The 6% requested increase is to cover the increase from our supplier.

With respect to sodium hypochlorite, our production costs have continued to go up this past year.

Our salt contract escalates at 3% per year. Our electricity cost went up over 12% earlier this year (our
electric bill is over $350,000 per month) and more rate hikes are on the way. Our wages have
increased 4.5% and projected to continue to increase at this amount, which in this tight labor market,
is necessary to keep plant operators and tanker drivers. Unfortunately, our insurance premiums for
liability insurance increased over $700,000 with the recent renewals. This alone represents the
equivalent of just over a $.01 per gallon cost increase. Transportation costs continue to escalate as we
have to continue to add drivers each year to deliver the same number of gallons because of the
transportation gridlock around Florida. Each driver with its equipment, fuel, salary and benefits add
about $250,000 to our costs each year and last year we had to add three additional drivers to deliver




basically the same volume of chemicals. There is also a bleach manufacturing shortage in the State of
Florida which is keeping prices up. Odyssey (and other State of Florida suppliers) are having to
import bleach into the State of Florida to make up this shortfall, putting further upward pressure on
pricing. We are in the middle of a major plant expansion to solve this problem, but the new facility
will not be up and running until the Fall of 2027. Thave also attached a summary of all of the bleach
bids in Florida in the past 12 months so you can see the proposed increase 1s very reasonable.

. BidDate  Utility Annual | Allied Odyssey
Gullons
8/5/2024 | Hernando County — Bulk Deliveries 354500 | $1.89 | . 8175
8/7/2024 | Seacoast Utilities " 250,000 . $1.68 | NoBid
8/13/2024  City of St. Augustine 260,000 $1.84  S1.60
8/14/2024 | Charlotte County 586,000 $1.67 NoBid
8/28/2024 | New Smyrna Beach WTP/WWTP 425,000 $1.89 . $155 -
10/17/2024 | Tampa Bay Water 10760,868 | S1.85 - $145
11/20/2024  City of Tallahassee 506,000 $194  §1.73
2/21/2025 | Volusia County 270,000 | %167 .| NoBid
3/11/2025 | Peace River Manasota 750,000 | - $1.64 | $1.82
"~ 4/172025 ' City of Tarpon Springs 150,000 =~ $1.97 $1.63 |
4/22/2025 City of Cape Coral 1,372,000 $1.95 $1.58
5/15/2025 | City of Palm Coast 580,000 | . $1.74 | $1.89
6/10/2025 | Town of Jupiter WTP 310,000 $1.66°  S$L.78
6/10/2025 | Town of Jupiter Pump Station 4,000 . $225 | $295
6/12/2025 | Emerald Coast Utilities 500,000 | 8172 $1.95
6/17/2025 | The Villages 600,000 $2.08 | $1.84.
7/1/2025 | City of Palm Bay ( Treatment Plants) 328,000  $1.72 - $1.90
7/1/2025  City of Palm Bay (Booster Stations) 14,400 | 81,99+ | $2.30
7/23/2025 | Okeechobee County 30,000 NoBid | $1.95
8/4/2025 South Martin County Regional Utilities 185,000 NoBid - $173 -
8/5/2025 ' Marion County 290,000 $1.86(*) . $1.84
8/14/25 | City of Sanibel 100,000 | :S1.79 | $1.92
9/5/25 City of Fort Lauderdale (Broward Coop) F | 11,730,000 " $1.66 %182
9/5/25 City of Fort Lauderdalc (Broward Coop) P | 417000 - $176 ' $1.98 |
9/23/25 | City of Melbourne (WTP) 425,000 . $171 | $1.80
9/23/23 | City of Melbourne (Booster Stations) 75,000 ';$1-.$§j oo%2.00

Page 2 of 3



Thank you for your consideration. We value our supplier relationship with the St. Johns County both
as a customer and business partner. We look forward to the opportunity to serve your sodium
hypochlorite needs in the future. Please do not hesitate to contact me at (813) ODYSSEY or cellular
(813) 335-3444 if I can be of further assistance.

~Siicetely,
i

e &%@M"“‘"’“ |

Patrick H. Allman
General Manager

Page 3 of 3



Patrick Allman

v _
From: Dave Wheeler <dwheeler@southernionics.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 4:35 PM
To: Patrick Allman
Subject: RE: Southern lonics 5BS price adjustment

Pat
Due to continued increase in the cost of Sulfur we must make adjustments to the pricing of the
Sodium Bisulfite.

The price will be adjusted by 6.5% for deliveries into your Tampa, FL facility.
The new price will take effect on January 1st, 2026.

For reference sulfur pricing typically follows the published Green Market Tampa Index.

Q4 2024 the published Tampa sulfur index was $116 per dst

Q4 2025 the published Tampa sulfur index was $310 per dst
Current spot trading is pushing $400 per dst. Pricing is expected to remain high for 2026 due to
increased demand with a reduction in supply.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any additional questions.

David Wheasler
Product Manager — Sulfur Chemicals at
Southern tonics Inc.

itobile: 240-267-8161
Email: dwheeler@southemionics. com

16319 Grumbacker Lana
Williamsport, MD 21785

www.southernionics.com




“a f =\;'5(
CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO: 04
Bid No: 22-03 Purchase of Water/Wastewater Treatment Chemicals
Master Contract No: 22-MCC-0DY-15604
Original Contract Date: January 25,2022

CONTRACTOR: Odyssey Manufacturing Company
1484 Massaro Blvd.
Tampa, FL 33619

DATE: October 31, 2024
Contract Amendment No: 04 is hereby issued to amend the above referenced Master Contract as follows:

1. Contract Renewal Option 2 of 3is hereby being exercised by St. Johns County.

2. The contract time is hereby extended for & period of ane {1) calendar year from January 24, 2025,
through and until 11:5%pm Eastern Dayhight-Saving Time (EST) on January 23, 2026,

3. The Contract Unit Pricing is hereby increased for Sodium Hypochlorite {bulk) Six percent (6.0%) to
one dollar and fifty zero five cents {51.505) per galion, Sodium Hydroxide increased three-point five
percent (3.5%) to two doltar and seventy-six cents {$2.76) per gallon and Sodium Bisulfite three
paint five per cent {3.5%) to two dollar and sixty-seven cents ($2.67) per gallon. Prices are effective
lanuary 24, 2025, :

st. Johns County shall compensate the Contractor based upon the terms as stated in the Master Contract
dated January 24, 2022, as amended thereafter.

With the exception of the amendment's, changes, modifications and revislons roted in this amendment,
alt other terms and conditions contained in the Master Contract, as previously amended, shall remain in
full force and effect. The County and the Contractor acknowledge that any further changes, amendmeants,
madifications or revisions to the Contract shall be in writing and executed by duly authorized
representatives of each party.

in Witness Whereof, authorized representatives of the County and Contractor have executed this
mendment on the datestelow noted. %
- NA \ O 0 QL\
=% § ' : i
Sii turgﬂfﬁ@y Representative Date :

Leigh A. Daniels, CPPB, Purchasing Manager
Printed Name & Ftle - County Representative

300 2024

signature of Contractor Representative Date
a¥e w\«_% . N Gonen) M““q’( ST JOHNS COUNTY
Printed Narme & Title
End of Amendment No: 04 NOV U ln- 202[’

Purchasing Department | 500 San Sebastian View, 5t Augustine, FL S%ﬁgﬂ:‘i@%wo | sicflus

et et A s s s i e e e




ODYSSEY

MANUFACTURING CO.
October 18, 2024

Ms. Leigh A. Daniels, CPPB
Purchasing Manager

St. Johns County BOCC
Purchasing Office

500 San Sebastian View

St Augustine, FL 32804

Re: ST JOHNS COUNTY BID NO. 22-03/MASTER CONTRACT NO. 22-MCC-ODY-
15604: SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE/SODIUM BISULFITE/SOPIUM HYDROXIDE
SUPPLY

Encl: (1) Consumer Price Index, on-Seasonally Adjusted, Urban South Atlantic, All Categories)
Dear Ms. Daniels,

As you know, Odyssey Manufacturing Co. is supplying St. Johns County its 12.5 Trade Percent
sodium hypochlorite, its 38% sodium bisulfite and its 50% sodium hydroxide under St. Johns County
Bid No. 22-03/Master Contract No. 22-MCC-ODY-15604. This contract was bid in November of
2022 and expires January 23, 2025. The contract has two more one-year renewals remaining.
Odyssey agrees to renew these contracts for another year through January 23, 2026, with the
following price increases:

¥ Sodium Hydroxide from $2.67 to $2.76 per gallon (3.5%)
» Sodium Bisulfite from $2.58 to $2.67 per galion (3.5%)
» Sodium Hypochlorite from $1.42 to $1.505 per gallon (6.0%)

As you know, after several years of extremely high inflation, we have been in a period of relatively
stable inflation over the past year in the vicinity of 3%. Enclosure (1) shows a snapshot of the past
twelve months where the Consumer Price Index (CPI) has gone up 2.5%. In addition, to the normal
CPI increases from being in business, our costs have gone up at a higher rate because of four major
increases: (1) Because of the extreme shortage of workers who want to either drive tankers or work
in a manufacturing plant, we have had to raise our wages 5% over the past year; (2) Our medical
insurance benefits to our employees have gone up over $0.5 million in the past year; (3) Qur liability
insurance has gone up almost $1.0 million during the past year (which works out to just under $.02
per gallon increase all by itself); and (4) Our property insurance has gone up by $0.5 million in the
past year for all of our facilities. As such, we are asking for a 3.5% increase for the sodium hydroxide
and sodium bisulfite. Because we purchase 30% of the sodium hypochlorite we sell, we have a long-
term purchase agreement from Olin Corporation that lags the markel and is going up significantly on
October 1%, hence the reason for the larger increase request for this product.

The fact that St. Johns County benefitted from Odyssey’s long-term contracts which kept its costs
below the market pricing is reflected in the pricing shown in the below table which represents all of
the bids in the State of Florida for sodium hypochiorite for the past twelve months. As you can sce,
the proposed increase is very reasonable in light of these bids and would stifl make St. Johns County
one of the lowest priced utilities in Florida.




Bid Date Utility Annual Gallons Allied Odyssey
7131/2023 City of Ormond Beach 320,000 $1.95 E - $168 )
8/9/2023 | Martin County 800,000 - $145 | $205
8/16/2023 | Charlotte County 606,000 © - $153 1 NoBid
8/25/2023 | City of Port St. Joe 62,000 No Bid $1.68
9/11/2023 | City of Lake Wales 109,000 $1.95 $170
9/27/2023 | City of Lakeland 105,000 -$1.69 $1.76
10/4/2023 | Seminole County 1,794,000 - §188 $1.95
11/9/2023 | Central Florida Tourism Oversight Dist. 641.648 $2.10 W ALER
12/18/2023 | Hillsborough County 10,724,040 $1.43 $1.89
12/18/2023 | City of Tampa 1,700,000 $1.49 142
3/12/2024 | Peace River Manasota 750,000 $156 $1.65
40172024 | Lee County 1,445 000 o§149 . $176
6/24/2024 | Fort Pierce Utility Authority (FPUA) 425,000 $149 - | $1.70
6/25/2024 Town of Jupiter WTP 310,000 $3.25 S 8174
6/25/2024 | Town of Jupiter Pump Station 4,000 $325 08285
710/2024 | City of Lake Worth Beach—Full Truck 265,000 ©o$15% o $170
711012024 | City of Lake Worth Beach—Partial Truck 30,000 $169 | ¥
7/11/2024 | City of Oviedo WTP/WWTP 527 000 §1.61 1 $1.70
7111/2024 | City of Oviedo Pools 17,000 $174 $2.55
7/11/2024 | City of St. Petersburg 2,000,000 $1.70 U §i45
711712024 | The Villages 600,000 S $248() | $2400)
7122124 Pasco County — Bulk Deliveries 2314800 . -$188. $1.85
8/5/2024 Hernando County — Bulk Deliveries 354,500 $1.89 - $17s
817/2024 Seacoast Utilities 250,000 $1.68 No Bid
8/13/2024 | City of St. Augustine 260,000 $1.84 - $1.60°
8114724 Charlotte County 586,000 $1.67 No Bid
8/28/24 New Smyma Beach WTPAWWTP 425,000 $1.89 - §155

* Bid by Proxy

Thank you for your consideration. We value our supplier relationship with the St. Johns County both
as a customer and business partner, We look forward to the opportunity to serve your sodium

hypochiorite needs in the future. Please do not hesitate to contact me at (813) ODYSSEY or celtular
(813) 335-3444 if 1 can be of further assistance.

W,Sifnee:r}e
L

e . /‘gj

L IR

",

ly, .

" Bainick H. Allman

General Manager

Page 2 of 2




St. Johns County Board of County Commissioners

Purchasing Division

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO: 03
8id No- 22-03 Purchase of Water/Wastewater Treatment Chemicals
Master Contract No: 22-MCC-0DY-15604
Original Contract Date: January 25, 2022

CONTRACTOR: Odyssey Manufacturing Company
1484 Massaro Blvd.,
Tampa, FL 3361

DATE: December 4, 2023

Contract Amendment No: 03 is hereby issued to amend the above referenced Master Contract as follows:

1. Coniract Renewal Option 1 of 3 is hereby being exercised by St. Johns County.
2. The contract time is hereby extended for a period of one (1) calendar year from January 24,

2024 through and until 11:59pm Eastern Daylight-Saving Time (EST) on January 23, 2025,
orite {bulk) thirty-five point two

{ 3. The Contract Unit Pricing is hereby increased for Sodium Hypochl
percent (35.2%) to one dollar and forty-two cents ($1.42} per galion, Sodium Hydroxide
increased two point seven percent (2.7%) to two dollar and sixty-seven cents {$2.67) per gallon
and Sodium Bisulfite two point eight per cent (2.8%)} to two dollar and fifty-eight cents per

gallon. Prices are effective January 24, 2024.

st. johns County shall compensate the Contractor based upon the terms as stated in the Master Confract

dated lanuary 24, 2022, as amended thereafter.

modifications and revisions notad in this Amendment, all

other terms and conditions contained in the Master Contract, as praviously amended, shall remain in full
force and effect. The County and the Contractor acknowledge that any further changes, amendments,
modifications ar revisions to the Contract shall be in writing and executed by duly authorized representatives

of each party.

With the exception of the amendments, changes,

Contractor have executed this

i

i In Witness Wherﬁof, authorized representatives of the County and
T A Amendment on the dates below hoted. ™ o
PN .y 5 k Jir-v_.___,w -\""“-\\g\ \\' \\\) -,‘l

N - B . L
~ . g 5 N e - Y
\\Q\z:\;\‘ }\\(“' \"7})\' \ ?’\\\R»\ e ‘\“\_‘ I ‘\‘ IR "il‘
* Date

L Signature\qf County Representative”

pe
Leigh A. Daniels, CPPB, Purchasing Manager E '
Printed Name & Title — County Representative =2 g et
U . ——
— i B R e U}
| e rezezerd O o £
Signature of Contractor Reprasentative Date :{_ i 7:}
- s = I

o

.=

R

. 3 | F {«‘ﬁ 1 i =
?ﬁﬁi‘wf& \’% ?j&%ﬂ‘ﬁ;ﬁ émmi rd Mm%{_‘ - =
Printed Name & Title ‘ -
43
End of Amendment No: 03
500 San Sebastian View, St. Augustine, FL 32084 | P: 904.209.0150 | R 904.209.0151 www.gjcfl.us



ODYSSEY

MAMNUFACTURING CO.
November 24, 2023

Ms. Leigh A. Daniels, CPPB
Purchasing Manager

St. Johns County BOCC
Purchasing Office

500 San Sebastian View

St Augustine, FL 32804

Re: ST JOHNS COUNTY BID NO. 22-03/MASTER CONTRACT NO. 22-MCC-0ODY-
15604: SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE SUPPLY

Dear Ms. Daniels,

As you know, Odyssey Manufacturing Co. is supplying St. Johns County its 12.5 Trade Percent
sodium hypochlorite under St. Johns County Bid No. 22-03/Master Contract No. 22-MCC-ODY-
15604. This contract was bid in November of 2022 and expires January 23, 2024. The contract has
three more one-year renewals remaining. Odyssey agrees to renew these contracts for another year
through January 23, 2025, with the following price increases:

% Sodium Hydroxide from $2.60 to $2.67 per gatlon (2.7%)
¥ Sodium Bisulfite from $2.51 to $2.58 per gallon {2.8%)
» Sodium Hypochlorite from $1.05 to $1.42 per gallon (35.2%)

As you know, we have been in a period of extremely high inflation over the past three years in this
country. Qur sodium hypochlorite pricing to St. Johns County has not kept up with the industry cost
increases because of existing contracts that recently expired, while our sodium bisulfite and sodium
hydroxide costs have mirrored industry costs. This is the reason for the significant percentage
difference in the sodium hypochlorite as opposed o the sodium bisulfite and sodium hydroxide.

Over the past twelve months, our labor costs have increased 4.5%, which were necessary to retain
employees in this tight labor market and basically just matched the Consumer Price Index for
inflation. Our biggest cost increases in the past year have been from property and liability insurance,
which between them have increased by over $1 million per year. Despite no claims, our worker’s
compensation insurance is doubling in January 2024 because “the chemical industry is too high a risk
and they want a surcharge to insure you” which is what 1 was told by our broker. Hence, the cost
increases for sodium bisulfite and sodium hydroxide will make us whole on our labor and insurance
cost increases.

The fact that St. Johns County benefitted from Odyssey’s long-term contracts which kept its costs
below the market pricing is reflected in the pricing shown in the below table which represents all of
the bids in the State of Florida for sodium hypochiorite for the past twelve months. Unfortunately,
our major supply contracts all increased over 40% on October 1, 2023. As vou can see, the proposed
increase is very reasonable in light of these bids and would still make St. Johns County one of the
lowest priced utilities in Florida.




Bid Date Utility Annual Gallons Allied Odyssey
10/26/22 City of Lakeland 90,000 8157 | $1.88
10/27/22 Pinellas County 1481223 | $145° No Bid
11/18/2022 | City of Wildwood 115,000 C$1BT | 8256 (H)
11/22/2023 | City of Winter Haven 714,777 8155 1 NoBid
12/8/2022 | City of Clearwater 957,000 $167  |o$28
1/10/2023 | City of Tallahassee 625,000 $1.60 G $1RY
1/25/2023 | City of Edgewater 240,000 $173 | 08149
3/6/2023 Peace River Manasota 750,000 8143 o $1.89
6/2/2023 | City of New Port Richey 320,000 C§4d $1.85
6/15/2023 | Okeechobee County 30,000 . NoBid $1.80
6/27/2023 | Town of Jupiter WTP 314,000 C§144 $1.85
6/27/2023 | Town of Jupiter Booster Station 4,000 $184- 1 $3.50
7/6/2023 City of Fort Lauderdale - Full Tankers 9,214,000 84T | $225
7/6/2023 | City of Fort Lauderdale - Partial Tankers 356,000 $157. 00 §2.45
7/10/2023 | City of Ocala 325,000 $1.90 | 8§15 -
7/24/2023 | South Martin Regional 185,000 NoBid | -~ $165 "
7/26/2023 | The Villages 700,000 NoBid | -$1.85()
7/27/2023 | Paim Beach County — Full Tanker 4,785,000 R 1L $1.98
7/27/2023 | Palm Beach County — Partiat Tanker 35,500 U154 $2.10
7/31/2023 | City of Ormond Beach 320,000 $1.95 . $169
8/9/2023 Martin County 800,000 B ECE $2.05
8/16/23 Charlotte County 606,000 . $153 No Bid
8/25/2023 ! City of Port St. Joe 62,000 No Bid 1 $169
9/11/2023 | City of Lake Wales 109,000 $1.95 | 81700
9/19/2023 | City of Tampa 1,700,000 $149 |0 $139
9/27/2023 | City of Lakeland 105,000 L $169° -1 $176
10/4/2023 | Seminole County 1,794,000 $168 | $1.95
11/9/2023 . Central Florida Tourism Oversight Dist. 641.648 $2.10 8153

* Odysseyv’s Distributor

Thank you for your consideration. We value our supplier relati
as a customer and business partner. We look forward to the opportunity to seTve your so

onship with the St. Johns County both
dium

hypochlorite needs in the future. Please do not hesitate to contact me at (813) ODYSSEY or cellular
(813) 335-3444 if [ can be of further assistance.

‘,\’ <

“pairic

incerel%f,
i

k H. Allman

General Manager




WY

5 00

ﬂ»'gl }{,i’.’i?} "

TP

gaf

ok

gu;{trmsmﬁ

-

- Amendment on the dates below noted.

St. Johns County Board of County Comimissioners

Purchasing Division

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO: 02
Bid No: 22-03 Purchase of Water/Wastewater Treatment Chemicals
Master Contract No: 22-MCC-0ODY-15604
Original Contract Date: January 25, 2022

CONTRACTOR: Odyssey Manufacturing Company
1484 Massaro Blvd,,
Tampa, FL 33619

DATE: November 14, 2022
Contract Amendment No: 02 is hereby issued to amend the above referenced Master Contract as follows:

1. The Unit Price provided in the Master Contract for Sodium Hypochiorite ({bulk) is hereby

increased by point two twa five {225} cents per gallon to the new Unit Price of one dolfar and

five cents (51.05) per galion due to unprecedented inflation described in the Contractor's memo
dated November 8, 2022 attached hereto and incorporated herein.

2 The revised Unit Price shall become effective as of January 24, 20232, and sh_all remain in effect
for the duration of the contract unless otherwise amended In accordance with the Master
Contract. ’

3.

No other price increases are granted for this amendment.

5t Johns County shall compensate the Contractor based upon the terms as stated in the Master Contract
dated January 24, 2022, as amended thereafter.

With the exception of the amendments, changes, modifications and revisions noted in this Amendment, all
other terms and conditions contained in the Master Contract, as previously amended, shall remain in full
force and effect. The County and the Contractor acknowledge that any further changes, amendments,

modifications or revisions to the Contract shall be In writing and executed by duly authorized representatives
of eath party.

In Witness Whereof, authorized representatives of the County and Contractor have executed this

X b K “. N N, R
E L e

Leigh A. Daniels, CPPB, Purchasing Manager

Printed Name &fTitle — County Representative

i [ i . g—ﬁj. . 2/ 2‘“

e .
Signature of Contractor Representative

“Viddde %‘ii ‘}S\V‘;JW\ ;écnmi jijla~\§ﬂ@("

Printed Name & Title

End of Amendment No: 02

500 San Sebastian View, St. Augustine, FL 32084 | P: 904.209.0150 { & 904.209.0151 www.sjcfl.us



ODYSSEY

MANUFACTURING CO.

November §, 2022

Ms. Leigh A. Damels, CPPB
Purchasing Manager

St. Johns County BOCC
Purchasing Office

500 San Sebastian View

St Augustine, FL. 32804

Re: ST JOHNS COUNTY BID NO. 22-03/MASTER CONTRACT NO. 22-MCC-ODY-
15604: SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE SUPPLY

Encl: (1) Producer Price Index — PCU3251803251 808
Dear Ms. Daniels,

As you know, Odyssey Manufacturing Co. is supplying St. Johns County its 12.5 Trade Percent
sodium hypochlorite under St. Johns County Bid No. 22-03/Master Contract No. 22-MCC-ODY-
15604. This contract was bid in November of this past year and expires January 23, 2024. World
events have conspired in the past year such that we are in a period of unprecedented inflation and
uncertainty with regard to supplies of every product and in particular chemicals. Based on cost
increases we have received over the past year, none of which we could have reasonably anticipated,
we are requesting a one-time price increase on the sodium hypochlorite of $.225 per gallon on the
contract anniversary date effective January 24, 2023 on all amounts of sodium hypochlorite that we
would deliver under this contract. This would raise the pricing from $0.825 to $1.05 per gallon.
Without this price increase, we will be losing a significant amount money on each delivery.

As you are aware, we are in a period of unprecedented inflation in this county. In particular, the
chemical costs have increased dramatically in the past two years. The Producer Price Index (PPI) that
incorporates sodium hypochlorite has increased by 130% in the past twenty-four months and 34.8%
in the past twelve months. The proposed increase to St. Johns County’s pricing would raise the
pricing by 27.2% which is less than this index. Additionally, | have enclosed a summary of all of
the sodium hypochlorite bids in the State of Florida over the past six months. As you can see, the
proposed pricing of $1.05 per gallon is very reasonable.

Annual .

Bid Date | Utility Gallons Allied Odyssey
4/18/2022 | Sarasota County 1,430,000 $1.07 SU8102
4/18/2022 | Sarasota County {(Em. Deliveries) 72,000 $1.12 | - $1.02
4/27/2022 | Collier County Aquatic Facilities 109,500 NoBid | '$125 -
6/8/2022 | Okeechobee Sports Complex 30,000 NoBid | 1 $145.
6/10/2022 | City of New Port Richey 320,000 .. 89880 i $1.45
6/16/2022 | City of Palm Coast 550,000 |~ 5984 | NoBid
6/23/2022 | Emerald Coast Utilities 500,000 |.- 81167+ 7| $1.40




7/14/2022 | Town of Jupiter (>4,000 gallons) 328,000  |:000$101:  $1.70
7/14/2022 | Town of Jupiter {Small Trucks) Unknown S115 $3.75
7/19/2022 | City of Cocoa 625000 | 51:018 ] NoBid
7/26/2022 | City of Naples 540,000 | 7$1.04 | NoBid
8/10/2022 | Charlotte County 606,000 810771 $1.65
8/11/2022 | City of West Palm Beach — Water 500,000 51.42 61200
8/11/2022 | City of West Palm Beach — ECR 785,000 $1.42 81200
8/11/2022 | City of Sanibel — Year 1 94,000 4108 0 $1.20
8/11/2022 | City of Sanibel - Year 2 94,000 | $1A5.]  $1.25
8/11/2022 | City of Sanibel — Year 3 94,000 SU81200 0 $1.30
9/6/2022 Bay County 232,500 $1.89 o _'31:‘3531-_.3-_5_ R
9/8/2022 | City of Marco Island 404,405 81340 5155
9/9/2022 | Seacoast Utility Authority 250,000 S0%129 04 5155
10/7/22 City of Plantation 262,000 613280 $1.67
10/26/22 | City of Lakeland 90,000 | 2$1570 |  $1.58
10/27/22 | PineHas County 1,481,223 $1.45 81450

Thank you for your consideration. We value our supplier relationship with the St. Johns County both
as a customer and business partner. We look forward to the opportunity to serve your sodium
hypochlorite needs in the future. Please do not hesitate to contact me at (813) ODYSSEY or cellular
(813) 335-3444 if I can be of further assistance.

Sincerely, |
)

Patrick H. Allman
General Manager




Bureau of Labar Statistics » Datw Tools ¥ Data Revieval Tocls > Multi-Screen

U.5. BUREAYU OF LABOR STATISTICS

Databases, Tables & Calculators by Subject

Change Output Options:

From: 2012 v: To: 2022 % @

[Jinciude graphs Oinclude annual averages

Dam extracted on: Novemnber 1, 2022 (2:42:03 PM)

PP Indusiry Data

Series id:
Series Title:
Industry:
Product:

Base Date: 201012

Download: [F).clsx

PCU3251803251805

PP industry deta for Other basic inorganic chemical manufacturing-Secondary products, not seasonally adjusted
Other basic inorganic chemical manufacturing
Sacondary progucs

Minres Eormatting Options e

¥ear ] Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jut Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2012 98.8 0T 1027 1027 1527 102.7 102.4 1023 102.3 1023 1024 1024
2013 102.8] 1023 102.6] 1022 1020 1015 1017 igls| 1023 1023| 10231 1034
2016 : : 10931 109.7
2017| 13050 13A1) 11100 1318¢ 1337 114.1 113.8 11e8| 119.4] 1z1D| 1215{ I12l&
2618| 1233} 123.8! 1239, 1236; 1276 127.6 1315 1315 13L5] 1315{ 1283; 120%°
2010% 1309 130.8 124.0 1333 117.3 1173 iiv.3 e 108.7 108.7 107.1: 1071
2020 109.4 10%.4 109.4 1024 i09.4 109.4 108.2 i07.7 107.7 144.0 156.0 156.0
20zl 1543 154.1 124l 1583 1764 1784 1B1197 183,702 | 163.717 | 182.728 ; 1BG.468 | 182.374
2022 [ 127.0B3 | 123.115 204.050 ; 7282501 228.533 223387(?]12495:’3(?) 2£7.773P)

P : Prefiminary. All indexes are subject to monthly revisions up to four months after original publication.

.5, BUREAL OF LABOR STATISTICS Postal Squars Building 2 Massachusetts Avenue NE Weshington, DC 20212-0001

Telephona: 1-202-691-5200_ Telecornmunications Refay Service:7-1-1_ wynw.hls.gov Contect Lis

247,193~ 1677

Qg% - 183702

et

i07.7

i

183702

130 % (2

2487, (1




St. Johns County Board of County Commissioners

Purchasing Division

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO: 01
Bid No: 22-03 Purchase of Water Wastewater Treatment Chemicais
" Master Contract No: 22-MCC-ODY-15604
Original Contract Date: January 25, 2022

CONTRACTOR: Odyssey Manufacturing Company
1484 Massaro Blvd,,
Tampa, FL 33619

DATE: September 1, 2022
Contract Amendment No: 01 is hereby issued to amend the above referenced Master Contract as follows:

1. The Unit Price provided in the Master Contract for bisulfite liquid (bulk) is hereby increased by
forty-six cents per gallon {$0.46) to the new Unit Price of two dollars and fifty-one cents {$2.51)
per gallon due to additional cost described in the Contractor’s memo dated August, 23, 2022
attached hereto and incorporated herein.

2. The revised Unit Price shall become effective as of October 1, 2022, and shall remain in effect for
the duration of the contract unless otherwise amended in accordance with the Master Contract.

3. No other price increase are granted for this amendment.

5t. Johns County shall compensate the Contractor based upon the terms as stated in the Master Contract
dated lanuary 25, 2022, as amended thereafter.

With the exception of the amendments, changes, modifications and revisions noted in this Amendment, all
ather terms and conditions contained in the Master Contract, as previously amended, shall remain in full
force and effect. The County and the Contractor acknowledge that any further changes, amendments,
modifications or revisions to the Contract shall be in writing and executed by duly authorized representatives
of each party.

In Withess Whereof, authorized representatives of the County and Contractor have executed this
Amendment on the dates helow noted.

Signature of County Representative Date

Leigh A. Daniels, CPPB, Purchasing Manager

Printed Name & jie — County Representative
et
f‘“’ 7o -
‘!" K;‘r{gi] T c"’")x’ J‘Z i:f 53»
Slgr?’“fﬁre 56t Contractor Representative . Date

4 i
’a P H o
4'§%&m 3 fit My {;w’iﬂ?’f"fi% A Wl d e
Printed Name & Title : ;

End of Amendment No: 01

500 San Sebastian View, St. Augustine, FL 32084 | P: 904.209.0150 | F: 904.209.0151 www.sjcfl.us




ODYSSEY

MANUFACTURING CO.

Angust 23, 2022

Ms. Leigh A. Daniels, CPPB
Purchasing Manager

St. Johas County BOCC
Purchasing Office

500 San Sebastian View

St Augustine, FL. 32804

Re: ST JOHNS COUNTY BID NO. 22-63/MASTER CONTRACT NO. 22-MCC-0ODY-15604
SODIUM BISULFITE SUPPLY

Encl: (1) Southern lonics letter from J. Huber to P. Allman dated April 4, 2022
(2) Southern Ionics letter from J. Huber to P. Allman dated August 23, 2022
(2) Producer Price Index — PCU325180325130S

Dear Ms. Daniels,

As you know, Odyssey Manufacturing Co. is supplying St. Johns County its 38% by weight sodium
bisulfite under St. Johns County Bid No. 22-03/Master Contract No. 22-MCC-ODY-15604. This contract
was bid in November of this past year and expires January 23, 2024. World events have conspired in the
past nine months such that we are in a period of unprecedented inflation and uncertainty with regard to
supplies of every product and in particular chemicals. Based on cost increases we have received over the
past six months, none of which we could have reasonably anticipated, we are requesting a one-time price
increase on the sodium bisulfite contract of .46 per gallon effective October 1, 2022 on ali amounts of
bisulfite that we would deliver under this contract. This would raise the pricing from $2.05 to $2.51 per
gallon. Without this price increase, we will be losing a significant amount money on each delivery.

As you know, there are no sedium bisulfite manufacturing facilities in Florida. Odyssey Manufacturing
Co. is the exclusive Florida distributor of Southern Ionics who is the largest sodium bisulfite
manufacturer in North America with over 70% of the market. We have a rail terminal and five storage
tanks in Tampa less than an hour from Clearwater’s facilities. Unlike other suppliers, we use our own
employees and equipment to make deliveries. Thus, we have a much higher level of reliability and
backing than other suppliers. We recently received a price of increase of $.30 per gallon effective May 1,
2022 (see Enclosure (1)). Yesterday, we received another price increase from Southern fonics in the
amount of $.16 per gallon (see Enclosure (2)). These increases which amount fo 22 .4% are consistent
with the Producer Price Index (PPI) which has gone up since January through July by 33.4%.
Additionally, diesel fuel costs (our tankers get five miles per galion) and labor rates for drivers (we have
had three wage increases in the eight months to combat the CDL shortage) have significantly increased
our delivery costs. Fuel and energy cost increases are directly attributable to the war in Ukraine which
was not something we could have predicted.

Thank you for your consideration. As you know, we have provided St. Johns County superior service
over the past twenty-two years providing the best chemicals in the marketplace and never missing a
delivery. Additionally, we have provided extensive technical expertise and support with regard to your
chemical systems at no charge. We have responded to numerous emergencies over the years. Please do




not hesitate to contact me at (813) ODYSSEY or cellular (813) 335-3444 if I can be of further assistance.
Thanks again for your business and continued support.

Sincerely,
e
P M@WM

S Patrick H. Allman
General Manager

C: (1) Christina Goodrich, WWTP Manager
(2) M. Flanigan, Assistant Utilities Director




Southern

Tonics SII

August 23, 2022

Mr. Pat Aliman

Odyssey Manufacturing Co.
1484 Massaro Blvd.
Tampa, FL. 33619

Mr. Allman:

As we anticipated back in May, Southern lonics Inc. production of Sedium Bisulfite Solution, 40% (SBS) continued to
experience increases in costs the past several months.

As artesult, the increases in alkali, diesel, and rail freight compel Southern Ionics to raise the price for SBS delivered in rail
quantities to your site in Tampa, FL by $0.0141 per wet pound (~ $0.16/gallon) effective September 15% 2022, T have
attached specific data from indexes for commodities and actual cost increases used in SBS production.

Even with the rate of change moderating, we suggest you continue to be prepared for further price volatility.

Southern Ionics terms and conditions apply.

We appreciate the business you have placed with us. If there are any questions, please et me know.

Regards,

Yobn 0. Huber

John D. Huber
Southern Ionics Inc.
Business Manager, Sulfur Chemicals




References

MOLTEN SULFUR
April 2022 Green Market Tampa, FL
July 2022 Green Market Tampa, FL
Increase
CAUSTIC SODA
March 2022 THS Contract Lig. Index (USGC-CSLi)
Jaly 2022 THS Contract Lig. Index (USGC-CSLi)
Increase
DIESEL
March 2022 DOE US Average Diesel Fuel
July 2022 DOE US Average Diesel Fuel
Increase
CSX RR Freight Increase

$481.00 USS/LT
$481.00 USS/LT

$0.00 USSAT

$995.00 USE/DST
$1145.00 US$/DST

$150.00 USS/DST

$5.10 gallon
$5.48 gallon

$0.38 galion

8.5%

P.0. Drawer 1217 - Commerce Street - West Point, MS 39773 - 662/494-3055 — 662/493-2390 — www.southemionics.com




SII

April 4, 2022

Mr. Pat Allman

Odyssey Manufacturing Co.
1484 Massaro Blvd.
Tampa, FL 33619

Mr. Allman:

Sodium Bisulfite Solution, 40% (SBS) pricing as you know has been stable for the past several years unti} last summer
when Southern Tonics Inc. experienced large increases in costs.

As a result, the continued increases in alkali, sulfur, diesel, and manufacturing costs, Southern Jonics must raise your price
for SBS delivered in rail quantities to your site in Tampa, FL by $0.0272 per wet pound (~ $0.30/gallon) effective May 1,
2022. T have attached specific data from indexes for commodities and actual cost increases used in SBS production.
We hope further price increases will moderate but suggest you continue to be prepared for further price volatility.

Southern Ionics terms and conditions apply.

We appreciate the business yon have placed with us. If there are any questions, please let me know.

Regards,
John O, Huber

John D. Huber
Southern Ionics Inc.
Business Manager, Sulfur Chemicals

P.0. Drawer 1217 =579 Commerce Street — West Point, MS 39773 ~ 662/494-3055 — Fax 662/495-2590 — www southemionics.com



References

MOLTEN SULFUR
June 2021 Green Market Tampa, FL
April 2022 Green Market Tampa, FL
Increase
CAUSTIC SODA
June 2021 IHS Contract Liq. Index (USGC-CSL1)
March 2022 IHS Contract Lig. Index (USGC-CSL1}
Increase
DIESEL
June 2021 DOE US Average Diesel Fuel
March 2022 DOE US Average Diesel Fuel
Increase

Manufacturing Costs Increase

$192.00 USS/LT
$481.00 US$/LT

$289.00 USS/LT
$£785.00 US$/DST
$995.00 USH/DST

$210.00 US$/DST

$3.28 gallon
$5.10 gallon

$1.82 galion

$10.50 perton

P.0. Drawer 1217 - Commerce Street - West Point, MS 39773 - 662/494-3035 — 662/495-259¢ — www.southernionics.com




11.S. BUREAU OF LABOR SYATISTICS

Bureau of Lz5or Matistics » Data Tools ¥ Data Retrieval Tools » Muld-Screen
Databases, Tables & Calculators by Subject

Change Output Options: From: 2012 v To; 2022 v @

Dincluge graphs T include annual averages  Mare Formatting Optigersesps

Data axtracted on: August 23, 2022 (1:23:20 PM)
PPl Industry Data

Series ld: PCU3251803251808

Series title: PP industry data for Other basic inorganic chemical manufacturing-Secondary products, not seasonally adjusted
Industry: Other basic inerganic chemical manufacturing

Product: Secondary products

BaseDate: 201012

Download: £7].xisx

[Year| Jan | Fsb | Mar Apr ~may Jun |, Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec !
2012] 99.5| zoz7] 27|  1027| 1027|3027,  1024] 1023 1023| 1023 1024 1024
7012 102.8| 1023] 1026 mz2] 1020 1015 0.7 10L6i 1023+ 1023 1023| 1024,
2016 o ez’ 1007
12017 110.9 1111 1118 1118 I 113.7 1141 I1T8! 1188 11%.4 1210 1215 ; 121.6
202181 123.3] 123.8) 173.9: 1236 1276 1276 13150 1315 1315] 1315] 1283] 1283:
2015] 1209] 1309 1349  1339; 1173 173 117.2; 1087: 1087, 108.7] 107.11 107.!
2020 109.4 108.4; 109.4) 103.4 1054 108.4 108.2: 10774 1077 144.0 1560 158.0 !
2021 15411 1541, 1544  1583|  176.4|  1764| 181187 183.702:1B3.717]181729 ) 186.468| 189,374
2022 | 187.089 1 192.115 | 204.050 | 226.850(P} | 228.533(F} | 224.842(P) | 249.673P) | | :

P : Preliminary. All indexes are subject to menthly revisions up to four months after ariginal p;ﬁ:lication.

.S, BUREAY OF LABGR STATISTICS Postal Square Building 2 Massachusetis Avenue NE  Washingtan, DC 20212-0001
Telephone; 1-202-651-5200_ Telecommunications Relay Service:7-1-1_ www.bls.qov Contact Us




T
.

| LeighA Daiels, CPPB

(Purchasing Department

RECEIVED jan28300

St. Johns County Board of County Commissioners

Purchasing Division

January 25, 2022

Mr. Patrick Allman

Odyssey Manufacturing Company
1484 Massaro Blvd

Tampa, FL 33619

RE: Bid No: 22-03 — Purchase of Water & Wastewater Treatment Chemicals
Sodium Hydroxide (30%), Bisulfite Liquid (Bulk), Sodium Hypochlorite (Bulk) WTP and WWTP
Master Contract No: 22-MCC-0ODY-15604

Dear Mr. Allman:

Enclosed, please find a fully executed original copy of the Contract Agreement for the above
referenced services for your files.

If you have any questions related to this contract, please don’t hesitate to contact me at the
information provided below.

Thank you for doing business with St. Johns County.

Sincerely,
St. Johns County, FL

R

R i ~ .
i o N

Purchasing Manager
(904) 209-0154 — Direct
(904) 209-0150 — Main
ldaniels@sictl.us

CC: SIC Minutes & Records (Copy taken when attested)
$JC Purchasing Bid No: 22-03 — Odyssey Master Contract File

500 San Sebastian View, St. Augustine, FL 32084 | P: 904.209.0150 | F2 904.209.0151 www.sjcfl.us



ARTICLE L

services; W
-in this Article, itis expressly; noted that (he Caunty is dnder no obligation to renew this Agreement: [L13 futther expressly’

“Services provided by the Contractor shall bo under the general direction of St. Jobns. County: Uittt

CONTRACT AGREEMENY
Bid MNo: 22-03 Pyrchise of Waleh Waslewnater Treagment Chemicals
Taster Contrivet#: 22:MCC-ODY-15604
e . AR TN e g
This Contract Agrecment, {*Agreement’’) Is made as ol this7 %, day ofy \‘\“&‘\W\&E‘\‘}L\ . . 2022,
' ), a political subdivision of thexstate of Florida, with

(“Effective Dite™) by and bilween St; Johns Coguty, FL (“Count

principal offices Tocated at 500 San Sebastian View, St. Augnstive, FI. 32084, and Odyssey Manufacturing Courpany,

{(“Countractor’?), authorized-lo do business in the State of Florida, with offices located at 1484 Massaro Blvd., Tampa, FL-

3361 9’;Ph'oné'; (813).635:033%; and Enirail: ,biili-mfmﬁ(&?%dd"xfssex.-‘maamfﬁeturin g GO,

In eonsideration of the mutual promised contuined here in, the County.znd the Contractor agree as follows:

- DURATION and EXTENSION

-4

This Agreement shall become-effestive ipon signature by both parties, as of the Effective Date shown above, shall remain
in effect-for dn fnitial term of twor (2) Gousecutive calendatyears, ard shall titve three (3) available orie (1) yeac reniewal
‘oplions-available for exercise by the Cotnty, upon satisfactory performance by the Tentractor, continued recd forthe

nderstood $har the option of renewal is exereisable only by the County, and only upon the County's determination tiat -
‘renéyyal is netéssary andforin the best interest of the County. ;

ARTICLEZ - ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT BOCUMENTS

“Fhe tetm “Coittract Décumaitts” shall include all Bid Documents.and any adidendalexhibits thiereto all Specifications; this
Agreeinent, any duly executed amendmients, addenda, and/or exhibits hereto; and any aiidf all: Change Orders. - o

ARTICLE 3 - SERVICES |

The Contractors responsibility under this Ag&ee:ﬁ_eﬁt is'to provideany ancd all Iabor; rraterials; squipient, trAnspoTiation,

and supervision tebessary fo sapply Sodium Hydroxide (50%), Bisufite Liquid (Bulk), Sodium Hy chivrite (Bulk)

WTPitudWW‘l‘l’mapﬂmﬁcd ity the Seaypie of Work, praposed by the Contractor, approved by the Covnty traccordance
with Bid No; 22-031a0d a5 otherwise provided in the Contract Doctiments. '

esignge, Who shall scvas the County™s representative throughout'the duratichof this Agrecment.

gufhiorized County

ARTICLE # = SCHEDULE

Thé Contractor shall perform the regiited Services wecording to the schedisie- submiried and approved by the Cowunty: No
‘changes fo sdid schedule shall bemade without priot writien anthiovization from the Colinfy’s Yepresentative,. '

ARTICLE 5 - COMPENSATIONBILLING/INVOICES

A TheConmy éii‘a’l;- ddmpﬁ:ﬂjsaji‘e_fﬁé{iﬁ'ﬂiiﬁac’tdr based upon. the Unit-Price of two dollars and sixty c@aﬁt:}q (732;60) per

“eello

eighty two poixit five cents (5.825) per gallon of sodium ypochlprite (bulk) for WTP and WWITP according to

the bid proposal, “which shdll‘inclide any and alf direct and indirect costs, and réinibtirsable expenses. The maximuns.
Aipount available ascompensation io Contractor under this Agreement shiall not excecd the amount budgeted by: the”

SIC Uiility Departoient in.any fiscal year:

B: ;}h;;i_:é strietly. understood ‘that ‘Coniractor s not entitled to the above-referenced. amaunt of. compensation.” ‘Rather;:
Contractor’s compensation isbased upon Coutfeastor’s adhering to. the Scope of Work; détaited in this Agresment-As

such; the Contractor’s compensation 1% dependent upon satisfactory completion and-delivery of all work firoduct and
sdiliverables noted in'the Scope-of Work, and detaited 1 ihis Agresment. o

€. The Contractor shall bill the Cotnty for services satisfactorily performed, a ad waterials satisfactorily: delivered at the.
end of each 1nonth; The signature of the Contractor’s authorized rc_presentéitivc an. the submitied :inyoica shall

cemstisiate the-Contractor’s certification to the County that:

4. ’;.[_ijlf:{io.nifzac'tﬁr has b}_tf{ed the (L’g':_»uuij,f' fér_ all services rendered by it and any ot iis_'(lontramdrs or subiénntr;!qibtsi
- through the date-of the invoice;

itual agreeiment by both parties, and the avaitability of funds: While this Agréement maybe remewed us statedl.

Diepagtment orother:

 of sodivan hydroxide (507%), two dollars and five conts (§2.05) pergallon fox Zbisl;lﬁté"{liqﬁd {balky angd:




2. Axof thedate of the irvoice, no other outstanding amounts are due from the County to-the Cohtrdctor for services’

rendered;
3. Thereimbursable expen ses, if any, h dve-been reasonably incbrred; and

4. The amoint requested is currently due and owing,

. Though there -is s billing form gr format pre-approved by sither the Colmty, or the Contractor, billgfnvoices:

submitted by the Cansizotor shall inclyde-the following informatian a5 a-minimum:
-.V-zndol Information (Fuil Tegal Neiie, Address, Phone, Fux, Fmaily
- Dae of lnvoice, Invoice Number .
~SIC Purchage Qrder Nuiber, Master Contract Number, Bid Numiber
"= Uit Price of Product, Tatdl Price of Thveice.

~ Qualitics Pi‘_ic;mi@ieﬁd; Date(s) of Service, Location(s) Delivered To
Thie €2 '

‘sueh dircomstances, -the: timeframe for -payment swill be extended by the time rnecessary 16 receive = verified.

‘billfinvoice:
E ﬁﬁ{éiﬁbﬁf'fabtﬁl;ﬁ?§.at:c'cp_ﬁi_ﬁ;‘:& of thE'Colli;tt'}rf.:s. payient of an invoiced am'éun_t ‘shall Tejease the fﬁggmﬁfﬁéiﬁ dny clain
by the Contractor, or by the Contraclor’s sub-canlractars, for work performed but nint invoiced during thie time pefiod
indicatet on the: imeice for which payment was ssiied. '

F. H;Jlﬁ:sj_éﬂ]‘tf;ﬁ»ji's&ho-t_iﬁéd,~_biji-l§fi_nvo%a§% shotild b delivered to:
$t. Johns Cottety Utilities Departinent.
“Attn: Brian Pinkerton,

1205 Stdte Road 16,
St, Aususting, FL 32084

ARTICLE 6~ FRUTHAN-NEGOTIATION CERTIFICATE

The. sipuing of this Agreentent by the Contractor shall act as the execution of a truth-in-negotiation ceriificate veriying

thet veagé rates and other factual unit costs supporting the compensation are ateurate, coniplete; and cwrrent-as of the date’

of this Agreemeit,

“The oripinal conleact price: and any additions thereto. shall be adjusted to: exclude any sigrificant sums by which the:.
Couaty determines the contiact price was increased due to- inaccuraie, Incainplete, Or poncuiTent wage rates wid other.

factug] unit costs. Allsuch contract adjustments shall be, madé within one (1) year following the end af the Agreerment.

‘ARTICLE 7~ ARREARS

‘The Contractir shall nat pledge the: Counly’s credit or make it a guarantor of paymeént or surety for any contraet; debt,

-obligation; judgement; tien, ‘or any formi of indebtedness. The Contractor fusther svarraitts and represents that it fias no

“gbligation:or indebledness that would '"Egmpz_iii'ﬁ its ability.te fulfill the terms of this Agréement;

“ARTICLE § - TERMINATION

"4 This Agreement may: be-terminated by. the County without cause upon at fast thirty 30)- calendar days advance:

yrified tiotice w the Coritractorof such termination without eause,

B. This Agréement may: e {erminated by the County: wilh cause, upon at feast seven (7) calendar days advarice written

‘notice of suel terination with cavse. Such wilten notice shall indicute the exact cause for terminilion.
'ARTICLE 9 - NOTICE OFDEFAULT/RIGHT TO CURE
A Shoudd the County {E_iilﬂij()_t;ie:rfbif1ﬁ {défaulry ynder the terms. of 'ﬂiis.Agz‘c%emem,' then 1E:Te'Cunifaétb;

“ywritten nofice 1o the Comty; which such notice shall include o timeframe of no-fewer than filteen

-sueh amoiil of time as mutudlly agreed 1o by ite parties in writing), shall congtitute cause for Wrmination of this
‘Agreement. ' '

e Goutty shall - pm_#’id_éﬁ
~ X

“B: Shodld the Contractor fail to- perforns (default) under the terms of this Agreement. then th

ity iy Tetii a billfinvoice from the Contractor, and request additional documentation/information: Under

shall provide.
jritten. e i _ no fewer tian filteen (1) business days.
in which to clwe the:default. Failufe fo-tore the deéf: auit within the timeftame provided i the notice of default (or-#ny:



fARTiL]' )
Asa condition precedem to-enicring into this: Agreentent, and. in agcordance with seetion 448 095, .5, Contractor and iis”

actors: shatl “repister with and tse- the E-Verify system to verily the work authorization states of all fcmployee g
hired on ot after January 1y 2020 '

Cwritten notice to thie:Contractor; which such:notice shall include:a timelrame- ofno fewer than five (5) calendar days
o wiiich to cure the defaule, Failure to cuve-the defanlt within the timeframe provided in the- notice of dafault (or any

siich amount of time as, mutually. agtu_d to by the parifes in writing), shall constituie. cause for termination of this

_Ag] cement.

C. - Consisicnt with other provisions.in this Agrecmerit, Contractor shall be paid for. quwu:s. autho Sed zmd ﬁ‘itlStﬁCtOTll\e’
gperf’ormed under (his Contractup to the effective date of terminalion.

D, . Upou lﬂCt.l}"}l ofa nottc&. of ter mumtm 0, exmpt 1§ otherwi ise- clncuud by the Cmm‘t) in w: itirg, the Coﬁ'{?'aémr shall:

1. Stepwork on the ' date to the extent specified.
2. Termi mate and seitfe’ all orders and subcontracts relating 10 the performance 6f tlie terminated work.
3, “Fransfer all 'work in proceéss, cotnpleted work, and other mater il relaled 1o the terminased work 16 ihe, Colinty.

Cchhnm and complete a1 parts of the waik that have not been Lenmaau.d

fARTl(.eLE 10~ P}»RbONNEL
‘Fhe (’ontr*\cmr represenu ‘thiat it has, or simﬂ Serure. at LS OWn enponse,. i necessary personinel reqmred 0 perform thie:

ka as provided in the Conliagt Dotuments. 1ts. expressly tindeérstood that sucl personnal shall votbe employecq ‘of, or
have. gmy contractiabrelationship with the County.

ﬁ.f\l[ Work mqunc immunder bh'il hie ‘petformed by the Comtractor, or finder ifs. supervision.. Afl pelsauml ‘eugaged gt
“perfor s Wark shall be: qu\r quahf ed and, if lcqmred amh(mzed or. pei mitted vrider federal; state dnd: local lawto.
perform; such Work.

3Any chanmés or- subdtitutions in the Contractot's key personnel must be- miade known 1o the County's: rcprewmtwe and
ritten: ajépI'OVﬂI grazited: by flie County before siid change or su bistitution can begtmi af fective,

“The Cobiry HeLOr: warrants that afl Work shall be performed: by skilled aud competent personnel to the htghebt pmfes*nonal_
shandards in’ the feld:’ The Contractor i5. responsible for the pmm;smnai quality, technical. aceuracy, -and “timely

Cofiipletion of all wark- performed hergunder; and shadl gorrect o revise any eIrors or dehmmmea in‘ihe Work, wﬁh@ul_ﬁ
additisnal compensation.

h’RTIGLE_ 1= SITBC(}N'! RACT ITMJ

“The County: resetves the rlg_ht tQ: approve the s of any subcontractor, or o- wjecl the: selection” of 4 parm,ulah
;subcontraatoa -and 1o fnspect all iacliltms ol .m} subconh actors in order fo make a deter mji':ﬁilon asto the capn!athty ofihe
-snbcomragtm to perform e Wark described in the Contraet. Dmummmx TFhe Conteactor i {zncoumged i séek: ml_r;q;jl_ty :

and women business enterprms For participation in subcontracting opportuiities.

-1 u-subgontractor fails to satisfoctority pecform in accordance with the Contract Dicurmnents;.and. 1t is necessary to replege.
“the subcontractor tc. cumplae the "Work i 4 timely fashion, the Congraclot shall promptiy- do so, subject ta. approvial by
“the County

The County:reserves the sight to: diaqual:t} any subedntractor, vendor, o mraterial supplier based upon prior unsatisfactory
: performame. _

2 = E.MPLOYMEN T ELIGlFﬂ LITY AND MANDATORY USE OF E»VERII"t

suht.(m.

4. Coniractor shall ‘require each of dts. subcontractars to provide Contragtor with an atTidayit siating, that the
sibcontractordoeés nat emplﬂy, gontract with, or subcontract with an wnduthorized align. Conteaclor sha]l it g

‘zopy ::}f such affidavit for the duration of this Anra.cnmm

b. The Couniy Contractor, or ary. subconiractor Who has # good faith belivf that 2 person or entity with which | it is:

mntraumg 1 kniswingly violated section 448, 49(1), F.S. or these provisions. ‘r&wrdnw cmploj, ent ehgsbﬂriy
-shaltterminaté the sontract: with the persen of entity.




e :Tﬁeiﬂogm_ty;rqpcn good faith belief that a subcontractor knowingly violated these 'prtjxfiisigszsgrega';ﬁ{_'iing _'embﬁo){men!
eligibility;- but Contractor otherwise comphed; shal! piitm;'pﬂy-nmtif}*-l}fgntractor_ and Caoniractor shall immediately
terminate the cortract with 1he subcontrictor. '

4. The Cotnity and Contractor hereby acknowledse and mitually agree that, a conbract terminated pursuant to fhese

provisions tegarding employment eligibility is not a. breach of contract and may ot be considered. as such. Any.

cantract ferminated piirsaant to these provisions regarding employment eligibility may be chailenged fn accordance

with sectinn 448.095(2)(d), F.S,

2 Contractor ackngwledges that, i the event that the County terminates. this Contragt Yor Contractor’s breach of these.

provisions regarding employment eligibility, then Contraclor may ot be awaided a pubiic contraét for at least.one

(1} year after-such termination. Contractor further acknowledges that Contractor is Hable for any addilional costs

incurred by the:County as a result of the County’s termination of this Agreement for breach of these provisiolis.

‘regarding employment eligibility.

Contractor: shall ineorporate’ in. all sitboontracts madé pursiant to this Agreement the provisions cantained hereln

regarding employiment eligibility.

ARTICLY. 13 = FEDERAL AND STATE TAX . o o
naccerdance with Local; State, and Federal law; the County is exetmipl from the payment of Sales and Use Taxes. The
‘County shall.provid X CXEMPLon certificate -t the Contractor upon request. The Contractor shall not beexe
Ahe payinent of all applicable- taxes in its. performance uider this A areement. Jtis expressly understood by the Couiry and
by the'Contractor that the Contractorshilt not be authorized o use the Connty's Tax: Excinplion stafusif any manner.

empt from

-.f:l‘iz,af"(jcilaﬁ;m;tﬁri ‘shallbe_sslely _fé;$pbxr.32bjc" for the payment and secounting-of any and ztﬂ applicable. taxes andfor
withholdings ‘including “but not: firnaited to Social Security payroll taxes {FICA), associated: with of sternming from’

Confractar’s performande inder this Agrecment:

ARTICLE

14 = AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS
“The Cousty

bligations under this-Agreement are contingent pon, the fawful _apprdpt_‘i_%iﬁén_(ﬁf‘zslgﬁi‘s;;iéni%ﬂi-ilﬁé_sﬁ',- for that

purpose; by the St Johns Caunt}ri_Bcar& of County Commissioners. Pursuant to the requirertients of Scetion:129.07,/
Florida Statutes, payment made under this Agreement shall not exceed the amount appropriate in.the Couiity’s budget for.

sugh purpose-in that fiseal year. No {Hing i this- Agreement shall oréate any obligation 6o the part-of the Board pf County -

“County fiscal year. - Moreover, itis expressty noted that the Contractor cannot dernand thidt the Counly: provide any such

“fonds in any given County:Fiscal Year.

Commissioners to appropriate such fiinds for-the payment of services provided uhdsr this Agréement-during any. given

Thie: Contractorshall not comunence work under this Agreement il he/she has oblained all insurance fequired ;ialdér;ﬂliis-

section ‘and such insutance has- been, approved: by the County. All Tosurigice policies 'shall be issued by companics.

authotizdd io do:_fbﬁéihess_l-mdar 1156 Jaws ot the State of Florida, The Contractor shall fueitish preof of Ingugaiice to the-.

County prior:t

{he commiencement of operations; The Certificate(s) shall clearly. indicate the Contractor has obtained -

Trsurance of the e, amouit, and classification as required by conitract and that no matstial change of caiicellatjon of the:
“insurance shall be effective, without ‘thisty (30} days. prior wrilten notice to the County. Certificates shall ‘gpecifically

in¢lide the County a3 Additional Tnsured Tor all lines of coverage except Warkers’ Compensation and. Professional

Liability. A copy of the endorseimert rmst accompany the certificate. Gompliance with thie foregoing requitements shall.

o relieve the Conttactor of 5 Tiability and obligations wndes this Agresment.
Certificate _I;fiblf:ie? Address: St Jolins County, a political subdivision of fiie State of Flarida

St -Augustine, FL-32084

“The Contractor shall maintain during the life. of tis Agreemient, Comprehensive General Liability Insurance. with

‘miniream: fimits of $1,0
For bodity: njur including wrongfid death, as well‘as from claims of property damages which may arise from any
“operations tnder this Agréement; whether’ sucly dperations be by the Contractor or by anyone: dirggtly eniployed by or
contracting witlythe. Contractor, o S h

$1,000,000 per aceurrénice, $2,000,000 aggregate to proieet the Contruetor from claims:Tor dandages.




The Cmmt\ :

by the Contractou I, in the opinion of the' County, the pmxpccme bustness association, interest or circumstanca -would
- ot constitute a conflict:

“at hisfher qpuon enter nfo said assoeiation, interest or circuinstance and it shall beé deemed not in canflist of intérest wﬁh )

The Coniractor shall mamtam disrd jrig thie:life of this-Agreemént, Cnmprehenswe Automobile Liability Insurance with -

i fimis of '$1,000.000 combined ammle Timit for Bodily. injury and property” damage liability to profect-the.
Contractor fron Liaims for: danmgw Fot badily:infury, including the ow nership, use; or maintenance ufcrwneti and non-

awhed dutornobiles, including rented/hired automobiles whéther such operations be- by the Coftractor of by 'myom.i

-dlrecﬂy oF m:itros:fiy empleyui by a-Contractot,

The Lumrabmr shali mainiain duri mg, fhe life af this Agreement; adequate Wurkus Compen:.a‘rmn Insurance -in;at Eedst
uch antounts as aré required by the law for all-ofis .employees (if three or morc) per'¥ lorida Stishite 440.02.

In ﬂfc-.f event .g:rf_unn_s_uql circumstances, thé Coisnty -Administrator, dr his- designee, wiay adjust these fnsirance
requirements.. '

ZART ICL}L 16 I"%l}l*,MNIFI(‘AT E()N
“The Contractor shall tndes

v and hold harmiess the Ccrumy, and g ufﬁcms atid emplﬂy;.{:& Tioin ligbilities; damages; -

losses, and cosfs, um!udmg, bat ot limited to,. reasonable aﬁ:tmney% fecs, to the’ extent. cansed by the ncglipence,

Tetklesbness, intetit 1ojmir’umnicnuonal gondut or omission af the Contrictor aid other persons ciup}nyed o wtilized by -
“the Contractor.

ARTICLL 17 = SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

- atid e Contractor each binds iislf and its partners, successors, executors; ¢d11_|11_l1_1stt_mor‘§ and assigns tor the
other party of this Agreemént-and to the pﬂr’uzers suCeessors; excoutors, administrators and assigns ofsuch dther pasty, in.
réspect 1o all covenants of this Agreement. Excepl as above, neither the County nor the: Contractor shall sssign; s,ubkt_,_

CORVEY or Lransier its dnlerest inthis Agréement withowt the written consent of the :)ther "’\mlhmd herein: shall

‘construcd i ?eamu‘.f Ly, parsonal hahn[lty ol t[}e pm of’ any o!‘tmu or egent oi the Coun!y, “h;ch ;my be a party hea'

4  18=NO ‘IHIRD PARTY ,BE’\JFFXCJARHZ:&
paessly: undustood hy the: County, and} the Conitractor, and this’ Agreement explicitly states that 1o’ tinraf party”

Ebeneﬁcmrv stalis: ol mterest is. conferred 1o, or mferred to, any other person. or Entity.

o ¢ I REMT DIES

Nu remed) hersin conferred PO ANy puxlv is intetided to be exclusive, or any other rernedy sl sach and - mrary sucti:
reniedy shall be curiulative and shall be:in addilion fo every other reinédy givén hereuider OFROTOF hireafiér existing at
Jaw or in equitys or by statute or ‘otherwise, No singfe or partial exercise’ by any pasty, or any- ngh‘r power,-or remedy:
herewider shall preciude any othu or f"urthcr ckcrcm, thereof. .

:‘}ﬁ any- aclion b olwht by sither pacty for [hs_ enforcemeit of the. c‘;bimatsonb of the other pariy, the p!walhng panty: ‘shall be
entitled to recover reasonable aifrney's fees.

‘ARTI(;IE 20— CON‘{‘LICT OF INTEREST
Thﬂ Coma acic; mp: x.scms 1imt 1: plesenﬂy has no uﬁmsc and ainii acqmrc m mtereﬁt. c.ltlv.r dir ec[iyl ar indirectly, which

r Turthivr reprisents that

' !“he Contractor ‘ihdlf pmmpﬂy nmsf} tho Cmmt}, in wiriting. by cortified mail, of all pokential conflicts of intersst for any’

prospectwu ‘buisiiess “asspéiation,. interest or other circumsiance, which may influence or ’zppenr i inflience the
Contractos™s  judement oF quahw of sc,mu,s bamu pmvldnd hereunder; Suidh Writ{cn nunf“ cution” shal! ulwnfy the
pmspwt’ e bsiness | -association; intergsl or cir cmnslancc the: tature of work that the Contractor may: undcnake and-
'i_n opsmon of the: County, whether: suc:h assocmmm, ntorest, or cirermstance cemtitutc.s o conflict of’ mteresr if

: euteied nfo: by the Contracor,

t.-ru:s i notify the Conh’aamr of its opinion by certified mat within thirly (;0} days of receipt ﬂf nonﬁuaunn

i:nf intercst by the Contracton, the Couaty shall so state-in the nefification and the Coniractor shall,

regpect o services provided fo the County by the Contractor under the terms oF this Agreement.




enmbarpoes;.

Al svritfen and oral infarmation 1ot in the fiublic domain, or niot previously known, and all iniformtion i data obtained.
‘developed,
disclosed 1o any other party, directly or indirectly, kWi
drcer. All drawings: maps, skelches; and other data-developed, or purchased under this ‘Agrecinent; or at the Cotnty's

ARTICL

Li;id}zpé:_ndx_:ntfC{anh‘fx_;ﬁ{:r,_ and not an employee, agent, or servant of the County. All persons engaged in any of the work or
“getvices performed purgizotfo this Agreement-shall at all times and in all places. be subject to ‘the Contractor’s soke

ARTICLE 21~ EXCUSABLE DELAYS : o
The Contéactor shalt nat he considerad i detanlt by reasen of any delay in performance 10 sl delay arises outof causes.

reasonably bg}{mu}'.th;*;;(ituitraetm’*_s:eontrcii_ and without its fault or neghigence, Such cases may include, but aré not

lTimited to

its of God; the County's oimmissive and commissive ailures; natural -or public heaith erergencits; Treipht.
and severe weathet conditions.

1 delay is cansed by the failute of the Contractor's subicontractor(s) to perform or make ;;irggress,fandfif'sqéhg delay-arises
out of canses reasonably ieyond the: contral of the Contractor and its .subcmm‘ac'to;{s}iaqd is without the: faulf or

Vné'giligg@c_eiiif eithier of them, {hé Coritracter shal_i ot e deemed to be in default.

Up{m he Conitractor’s réﬁluyést;, the _ﬁ;c::fli'nt)?':.‘ﬁ;lza;lji:{;{ms’:id@‘ the facts and extent of any delay it perforaiing thc;,gf\ftiric 'ind, i
the Contractor's failure:to perfiom. was without- its “faudt or negligence, the, Contract Schadule andior any ‘other affected

;ﬁm'v; ion of this Agreenient shiall-be revised accardingly: subject fo the County's righi to. change; ferminate, or stop any or
alt o.if?_thv;ﬁ.'Worlgrai_ Ayt o '

ARTICLE 22 - DISCLOSURE AND GWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

The Coritracfor shall defiver to. he Connty for approval and acceptance, and beford bein s-eligible for final paytwent of any’
aniounts dug; all documents axi_d_tnﬁt@tiai?;p‘r_:pﬁrﬁedby sirid for the'Connty nnder this Agreement. - ’ "

be:

v supplied by the County, or-at. s expense, shall be kept confidential by the Contractor ‘aixd shall‘not
without the County's prior written ¢ongent, unléss required. by a fahil

‘experise, shall be qud remains the County”s. propérly and may be reproduced and reused af the diseretion of the County.

fhc Coumy a;nd'tljc:ﬂC‘o_ntr_:ic:t-;_ﬂ"Sh all comply with the provisions of Chapter 1 1'9; Florida Stahites {Pub];c _I{écbi‘{i's' Law].

All coverants, ;‘ﬁgr'egmy;ﬁ:tég‘"fr;eijt‘ésjéuraﬂo_us; and ‘warranties made herem, arotherwise made 1o writing by any party’

‘pursuant-heréto; inghiding ‘but not: Tinted 10, any repiesentitions made hereis relating. to disclosure 0 owsership. of.

docuinesits; shall survive the execution -and defivery. of this’ Agreement dnd the consummation-of the “transactions

thpi;'iejiiﬁlaledﬁhcrébg‘ :

L1 2% - INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP . . .
The Contractor is, aiid shait be; i the. performance. of - ail work services: and activitigs under: this &

greement; an
fthe woik or

upervision, and control.

direction,

‘Fhe Contractor sliall exercise control-over the: reans. and mianner in which it and 1ls etiployees pertorny the work, and -
all wespects ‘the Contractor's relationship and the relationship of its employees to the County shall tie «that* of an
‘indepéndent Contractay and: nol s eriployees or agents of the Couaty. The Contractor doss not have-flie gower of;

iauthﬁrﬁ@*t’a@’hiﬁd?;ﬁ}a ‘County jo. any ‘pramise, azresment of represeniation other ‘than specificatly provided for in “ihis.
“Agreément, _ . . 2 ! : :

14— CONTINGENT EEES

ARTICLE

‘Parsuanit to Section ?23}'_'.,055(6}; Fi‘dri'{ifa-_Statu'te;i;,';the Contractor warfants that it hag not ei})pioyf_:d'_t}'_r: i‘é{'aint;df_:-miy;:

company-or person, other thaita bona fide employes working solely for thie:Contragtor ‘1o solicit or secirethis Agreehient
and fhat it bas:nof paid or agreed to pay anty person, company, corporation; individudl, or firin, other thai 8 bona fide
emplojee working solely for the Coniracior, any fee, commission, pereontage. gift.or any other consideration confingenl
upon or resulting from the #ward of taking of this Agrechient. ' ' ’ o

Violation of fhis section shall be grounds for termination of this Agreemont. If this 4 g’x‘_’ecm;en{js'ﬁ;mﬁinated. for violation

of ihis. section, the County - mity- deduct from: the contract price, or othenwise recover, the full amount of such fee,
cothmission; percetage, gift, or other consideration.

ARTICLE 25~ ACCESS AND AUDITS

“The Contractor shall maimtain adequate records to justify all charges, expenses, and costs incurred in-performing the ¥ ork

for At Icast three (3) years after sompletion of this Agreerent. The County shall have aceess 1o such isoks, records, and

6




docninents.as tequired in tis 5;;;3_15.5]1 for the purpose of inspection or audit during normal business hours, at _t_h_é‘-:'(i{),ui_it;g'_s’

‘cost: upor five {5) days wWritien notice.

ARTICLE 26— NONDISCRIMINATION .
The Contiactor wartants and represents that all f its employees are treated equaily during employment without regard to
race, color, religion, physical handicap, sex, age or natiomal origin. ' ' ' o

ARTICIE 27— ENTIRETY OF CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT , o _ B

“The County and e Contractor agree that this Agrecment, sigried by both partics sets forth thi entire Agrecmént tietiveen
he partiss; and that there are 0¢ promijses or understandings other than those ‘statéd-herein, . ot arc. fncorporated by
Fefereies inte this Agroement, None of the provisibns, terms, conditions, recquireinenss, o responsibilities noted. in this.
Agresntent may. be amended, revised, deleted, aifered, ‘or offerwise: changed, modified, ot superseded, except by wyrilicn
fnstruibent, duly ciecuted by autherized representatives of both the County, and the Contractor. B

ARTICLE 28 - ENFORCEMENT COSTS -

Ifany 1egal action or other-proceeding is brovipht for the enforcenent of this Agreement, or-beeause of an alfeged ;t_’l,ifép:ﬁ't@‘,i

breach, defanli- or misrégeseritation in conmection with any provisions of this Agreement, the. successful oF grevailing.

party orpartis shall be entitied to recover reasonable atiorney's fees, court costs and ail reasonable expenses.even iFnot

taxable as gourt casts {inchiding. -withiout Timitation, all such reasonable fees, cists and expenses :iag'idgn_tltggf'éppgeﬂg};
inaiirred in that action or-proceedings; in addition to any othet relief 1o which such patty of parties may beentitled.

ARITICLE 29 — COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS

‘Both e County and the Contractor shall comply with any and afl applicablélaws, rufes, régulations, orde:r:,,andpolfmes

of e Covnty, State, and Federal Govertiments.

ARTICLE30 - AUTHORITY TO PRACTICE

The Conteactor, hereby -represents and warranis. that it has and shall continue t0 maimiain, all Jicenses. and approvals,

required m’.:,,::(')_n'gj'ugt:ifg._ﬁu'ﬁin_css; and that it shafl.st all tirnies, canducet its busi ness activitics in 4 reputable manger,

ARTICLE 31 - SEVERABILITY ) | L o
on of this Agreement, ot thg application thercof to any person or ciroumstances shiall, 1o any extent;

1f any term oF prov _

be held dnvalid 'or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application. of such Jtemis or provision, fo
_persons or cireummistanies othet than those as to whichit 15 held invalid or ahenforeedble, $hall not be-affected and Every.

‘other term and. provision of this ﬁg-éramemg shall be. deemed valid and en {orcéable to the extent permitted b}l:m
ARTICLE 32 - AMENDMENTS AND MODIFICATIONS o S
“Noamendnents or miodifisativiis of this #}L_gmgm_ein_t shall be valid unless Th writing and signed by edch of the patties,

“The County feserves the: right to ‘make chunges. in the work, including alterafions, reductions __tl_z’eféi'n thd&itigr_tﬁ‘ﬂmétb,g_
- Upion receipt by--the Costractor of the County"s notifieation of a vontemplated change, :the Contractor ishall: (1}Af

“requested by-the County, provide an estimate for 1he increase of degrease n gost dig to the - ¢onteniplated. change; 2):

otily the County of any. estimated. change i the completion date; and (3} advise the Counly i ‘writing, 4t -the’

contemplated change shall effect the Coriractor's ability 10 meet the completion dates or schedules of this Agrecment. s

4fh_e;.(}aiintys,_im?-i;'n_'iq'isi in-writing, the Contractorshall suspend work on that portion of the project, pending the-Cotnty's.
‘decision to proceed with-the change. £f the County: elests to muke the chunge; the County shall issue a Change Order for

chahges, or.a-contiicl chiange oider, if the original contract is be changed o 2 mended. tie Contractor shall not commiente.

work obany such change antil such wrilten ¢hange order Jias been issued and signed by each of the partics.

ARTICH

133~ FLORIDA LAW & VENUE

This Agreemest shall be poverned by the laws af the State of Florida. Any and all legal action. mecessaty o euforce this:

eﬂgr{a_'g':n"_rcm_ ‘shall be held in'St. Johns Cotnty, Florida.

-ARTICLE 34—~ ARBITRATION Ny | o
“The County shall not be obligated 1o arbitrate or peymit any arbitration binding on the County wnder any of the Contract
Docaments or in conrection with the project in any manner whatsoeyer. '



ARTICLE 35 - NQTICES
Al notices: required- it this Ag,rea,mem shall be sent by ceriifted fiail, retury réceipt requested, and iF sent 1o the County
shall be mailed tax.

$t. Jehns County Purchading Departient

Attn: Leigh A Daniels, CPPB, Pur c‘im'imo Danager
500 Sari Sebastmn View

L Aug_u:ahm’:«_ FL 32084

and if se,mlmhe Contractol ;@'!;ai I'he nléi’iléiif‘:th‘ '

~Od vssev Manufaoturm g Company
Ating Patt u:l{ Allman
1484 Massaro Blvd.

‘Tampa, FL.33619

ARTICLE 36 - HEADINGS

“The heading preceding the: articles aiid sections herein are solely for convenience of reference and shall not constitute s
part of th“ls greement, o affBct it meamng, censmmtmn of ef‘fect

AR‘I‘ICLE 3? --PUBLIC RECORDS

terials; associated with Ih}s Agruemem shall be s.ubJ sct 10 thc appl [cabla pr ovismns ot the T]orida Puh! e Records,
La "(Chapter 19, F , 2
records,” may ot be b[ockui ﬂrwaltud andfor hmdered b} piaciﬂg the pubhc records in iiw possasswn of'a third
‘p&n*y, ofan uiraffi laated p.:utv

A The co.si. of reproduction, access to, disclosure, non-disclosure, or exemption of recerds, data,” dccumems afdfor

fc}‘
ey
S 5y
m
CJ"J
g
.'-1
=)
R
k_/
2
LA
.‘-%
—
&
3
w‘é‘
=2
é
E.‘
&
(78
—
“:=’-
A+
=\ 3
=)
0ol
.
4 |
@
E
=
G-
-z,
%
>=»
5 &
§
8
m
T E

E B a;:'“” rdabce Wiﬁ‘! Florida law, o the exient that Contractor’s per forinance undez this Contract constitutes sn act ou
- behalf pfthe County, Contractor shall comply with all requirements: of F: jorida’s - public.records law: %pemﬁcally, it
_;Lontractor is. exprmsiy aﬁﬂlomzed and acts ‘o belialf of the County undei this: ﬁgreement (;ontramm sha!i

{2y Upon request fwm ihe Colnty’s custedian of publlc records, prov;de the County with & copy of:
records or atlaw the:records (o be inspected orcopied within a reasonabie time at a.cost that doeg
dost 15 pmwdbd in (_hapter ET9y flouda Statutes; or as othervise prov;ded by Jaw;

Agmament and foiluwmu mmpieuon nl' this Agreameut if the Lontract()l qu 110{ tmmter the mcmds to the
Launty\ and

.(4} Upon compktlon of this ‘Agreement, transfer; at 0o cost, to the, County’ all public records i posséssion of thie
- Gontractor or-kesp and maintain public records required by the County 10 perform the Sérvices.

']f the “Contidotor transfers '&I{ public fecords. to the County U completion of this Agresnient, the Contractor: shall .

‘my duplwale puhhc ret.ords that. arc cwzempi or conﬁdmtml and t,:xempt frum pub}sL recnrds dmclosme.

shall mbct all apphmble requ lremeﬂts im‘ retammg publxc records All records storocl e[sctromca%iv must e prov i cd tor

the. County, upon request from the County’s custedian of pubilic records, in‘a format: that is compattb!c with the Ceumy 5

E mfommtmn wchnology systems.

le’ THE C()NTRACTOR HAS QUI]S’I‘IONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF
'C,HAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO ]TS DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC

R




P RV NSV

o b AR AT

S P

‘enforeeable beyond any suspension, fermination; cdncelfakion, revocation, andfor non- “renewal: (1) Tmth-an-Neootmtmm
f(?) Federal and- Stale 'la},f:.s €33 hwurancu, (4} indemmf‘canon £5) Access and. Audits; (6) Enforcement. Costs; and (7Y
Access to Records.

%

_RECORDS RELAT ING TO THIS: AGREI’M!&NT CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF
jPUBLIC RECORDS AT: 500 San Sebastian View, St. Augustine, FL 32084, {994} 289~
0805, pubhcrecords@sscﬂ us

ARTI{L}LE 38 USE OI’ COUNTY L(}G(}

Puestant to, and copiistent witl; Couni) Ordmancﬁ, 572 and County Administrative Poliey 101.3 3, the C{mlmatur PHIY nok;
_manuiaclum nse, djsplay o othéwise, a8c ANy I aesinyite of reprodustion of thé C(}lmty ‘Sc.a!f]..ogo without express written.

approval St.J ohns Caumy, Tlorida.

ARTICLE 39~ SURVIVAL:
Tris explicitly noted thatthe Eo[iowmg provigions of this Agreement, to theextent nccessai 'y, siiall SUTVIVE Y suspension,
termination  cancellation, Tevuication, and/or fionerenewal of this Agreement, afid therelore shiall be both applicable and.

ARTICLIZ 40— AUTI:IOR?TY TO E}\IJCUTE

Each party répresents limt it has the faweful authority to entor into this Agreement and has authorized .'iriigi_éxe'{};xsti:bgt,df 't_li_ié_

Aye‘_ment by the p'lrfy’ s author ized representative: shown betow.

e e K P e b e e

'I\I Wi’ﬂ\‘}..SS WHEREOF, authorized eg}tesﬁmauvcs of the County and Contractor have executed. this’ Agrecment off the.

day and yeat belos noted.

. (;GUN I"“'r’: ' CONTRACTOR:
&1 Johns Covnty, FL e Odyssey Manufactiring Cotpany
{,M;W\M:L-\ull iy ‘%Nan% "~ Q }?ull'I-ega] .'Cnn}pa-i}}:r'btlmix_e] '

) S

Slénatm L\QQ:DW Rupreqcntattfc el Contractor Repreaenfalwe

Printed Wariie ~ County Representafive. 1*untedemf: & Title
Puschasing Manager - N 1 . 9‘@ 5-»{} z‘ﬁm‘“
P mted Title \\ Date of Exgcution
N SIS
Date of Exeeutﬁm

ST ,J(E}?INQ&DU-.WY FL

I (}GW C{)URI’ : COMPTROLLER

Leigh Daniels: CPPB '}faf{inok, «ﬁ %.mg éﬁ@v’};f | sow



e et 2

LEGALLY, SUFEICHENT

L!jfsr ‘// ?ﬁw :

FF

ke

- f_),!_“ﬁ'c’f:_ﬂéf'Coﬁnf)t-;!}gitbs’ﬁe:{

“Datéof Exectilion

16



~ILYG QUYMY

NOILYINEYL I8
MNNDD SNHOT '8

and oN i N wn ON W ON auw o8 am ox g o ma N aig oN g Ox i O i ON ars o Qs oy meLoN ard oN SHOUDIGS EALIN
a1 N qit oN QI ON arg oN a1g ON BB 011 ON qra ON QI ON GIS QN agll ON dia oN ard 0N atnoN ul ON anl ol "Dy, TG
FHE ON I ON WL arg oN ald 0N ar oM s ON qIu ON @8 ON Qi ON QL oN g ON ATl ON @I aN % OF ant aN "] 0 AP P1oy domang
aid ON a1 ON LTS WG oM aid ON arg oN il DN @an oN g ON aEg ON @y ON aIE Ox dig ON a3l ON ain OH WIT 0K T o [vaRuaL) dAstyg
arn aN SULE a19 ON A6'RSTS 5618 T ON ALl aN it ON QI ON iR oY R ERITT a8 ON DEFS ar ey 0] O 5pIA S0
3853 GL9 ON G ON ansEts g oN SETS 17818 SULE 93T Qg oN 598 Y] 014 ON i ON [HED "au] ST MOH
W ON ara oN argoN ara oN agoN arg ON [T Qi aN anl o ST L ON QT ON I ON EIET FICRES ard oN FEugLdy) T Teeounee KasrAn()
GIf DN a o | uN HTEE SUIS L wid ON ol ON W ON aill ON Qg oN aif oN T6LHE SEES anras T ON TPITOI 10 (TR SPAIO |
il ON i O am oN a8 ON 7E698 arg oN Qi oN 10 ON s DN Wi 0N s ON e ON g ON g oY < ON qid ON HpABUI]
g oN I DN Gl ON wE ol i ON (TS ard ON 18 ON g ON dig N ain oN TN UN Gid ON als ON [GET Y 64°05 [ SatERpU[ 1U|
naaN il ON aul oN &g ON MF 0N Qg oN Qi ON adgoN oIt aN Wi ON aIL ON e eN ard oN am aN it oN XD DaTHodE] GEN - SC0) Y
i oN AIm O aiT oN awd ON 38 G198 ON arg ey aif aM I ON ar oM a5 ON (e g OoN g ON i ON Wid 0x TALUGTES Y N - STEIIWAL) 5|
atd ON FIPIS SHH ON diHON ai oM qatm oN Gl ON atd ON a oN qIm oM 019 ON aLg oN G ON g oN qag oy ars oN L] 22tz ) uwiliey s
atd oN ard ON 111 ON N ON ary oN QHLON atoN 419 ON ard ON 36035 s aN a oN aa oN RS s Qi ON idy esaantur] P
(LLAA) (o240
dimm)
wrud (0755 wrug edsg VD (hanag haaatiag o Y
¥ mand g (e 11 (% PARTTEY Apan Bupaged yun}
[958 1) apieopdsT |puslg oqRQAje | PV 2NgNg RYing 2ins goproes | wepagmey | semegmen) | gemmL-mn) s.__“; “ﬁw_ﬂ__ﬁwa: ae(qaedsy | bojgRaIpAH _uﬁ:a_._mu_:.:mw.w_ v__a_mwmu_a__z %w._wom PIH | onmay snaspiyuy e in_a_an
RTLITEREITI LIRS [Tits; Gl aalgoodipl arue|yaodSE T TN B Jouaunpsy R b : : o
winipog g rs
UNTIU YT oRsYH T T ™ L We 00T
- 1 T AL AINTVIRG AU AV TSR IR0 1emull sl Wu‘—sr_._<n— »‘vZFH.MOA
FOELVTTBYA 05 TR1 FOONLIST TR BALIY S Airon RtiE] 112
IR ONY AVIAG AVEAI YRR [RYRV-117 STT)
ORI SIS HYILL WY | LON 157088 £V T P 00T 1707 "1 FIGUIDASH AWLLALYT HNIRTL0
IRTLNT 01 BIL% ST Y KM 3kt T8 CU-ET HAANIN (L%
FaNe 491 AU G MRS IR HAVETE BATEVIIGN BTN TRETIVILS
T OET APRT AN OALYTNEY. 1 AV UOTYAY THLAL LTSI AR e
-

umw& PLART AN GANZAO QZEAUKTNY KL ATTRREARY (1 SATY UATA L ANY SR [HNER] RIS, PRI CELGIRILE 1411 @




ODYSSEY
MANUFACTURING CO.

November §, 2021

Mr. David E. Pyle, CPPB
Procurement Coordinator

St. Johns County

Atin: Purchasing Division
500 San Sebastian View

St. Augustine, Florida 32084

Re: ST. JOHNS COUNTY BID #22-03
PURCHASE OF WATER AND WASTEWATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS

Encl: (1) Bid Forms
(2) Authority to Sign Bid Letter
(3) Copy of NSF-60 Certification
(4) Third Party Laboratory Analysis of Sodium Hypochlonte
(5) Copy of OSHA Form 300A/300 Logs
(6) EPA Settlement Letter dated Aungust 6, 2008

Dear Mr. Pyle,

Odyssey Manufacturing Company is pleased to submit our proposal for the above referenced
Invitation to Bid (ITB) for the supply of sodium hypochlorite, sodium hydroxide and sodiuvm bisulfite
to St. Johns County. Our proposal is based on delivery to the delivery locations specified in the ITB
documents. In accordance with your instructions, we have enclosed one original of the “Proposal”
and two copies.

Pricing

Odyssey Manufacturing is pleased to offer St. Johns County delivered pricing as shown on the
attached pricing forms for its products (NET 30). This price is fixed and there are no fuel surcharges,
delivery fees or any other hidden charges. Odyssey Manufacturing Co. will not use any
subcontractors or affiliates in the performance of any work under this proposal. We are the only
chemical manufacturer in Florida who always uses company drivers and does not use a subcontractor
or separate company to make the deliveries. Enclosures (1) through (7) are provided to assist in the
Bid Evaluation.

ITB Checklist Items

Additionally, Odyssey makes the following claims or warrants:

e Enclosures (1) are required submittals as outlined in the solicitation which include a sample
certificate of insurance and our business licenses

e Enclosure (2) is the Authority to Sign Letter for Mr. Allman.

e FEnclosure (3) is the NSF-60 certification for all of Odyssey’s products




Enclosure (4) is a recent third party laboratory results for Odyssey Ultrachlor sodium
hypochlorite from our Tampa facility which will be serving the St. Johns County.

Enclosure (5) is a copy of ALL of our OSHA 300/300A Logs for the past three years to more
fully demonstrate our low accident rate and commitment to safety. The ITB requires the logs
be submitted for the entire company to include all of our facilities, locations, affiliates and
subcontractors which we have done. Odyssey will use no subcontractors or affiliates or third
party driving companies in the performance of the work under this ITB and thus has
submitted no logs for this group. Had we used either affiliates or subcontractors in the
performance of this work we would have included their information.

Safety is extremely important and should be a major consideration in the Utility’s “informed
decision process”. Odyssey Manufacturing has not had any “Safety Incidents™ in the past
five years for any chemical that it sells (defined as all chemical accidents, incidents, releases,
spills, and National Response Center Notifications (“safety incidents™).

Odyssey has one regulatory action which includes fines, regulatory actions and consent
orders relating to the operation of ALL of its manufacturing and distribution facilities since it
began operations in March of 2000. This incident was a disagreement with the EPA on
whether Odyssey had to file a “Manufacturer’s Form R” for the production of chlorine gas
under the public’s Right to Know laws. Even though we don’t manufacture chlorine gas as
an end product, QOdyssey agreed to pay a fine and file an “EPA Form A” going forward listing
zero chlorine releases and emissions from manufacturing sodium hypochlorite from a brine
solution. Enclosure (6) is a copy of the final settlement letter from the EPA dated August 6,
2008 is attached. This is a minor administrative matter relating to not filling out a form
admitting that we don’t have any chlorine gas releases or emissions. Note that the RFP did
not require reporting of any FDOT fines (i.e., overweight tickets) since this has nothing to do
with operation of its manufacturing and distribution facilities. This is in sharp contrast to
other suppliers who have had significant numbers of fines, regulatory actions and consent
orders relating to the operation of all of their facilities caused by actual pellution, chemical
releases and spills, serious injuries and other significant safety violations.

Technical Support and also emergency points of contact would be our Patrick H. Allman,
General Manager (cellular 813-335-3444) who has a B.S. in Nuclear Engineering 1983 from
the University of Virginia, Marvin Rakes, President (813-340-3675) who has aB.S. in
Chemical Engineering 1985 from the University of North Carolina State or the on-duty Plant
Supervisor (800-ODYSSEY). Mr. Allman has over thirty-eight years of industrial plant
experience and is an acknowledged expert in chemical systems having designed over 2,000
systems in Florida including ten for St. Johns County. Mr. Rakes has over thirty-seven years
of experience managing the operational side of chemical distributors and manufacturers
including ten years as the Operations Branch Manager of the largest chemical distributor
branch on the East Coast. Both principals would be available to provide emergency response
and emergency spill response to our customers.

St. Johns County all use Odyssey Manufacturing Co. and the City of St. Johns County can
pull samples at any of its treatment plant to ascertain the quality of its sodium hypochlorite.
Odyssey Manufacturing Co. is a Drug Free Workplace and has an active program in-place to
randomly test its employees as documented by the fact our Worker’s Compensation carrier
provides us a 5% discount for our program on our rates.

Over the past twenty-three years of its existence, Odyssey Manufacturing Co. has provided superior
service to water and wastewater industry including superior service to the water and wastewater
industry including never missing a delivery, providing emergency support on several occasions and
providing a significant amount of technical assistance including several training classes, several
technical support visits, FDEP permitting assistance, engineering design and chemical system

Page 2 of 3



installation. As vou know, we are the only chemical manufacturer/distributor that is open for
manufacturing and deliveries 24 hours per day and 7 days per week (including holidays) and can be
reached @800-ODYSSEY or facsimile (813) 630-2589. Additionally, Odyssey Manufacturing also
agrees to continue to continue to provide untimited technical assistance to the Utilities soliciting bids
to assist them with their operations at no charge as part of the sodium hypochlorite supply. Such
assistance includes, but is not limited to, operator training sessions, starfup services, site inspections
on behalf of the owner, drawing review, engineering and design. As a licensed plumbing and general
contractor, Odyssey has performed over two thousand chemical system installations in the State of

Florida and provided extensive service support to its customers to help maintain their chemical
systems.

Thanks for your consideration. We take no exceptions to the bid documents. Please call me if you
have any questions at 1-800-ODYSSEY or cellular (813) 335-3444 or visit our website
@www.odysseymanufacturing.com. Thank you for your consideration.

General Manager

Page 3 of 3



Addendum #1

Attachment #2
BID NO: 22-03
OFFICIAL COUNTY BID FORM (revised 10/28/21)
ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA
DATE SUBMITTED; ____11/10/2021
TO: THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA
BID PROPOSAL OF
(dyssey Merufacturine Canparny
Full Legal Company Name
1484 Massaro Blwd., Tampa, F1. 33619 813/635-0339 813/630-2589
Mailing Address Telephone Number Fax Number

Bidders: Having become famitiar with and having carefully examined the requirements provided in the Bid Documents and
Specifications entitled for Bid No: 22-03: Purchase of Water & Wastewater Treatment Chemieals in St. Johns County,
Florida, the undersigned proposes to furnish all materials, labor and equipment, supervision and all other requirements
necessary to comply with the Contract Documents to submit the following Bid Proposal.

Bidders shall insert the unit and extended prices for each item listed in the price sheet below. In the event of an error between
the unit price and extended price, the unit price shall prevail over any extended price. The “Extended Price” shall be the
amount derived from the total of unit price times the estimated annual usage. Note: All prices shall inciude any delivery

cost or incidental charges. The proposed price per item shall be fixed and firm.

Item/Description Unit of Unit Price Est. Annunal Usage | Extended Price
Measure
Anhydrons Ammonia LB $ 26,0001bs § MO IEg2
Sodium Hydroxide (50%) GAL $ 2.¢0 40,000gal $ joH, 00
Bisulfite Liquid (Bulk) GAL S 2,08 56,500gal S §iS, 825
55gal Drum DRUM 8 60 drums S w25
Muriatic / Hydrochloric Acid GAL h 400gal S L B
Calcium Hypochlorite (HTH) LB b 6,5001bs § a2
Sodium Hypochlorite (Bulk) GAL §LELS 361,100gal (WTP) $ 249790782
GAL 3,825 320,000gal (WWTP) |$ 269,080
Sodium Hypochlorite GAL 5 8,000gal (WTP) 5 ’
(Non-Tanker Delivery) oo B
GAL $ 8,000gal (WWTP) $ Ao BRI
Anti-Scalant GAL 3 3,600 zal S A BD
MircoC2000 GAL 8 36,000gal (WWTPE) [§  ALe Z2dD
Aluminum Sulfate GAL $ 126,000gal S N Sib
55gal Drum DRUM $ 15 drums $ wme B
Sulfuric Acid GAL $ 144,000gal 3 Aie BLD
Poly/Ortho Blend GaL b 3,800gal $ MO B
Ammonium  Hydroxide (18%) | DRUM 54 drums e
55gal Drum ’ (o ’ P D

(i

Bidder shall type, or print legibly the Unit Price and Extended Price for each of the iterms above for which Bidder is bidding.
Bidder shall input “No Bid” for any item not included in their submitted Bid Proposal. In the event an amount submitted is
not legible, the County reserves the right to consider it a “No Bid”, and deem the Bidder nonresponsive to the requirements
of the Bid. In the event of a discrepancy between the unit price and extended price entered, the unit price shall prevail.

St. Johns County reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, waive minor formalities, and to award one or more
bid(s) that best serves the interests of St. Johns County.



During the preparation of the Bid, the following addenda, if any, were received:

No.: 1 Date Received: 11/1/2021
No.: Date Received:
No.: Date Received:

We, the undersigned, hereby declare that no person or persons, firm or corporation, other than the undersigned are interested,
in this proposal, as principals, and that this proposal is made without collusion with any person, firm or corporation, and we
have carefully and to our satisfaction examined the Bid Documents and Project Specifications.

We have made a full examination of the location of the proposed work and the sources of supply of materials, and we hereby
agree to furnish all necessary labor, equipment and materals, fully understanding that any quantities shown therewith are
approximate only, and that we will fully complete all requirements therein as prepared by the Owner, within the same time
limit specified in the Bid Documents as indicated above.

Tf the Undersigned is notified of the acceptance of this Bid Proposal by the Board within ninety (90) calendar days for the
time set for the opening of Bids, the Undersigned further agrees, to execute a contract for the above work within ten (10)
days after notice that his Bid has been accepted for the above stated compensation in the form of a Contract presented by
the Owner.

17



BID NO: 22-03

CORTORATE/COMPANY

(Seal)

Full Legal Company Name: Odyssey Manufacturing Company

2z A . Patrick Allmen, Gemeral Memager

£ orized Representative (Name & Title typed or printed)

By:

Signature of Authorized Representative (Name & Title typed or printed)

Address:___ 1484 Massarg Blwd., Tampa, Fl, 33619

Telephone No.: (_813)635-0339 Fax No.: (813.)_£30-2589
Email Address for Authorized Company Representative: pallmenCodysseymenufacturing. con
Federal LD. Tax Number;_05-0846345 DUNS #: _(8689154]
({If applicable)

INDIVIDUAL
Name:

(Signature) (Name typed or printed) (Title)
Address:
Telephone No.: (___) Fax No.:
Email Address:

Federal LD. Tax Number:

Submittal Requirements: Official County Bid Form

Attachment “A” — Johns County Board of County Commissioners Affidavit

Attachment “B” — License / Certification List

Attachment “C” — List of Proposed Sub-Contractors/Suppliers
Aftachment “D — Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form
Attachment “E” — Drug-Free Workplace Form

Attachment “F*’ — Proof of Insurance

Attachment “G” — Claims, Liens, Litigation History
Attachment “I” — Local Preference

Attachment “T" — E-Verify

Fully Acknowledged Addenda Applicable to this bid

Bidder must complete, sign (where applicable) and submit the Official County Bid Form, Attachments “A” through “K”,
and a fully acknowledged copy of each Addendum. One (1) original and two (2} copies of all required forms, and required

supplemental information must be submitted.

18



Bid No.: 22-03

ATTACHMENT “A”
AFFIDAVIT

TO: ST. JOHNS COUNTY, BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS,
ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA.

At the time the proposal is submitted, the Bidder shall attach to his Bid a sworn statement.

This sworn statement shall be an affidavit in the following form, executed by an officer of the firm, association, or
corporation submiiting the proposal, and shall be swomn to before a person who is authorized by law to administer oaths.

STATE OF _Florida
COUNTY OF Hillsborough

Before me, the Undersigned authority, Patrick Allwan (Affiant), who being duly sworn,
deposes and says he/she is General Manager (Title) of the firm _Odyssey Marufacturing Campany

(Bidder) submitting the attached proposal for the services covered by the Bid Documents for BID NO: 22-
03: Purchase of Water & Wastewater Treatment Chemicals, in St. Johns County, Florida.

The affiant further states that no more than one proposal will be submitted from the individual, his firm or corporation under
the same or different name, and that such Bidder has no financial interest in the firm of another bidder for the same work.
That neither he, his firm, association nor corporation has either directly or indirectly entered into any agreement, participated
in any collusion, nor otherwise taken any action in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with this firm’s Bid
on the above-described project. Furthermore, neither the firm nor any of its officers are barred from participating in public

contract lettings in the State of Florida or any other state.

DATED this 9th day of _Noverher L2071 .

;,.'

Signature of Affiant

Patrick Allman
Printed Name of Affiant

General Manager
Printed Title of Affiant

Odvssey Marufachring Comparry

o

Full Legal Name of Consultant/V endor

Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me by means of ¥ physical presence or [ online notarization, this9th _day
of Novemher . 2071 . byPatrick Allmen, General Mgr. {insertname and title of Affiant}, who is personally known\x

@ or has produced as identification. ‘ ]
Moyt Ol 00
Notary Public

My Commission Expires: 3 l\‘—‘f [2o3y

i, MARJORE KATHRYN O'DONNELL
af:1 Notary Public - State of Florida
&f Commission # GG 959321 1
#y Comin. Expires Mar 3, 2024 P
ed through National Notary Assn. B

19




Bid No.: 22-03

In In the space below, the Bidder shall list all current licenses and certifications held.

LICENSE / CERTIFICATION LIST

ATTACHMENT “B*

The bidder shall aitach a copy of each current license and certifications listed below fo this form.

General Contractor

eC1516698

State of Flordida

8/31/2022

Phabing Contractor

CRC057182

State of Florida

8/31/2022

20



Halsey Beshears, Secretary -

. ._ _ __“__ojg

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Ron DeSantls, Governor

er

OO_Zw._.mcn._._nWHw_h ‘
THE 9%@:%%%%
PROVISIONS:QBCHARTERA89:FLC

NDUSTRY:LICENSING BOARD
v.w_ wv v Lﬁ%ﬁw_w ﬁfd

_ z1C
DRIMIER ﬁ_m\mwmr@wmﬁo UNDER THE
FERA SFLOR DAPSTATUTES

Always verify licenses online at MyFloridaLicense.com

Do not alter this documént in any form.

This is your license. It is unlawful for.anyone mﬁmm_,.ﬁ:ml?m._mnm:mmm.8 use this document.




Ron DeSantis, Governor . . Halsey Beshears, Secretary

Adbk
m._.>._.m OF _u_.O_N_UP

Um_u>_~._._<_ ENT OF BUSINESS AND _u_NO_ummm_OZE. REGULATION

_._nmz% @Zw,mﬁ nnnamﬁmm
EXPIRATION DATE: >cmcﬂ 31,2022

Always vefrify licenses online. at' MyFloridalLicense.com

Do not alter this document in any-form. ‘

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document,




ACCOUNT NG,

2021 - 2022 HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 215900

0CC. CODE RENEWAL
490.000038 CLEANING PRODUCTS MANUFACTURER 40 Emplayees Receipt Fee 420.00
. Hazardous Waste Surcharge 40,00
Law Library Fee 0.0

pUSINESS  ODYSSEY MANUFACTURING CO
1484 MASSARO BLVD
TAMPA, FL 33619

NAME ODYSSEY MANUFACTURING CG
MAILING 1484 MASSARQ BOULEVARD
ADDRESS  TAMPA, FL 336190000 Paid 20-0-577468

09/23/2021  160.00

BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT NANCY C MILLAN, TAX COLLECTCR

HAS HEREBY PAIZ A PRIVILEGE TAX TO ENGAGE 813-635-5200
[N BUSEVESS, PROFESSION, OR CCOUPATION SPECIFIED HERECH THiIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT WHEN VALIDATED.
. ACCOUNT MO.
2021 - 2022 HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 66972
OCC. CODBE ’ RENEWAL
090.020001 PLUMEING CONTRACTOR 1 Employees Receipt Fes 18.00
Hazardous Waste Surcharge 40.00
Law Library Fee 0.00
CFC057182
BUSINESS WING DAVID ALBEERT
QODYSSEY MANUFACTURING CO
1484 MASSARQ BLVD
TAMPA, FL 33618
NAME WING DAVID ALBERT
MAILING ODYSSEY MANUFACTURING CO
ADDRESS 1484 MASSARC BLYVD - Paid 20-0-577466
TAMPA, FL 33518 09/23/2021  5B.0C
BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT NANCY C MILLAN, TAX COLLECTOR
HAS HEREBY FAID APRIVILEGE TAX TO ENGAGE 813-635-5200
% BUSEVESS, PROFESSION, CR QCCURATION SPECIFIED HEREON THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT WHEN VALIDATED.
. . ACCOUNT NO.
2021 - 2022 HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 66971
QCC. CODE : RENEWAL
09¢.000004 CONTRACTOR 4  Employees Receipt Fee 18.0C
Hazardous Waste Surcharge 40.00
Law Library Fee 0.00
CGC15166398
BUSINESS COGDILL MICHAEL J
QODYSSEY MANUFACTURING CO
1484 MASSARQ BLVD 2
TAMPA, FL 33619 -
MAME COGDILL MICHAEL J
MAILING ODYSSEY MANUFACTURING CO .
ADDRESS 1484 MASSARQ BLVD Psid 20-0-577466
TAMPA, FL 33618 09/23/2021  58.00
BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT NANCY C MILLAN, TAX COLLECTOR
HAS HEREB" PAID APRNILEGE TAX TO ENGAGE 813-635-5200

N BUSINESS, PROFESSION, OR QCCUPATION SPECIFIED HEREON THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT WHEN VALIDATED.




ODYSSEY

MANUFACTURING CO.

April 14, 2021

Re: CORPORATE RESOLUTION FOR AUTHORITY TO SIGN BIDS, BID FORMS,
CONTRACTS, BONDS & PERMITS ON BEHALF OF ODYSSEY
MANUFACTURING CO.

To Whom It May Concern,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Odyssey Manufacturing Co. has determined it to
he in the best interest of the Corporation to establish a Corporate Resolution. Be it:
RESOLVED, The undersigned hereby certifies that Patrick H. Allman, its General
Manager, is authorized to sign bids and all bid forms; to execute agreements and any
documents associated with these agreements; to sign bonds of any type; and to sign
any permit documents on behalf of Odyssey Manufacturing Co. Additionally, the
undersigned is the duly elected and qualified Secretary and the custodian of the books
and records and seal of Odyssey Manufacturing Co., a corporation duly formed
pursuant to the laws of the state of Delaware and that the foregoing is a true record of a
resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors and that said meeting
was held in accordance with state law and the Bylaws of the above-named Caorporation
on April 14, 2021, and that said resolution is now in full force and effect without
modification or rescission.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | have executed my name as Secretary and have hereunto
affixed the corporate seal of the above-named Corporation this 14 day of April, 2021.

/ CORPORATE SEAL

Stephen Sidelko, Secretary

“Marvin T-Rakes, Président




BID NO: 22-03

ATTACHMENT “C?”
LIST OF PROPOSED SUB-CONTRACTORS/SUPPLIERS

All subcontractors and major materials suppliers are subject to approval of Owner. The following are subcontractors and
imanufacturers of materials and/or equipment that are proposed to be utilized by the Vendor in the performance of this work.

The bidder shall attach a copy of each current license for the Sub-Yendor(s) listed below to this form.

21



BID KO: 22-03

ATTACHMENT “D”
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE FORM

Project (RFQ, RFP, BID) Nurmber/Description: Bid No: 22-03: Purchase of Water & Wastewater Treatment
Chemicals.

The term “conflict of interest” refers to situations in which financial or other considerations may adversely affect,
or have the appearance of adversely affecting a consultant’s/vendor’s professional judgment in completing work
for the benefit of St. Johns County (“County”). The bias such conflicts could conceivably impart may
inappropriately affect the goals, processes, methods of analysis or outcomes desired by the County.

Consultants/Vendors are expected to safegnard their ability to make objective, fair, and impartial decisions when
performing work for the benefit of the County. Consultants/Vendors, therefore must there avoid situations in
which financial or other considerations may adversely affect, or have the appearance of adversely affecting the
consultant’s/vendor’s professional judgement when completing work for the benefit of the County.

The mere appearance of a conflict may be as serious and potentially damaging as an actual distortion of goals,
processes, and methods of analysis or outcomes. Reports of conflicts based upon appearances can undermine
public trust in ways that may not be adequately restored even when the mitigating facts of a situation are brought
to light. Apparent conflicts, therefore, should be disclosed and evaluated with the same vigor as actual conflicts.

Tt is expressly understood that faiture to disclose conflicts of interest as described berein may result in immediate
disqualification from evaluation or immediate termination from work for the County.

" — " B T e T
e e N T e T R B T LA S S

Please check the appropriate statement:

I hereby attest that the undersigned Respondent has no actual or potential conflict of interest due to any
other clients, contracts, or property interests for completing work on the above referenced project.

The undersigned Respondent, by attachment to this form, submits information which may be a potential
conflict of interest due to other clients, contracts or property interests for completing work on the above
referenced project.

Legal Name of Respondent: Gdyssey Manufacturing Company
Authorized Representative(s) : @ Parrick Allman, General Mamager
 Signature Print Name/Title
Signature Print Name/Title

22



RID NO: 22-03

ATTACHMENT “E”
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE FORM

The undersigned firm, in accordance with Florida Statute 287.087 hereby certifies that

Odyssey Marnifacturing Company does:
Name of Firm

1. Publish a statement notifying employees that the nnlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or nse of 2
controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for
violations of such prohibition,

2. Tnform employees about the danger of drug abuse in the workplace, the business’ policy of maintaining a drug-free
workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, employee assistance programs and the penalties that may be
imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.

3. Give each employee engaged in providing the contractual services that are described in St. Johns County’s request for
proposals to provide bond underwriter services a copy of the statement specified in paragraph 1.

4, Tnthe statement specified in paragraph 1, notify the employees that, as a condition of working on the contractual services
described in paragraph 3, the employee will abide by the terms of the statement and will notify the employer of any
conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo contendere to, any violation of Florida Statute 893, as amended, or of any
controlled substance law of the United States or any state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five
(5) days after such conviction or plea.

5. Tmpose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance ot rehabilitation program if
such is available in the employee’s community by, any employee who is s0 convicted.

6. Consistent with applicable provisions with State or Federal law, rule, or regulation, make a good faith effort to continue
to maintain a dmg-free workplace through implementation of paragraphs 1 through 5.

As the person authorized to sign this stateroent, I certify that this firm complies fully with the above requirements.

Signature

11/9/202]
Date

23



BID NO: 22-03

ATTACHMENT “F»
PROOF OF INSURANCE

Bidders shall provide current and valid Certificate(s) of Insurance demonstrating at least the minimum coverage amounts
provided in the Bid Documents, or a letter from an appropriately qualified provider certifying the Bidder’s ability to obtain
the required coverages at the time of award. as part of their bid proposal.

(Attach or insert a copy of “Certificate of Insurance” herc)

24




) B
ACORD
e

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMIDDYY YY)
09/27/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEN

ONLY AND CONFERS NQ RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
D, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDELD BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWERN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUGER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMEORTANT: If the cartificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION [S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endarsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT  Dghhie MacGilivay
Stahl & Associates Insurance Inc, PRONE g, (B63)688-5485 Ta, No: (BE3) 6B3-4344
91 Lake Morton Drive Eﬁ”ﬁ‘;{'éss: ceriificateslakelane@stshlinsurance.com
F O Box 3508 INSURER(S) AEFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Lakeland FL 33802 msurera- Jlnals Unian Insurance Ca 27860
INSURED msurerg : ACE American Insurance Co 22887
Cdyssey Manufacturing Co. wsurer c: 2enith Insurance Company 13269
4484 Massaro Bivd NsurerD: Celeny Insurance Co 39983
INSURERE:
Tampa FL 33612 INSURERF =
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: _ October 2021 Master REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE L
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TER|

ISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
1 OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDER BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIINS OF SUGH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

NS ADDLGOER,
i TYPE OF INSURANCE INSB | WD POLICY NUMBER (ﬁﬁ:%g% ;535‘:‘:?:\% LIMITS
| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EAGH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
DAMAEE T0 RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE ACCUR A EAMALS [ pochmence) ¢ 200,000
| Par Project Applies by MED BXF [Any one persan) s 10,000
A || Wiitten Contract G24082975 013 10/01/2021 | 101042022 | penonal aaovpuury  Lg 000,000
GENLAGEREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,600
FoLICY e e ereDUCTS -comeopase | s ~000,000
> omigr: XCU Contractual Incl H
COMBINGD SINGLE LIMIT
AUTGMOBILE HIASILITY e ¢ 1,000,000
1 ANY ALTO BODILY INJURY (Per persan) | §
B OWNED iy SCHEDULED HOB450377 013 10/01/2021 | 10/01/2022 | 2&BILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
— HIRED NON-QWNED BROPERIY DAMAGE 3
|| AUTOS OMNLY AUTOS ONLY (Per agcident)
| Hired PD PlP-Basic $ 10,000
UMBRELLALIAE | ) goeur EACH DGCURRENGE g 000,000
AD { ¢ EXCESS LIAR CLAMSMADE G24082987013/EX0A266669 10/01/2021 | 1000172022 | pemprgare 4 4,000,000
DED I 1 RETENTION § 3
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER TiFE
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY vIH X e | [ & 55500
C | R sy CUTIVE NIA Z0BRE28617 01/01/2021 | 01/01/2027 Sl EACHACCIENT 5 0
(Mandatory in NH) - =1 DisEasE-Zaemecoves | s 1000090
IFyes, describe undar % 000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E£L DISEASE-POUCYLMIT | § 'ty
] ) o Ea Poil Cendition Agg 1,000,000
Poliutian/Professional Lizbility .
A | Poll Ded $5K/Prof Ded $25K (24082975 043 0042024 | 10/01/2022 | Pro Ea Claim Aggregate 1,000,060
J Retro Date: 10/01/2009

DESCRIPTIGN OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS [ VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

For INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY
XOOOCOTOCOOOCOCKIOCRC OO0
OODOOOCONOONCTOCIONCO0COCOM
prevos st rrtsorsietd

1

FL 33818

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRISED FOLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQF, NOTICE Wil.L BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Gt 1O

@ 1688-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 {(2016/03)

The ACORD name and loge are registersd marks of ACORD




BID NO: 22-03

ATTACHMENT “G”

CLAIMS, LIENS, LITIGATION HISTORY
{Complete and Submit)

1. Within the past 7 years, has your organization filed suit or a formal claim against a project owner {(as a prime or
subcontractor) or been sued by or had a formal claim filed by an owner, subcontractor or supphier resulting from a
construction dispute? Yes No_ M  Ifvyes, please attach additional sheet(s) to include:

Description of every action Captions of the Litigation or Arbitration

Amaount at issue: Namge (s) of the attorneys representing all parties:

Amount actually recovered, if any:

Name(s) of the project owner(s)/managex(s) to include address and phone number:

2. List ali pending litigation and or arbifration.
¥ ol

3. Listand explain all litigation and arbiiration within the past seven (7) years - pending, resolved, dismissed, etc.

ek

4. Within the past 7 years, please list all Liens, including Federal, State and Local, which have been filed against your
Company. List i?tail the type of Lien, date, amount and current status of each Lien.
m.s ﬁ) et

5. Have you ever abandoned a job, been terminated or had a performance/surety bond called to complete a job?

Yes No X If yes, please explain in detail:

6. For all claims filed against your company within the past five-(5) years, have all been resolved satisfactorily with
final judgment in favar of your company within 90 days of the date the judgment became final? Yes A, No
If no, please explain why?

7. List the status of all pending claims currently filed against your company:

Liguidated Damages

1. Has a project owner ever withheld retainage, issued liquidated damages or made a claim against any Performance
and Payment Bonds? Yes No }{ If yes, please explaim in detail:

(Use additional or supplemental pages as needed)

25




BID NO: 22-03
ATTACHMENT “H”
LOCAL PREFERENCE

Any Respondent that meets the criteria of a Local Business, in accordance with Section 302.25 of the SIC Purchasing
Procedure Manual, must complete and sign this Attachment “T” to indicate their qualification to receive local preference.
All required documentation to demonstrate that the Respondent meets all gualification criteria as a local business must be
included in the submitted proposal/submittal with this Attachment “I”.

In order to qualify for local preference Respondent must provide sutficient docurnentation to demonstrate:

« A physical, brick and mortar place of business located within the geographic boundaries of $t. Johns County, with
a valid mailing address, in an area zoned for the conduct of such business, from which the Vendor has operated
or performed business on a day-to-day basis that is substantially similar to those specified in the solicitation for a
period of at least one (1) calendar year prior to the issuance of the solicitation. No PO Boxes shall be accepted.

e Local address above must be registered as the Vendor’s principal place of business with the Divisions of
Corporations Florida Department of State for at least one (1) calendar year prior to the issuance of this BID.

e Submit current and valid Local Business Tax Receipt, and must have Local Business Tax Receipts issued by the
St. Johns County Tax Collector from at least one (1) calendar year prior to issuance of this BID.

o  Must qualify as a local business as shown above AND self-perform a minimum of fifty percent (50%) of all
services under the awarded Contract, or must have a minimum of fifty percent (50%) of all services performed by
qualified local businesses as sub-vendors or sub-consultants.

If qualifying for local preference through the use of qualified local sub-vendors or sub-consultants, Respondent mmst

submit all required documentation to demonstrate the above requirements of all proposed sub-vendors and sub-
consultants for local preference consideration with the subritted proposal.

Respondent is 2 Local Business as defined in Section 30225, 5IC Purchasing Procedure Manual
Respondent is pot a Local Business as defined in Section 302.25, SJC Purchasing Procedure Manual =X

Signature - Authorized Respondent Representative

Patriclk Allwan,. General Manager
Printed Name & Title

11/9/2021
Date of Signature

26



BID NO: 22-03

ATTACHMENT “I”
E-VERIFY AFFIDAVIT

STATEOF __ Florida
COUNTY OF _Hillshorough

1, Patrick Allmen (hereinafter “Affiant’), being duly authorized by and on

behaif of _ Odyssey Mafacturing Campany  (hereinafter “Vendor”) hereby swears or affirms as follows:

1. Vendor understands that E-Verify, authorized by Illegal Immigration Reform and Immigrant Responsibility Act of
1996 (TIRIRA), is a web-based system provided by the United States Department of Homeland Security, through
which employers electronically confirm the employment eligibility of their employees.

2. For the duration of Contract No. _22-03 (hereinafter “Agreement”), in accordance with section 448.095,
F.S., Vendor sha!l utilize the 1J.S. Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify system to verify the employment
eligibility of all new employees hired by the Vendor and shall expressly require any subcontractors performing work
or providing services pursuant to the Agreement to likewise utilize the U.S, Department of Homeland Security’s E-
Verify system to verify the employment eligibility of all new employees hired by the subcontractor.

3. Vendor shall comply with all applicable provisions of section 448.095, F.S., and will incorporate in all subcontracts
the obligation to comply with section 448.095 F.S. :

4. Vendor understands and agrees that its failure to comply with all applicable provisions of section 448.095, .S, or its
failure to ensure that all employees and subcontractors performing work under the Agreement are legally authorized
to work in the United States and the State of Florida constitute a breach of the Agreement for which St. Johns County
may immediately terminate the Agreement without notice and without penalty. The Vendor further understands and
agrees that in the event of such termination, Vendor shall be liable to the St. Johns County for any costs incurred by
the St. Johns County resulting from Vendor’s breach.

DATED this Oth day of Novenber ,20 7
g )
Signature of Affiant
Patrick Allman
Printed Name of Affiant
Gereral Menager
Printed Title of Affiant

(dvssey Mamufacheding Campany

Full Legal Name of Consultant/Vendoz

Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me by means of ERphysical presence or [ online notarization, this 9th day

of Novesbep——» 20.21_., by i {insert name and title of Affiant}, who is personally known
to me or has produced, ag 1dentification. -

Notary Public P
My Commission Expires: 5] s ‘Lo PR

§ 0mA MARJORIE KATHRYN 0'DoN ;
[‘:}\‘: Natary Public - State Qfglui%j

§ TNBSE  Commission # GG 959321
| ".8FPSeT My Comm, Expires Mar 5, 2024 @
onded through Nationa! Notary Assn, B

27




St. Johns County Board of County Commissioners

Purchasing Division

November 1, 2021

ADDENDUM #1
To: Prospective Bidders
From: St. Johns County Purchasing Department
Subject: Bid No. 22-03 Purchase Water & Wastewater Treatment Chemicals

This Addendum #1 is issued for further Tespandent’s information and is hereby incorporated into the Bid
documents. Fach respondent will ascertain before submitting a proposal that he/she has received all
Addenda. Please return an original copy of this signed Addendum with your proposal to the St. Johns
County Purchasing Department, David E. Pyle, CPPB; 500 San Sebastian View; St. Augustine, FL
32084,

Change: The following distribution locations and chemicals used; quantities are updated on the revised
Bid Form:

1. Hastings WIP Chemicals used: Sodium Hypochlorite 1,100 gal.
Dancy Ave Anti-Scalant AWC A-102 S 111+ 330 gal.
Hastings, FL 32145
2. Hastings WWTP Chemicals used: Sodium Hypochlorite 10,000 gal.
200 N. Main St. Sodinm Hydrogen Bi-Sulfite 1,500 gal.
Hastings, FL 32143 Micro C 2000 -3,600 gal.
Questions/Answers:

1. Canwe please get the current pricing for the products listed on the bid above?
Answer: Attachment#1 provides a list of contractors, chemical provided and current pricing.

2. Going through the bid documents 1 see that the awarded vendor will need to supply a tank for the
Anhydrous Ammeonia Tequirement. I don't see anywhere fora price to be input for a tank. Should we just
include a tank quote with our proposal?
Answer: Nao; A quote for the purchase of the tank is not required. The bid document (page 31)
states: “Vendor must provide the required storage tank for the Anhydrous Ammonia, to Temain at
the CR214 WTP throughout the duration of the Contract. The tank shall remain the property of the
Vendor, and shall be the responsibility of the Vendor to maintain, Tepair, or teplace as needed”.
This includes all costs associated with the tank requirements.

3. Please provide your current Sodium Hypochlorite price and supplier.
Answer: See Attachment #1

4. Please confirm if a 5% bid bond required for this bid?
Answer: A Bid Bond is not required with this bid.

5. Can you clarify if substitutes of equal or better will be allowed for “Micro C 2000? Micro Cis a brand
name for glycerin product of 70%. Our product is also 70% glycerin and is under contract with several
Florida locations; Product: Vita-Micro CS 70.
Axswer: The requested substitute; Vita-Micro C5-707, 1s tentatively approved based on additional
testing and evaluation as required.

500 San Sebastian View, St. Augustine, FL 32084 | P: 904.209.0150 | F: 504.209.0151 www.sjcfl.us



6. We would like to request a current bid tabulation.
Answer: See Attachment #3.

7. How many gallons is the glycerin storage tank? Full tanker deliveries are 4500 gallons.
Answer: At the Marsh Landing WWTP the supplier provides two (2) totes containing 275 gallons
cach which are refilled by the supplier during delivery; Players Club WWTP has a 3,500 gallon
tank; Northwest WWTP has a 1,900 gallon tank and Hastings WWTP has a 1,100 gallon tank.

8. Can 1 year pricing be offered on the bid listed above?
Answer: The Bid Form requests Unit Price and the Extended Price. The Extended Price is the
estimated cost based on the estimated quantity for one year.

9. On page 20 ask to list License/Certification, we are 2 manufacturing company not sure what kind of
license/certification that the bid document is requiring.
Answer: Minimum requirement is “to be fully licensed to do business and supply the propossd
chermical/s in the State of Florida and St Johns County and must provide or upon award show
proof of a cuwrent and valid Local Business Tax Receipt for St Jobns County”. If you arc
registered for any type of special transport then please provide a copy of that license or cerlificate
also. .

THE BID DUE DATE REMAINS: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 AT 2:00 P.M.

%ﬂ/ SincerEIy:

Wand Date David E. Pyle, CPPB

Procurement Coordinator

Printed Name/Title

Odyssey Manufacturing Camparry
Company Name (Print)

END OF ADDENDUMNO. 1

Attachments: Attachment #1 Price Listing
Attachment #2 Revised Bid Sheet
Attachment #3 Bid Tabs



Current Chemical Vendors and Pricing:

1. Anhydrous Ammonia
2. Sodium Hydroxide {50%)

3. Bisulfite Liquid (Bulk) 55 gal drum

N9

. Muriatic/Hydrachloric Acid

w

. Calcium Hypochlorite

[#)]

. Sodium Hypochlorite {bulk)

~J

. Sodium Hypachlorite (non-tanker def)

8. Anti-Scalant

9. MiroC2000

10. Aluminum Sulfate

11. Sulfuric Acid
12. Poly/QOrtho Blend

13. Ammonium Hydroxide {18%}

Addendum #1

Attachment #1

Airgas Specialty Praducts, Inc.

Allied

Thatcher Chemical Florida
Min order (4) 55 gal drum
Min arder (2) 55 gal drum

Hawkins Inc.

Hawkins, Inc.

Odyssey Manufacturing Co.

Aquasol Commercial Chemical Co,, Inc.

Hawkins, Inc. AWC A-102+
AWC A-100+

Hawkins, Inc.

Hawkins, Inc.  min order {4} 55 gal drum

Min order {2} 55 gal drum
Shrieve Chemical Co.
Shannon Chemical Corp.

Brenntag MidSouth, Inc.

$.74/lb
$2.37 per gal
$2.48 per gal
$4.74 per gal
$5.74 per gal
$6.75 per gal
51.39/1b
5.58 per gal
$1.36 per gal
$8.15 per gal
$9.00 per gal
$3.50 per gal
$4.99 per gal
$5.99 per gal
$1.14 per gal
55.71 per gal

$.4140 per tb

{4101b per 55 gal drum)



Attachment #3

. . . . . . 10 TITLE WATER & WASTEWATER TREATWMENT CHEMICALS | ANTDIDDOTARFECEET ABYOHELY IEAFINTGOED . GPEHEDIY LEMGH DAMIELS
) . o Wt o BELFST AT RSP ETT TS THE S RARD O ARCRLG, TADRLATED BY LEILA HARTLA!
: . I L :uu_mz\mwzmmmunmm . VERIFIEDOY .
. BUY KUMEZRR, 16-7¢ A - A WITTIN D wwmr B :
- OPENING DATETIME_ - 092116 D200 P FILEA PO TIST KT TR AN SVENTE WG 13 et P : .
i L : : . N E ] ROUAS T CLURING SKTURIAY, TROLY AXT e %\\95\&. D&'&\\D
: A - - . FrROM - - UNTIL : TERTIEIGETKS & FIEL0 TAMIATION - . .
POSTING DATRTIME oHzIE - - . D92EES MRGTEST FEOEESIALS 44X L OATAMIED T - - )
L .o Lo AaPM. - . 350 M RGN ARG ¢ i Pegelof2 -~ -
N © SRANNON AREASDISA, [C | AIRSAL SPECIALEY P - CARUS | STERLING WHRIERL . . y
BIDBERS evenaeas | soumemsion | PRomuamsme | FTRAPR | cneporamion | ecHemnetEs PRAKAIR saren
Praducts : - ] Unitprdea UnltPose | - Unlt Priea Ut prex Ualt Frice Ul Price duiterizs | UnitPrice
Tydrgus Ammoal parid, o Bld Mo Bid 30794 o Bid Mo Bid No Bid Mo Bid. - NoBid -
tum Hydroida [50%) uergaL : B . . R Na Bid. - - - Mo Bl No Bld Na Bid WoBid -] - NoEid NoBid -| - NobBid
eifite Ugquld peryal : - - ‘MaBid - NoEld Me Bid - —NoBid - F- MNoBid Mg Bl Do Bid - Me Bid
ulfite Liguid per gal. {65 gﬂl u:am) i e . Na Hid - o Bid Mo Bid © Mo Bid No Bid .- NaBid . - Mo Bad -~ NoBid
ratic/Hydrodarie Acd pergal. . C NeBid - : No Bid Mo Bid Mo Bid - | NeRBid o Bl TNa Bid - No Bid
gium Mypechladie/HTH perln - - - . - Mo Bid - NeBid No Jid NeBid -1 MNoBid Nonld - Mo B * - Mo Bid "
o 3as par b, - : - - MaBid ~ - NoBid - Na Bid -_No Bid No Bid NoBid NoBid - Mo Bid
flum H‘y‘pochlorks (Bulk) pargal. . . . - NaBld - NaBid - Mo Bid MeBid Mo Bid Mu Bid NoBid . . Do Bl
Jum Hypochionta (Non-Tanker DBl'N'ﬂnﬂ per gaL . - NoRBld - . o Bid NoBid o Bld Ha Bid NoBid + NoBid No Bid
ot pergat - : : - NeBld - - Mo B . Mo Bid Mo Rid No Bid . Nao Bld Mo Bid Ne Bid
winym Suitals pergal. : Rogld - NoBid Mo Bid 50.5281 o Bid " No Eid - MeBid Mo Bid -
° . wdum Sulaie per gt (53 gal Dnsm} : - MoBid -1 "MaoXEld No Bid No Bid - Mo Bid Mo Bid “No Bld NeBid
%on Dimdde per b, - No Bid 30079125 Mg Bld _No Bid Mo B No Eid : Mo Bid - NuEid
furle Arld per gal, .. S - No B Na Bid -NoBld . Nc Bid__- Ne Bid No Ehd . NaBig $0.87975
© WOrtha Biend ::er g-ed - ' - 8528 No Bld . FoBRid No Bid 55,70 B6.441 Mo Bid o Bid
Czl Anntlal Fal:kasa Bid Pr[l:e . ST8.564.08 S‘EQ,SOU.I}U 519.240.00 $31,686.00 F524,520.00 $23. 25560 Mogid | S126,684.00
. Bond - o - S Yea Yes Yes - Ve Yer Yex - NoBid - Yes
- Jepdum#9y - - o - Yes . Tey ¥ea Yes Wes - Vs - Na Bid Yes




Attachment #3 con't.

) ‘
SR |
BID TITLE WATER & WASTEWATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS ANY IOZER APFECTIR ANVEASTLY UV AN HTENEEDR . OPTNZD By LEIGH RAMIELS
TECISION WITH REFOITTTE TIEAYARE OF ANY T, TADULATIR BVELLW_%H_ I
IRALL FILE WY THE MERGICLEING DEFARIMENT FIR vimwsooy_ AT |
HID NUMEER 15-H# AT, JOHNS COBHTY, A TALUTTIN NOTICE OF OF J6TReT ?
OPENING DATETIME 62016 06 PM FILT £ FROTEST NOTLATIN TN SVIEY-Twa izt i
ROURT BRGLUPING INTIDDAY, FUNDAY ANT LEGAL N
ERON UNHL LI APTON THE POSTING 07 TE D TATULATION
POSTING DATE/TIME 113 BT CR2ENE FROFTST FROSITEALS MAY A€ QUTALKTD H T &
00 P 300 PM AERAING DL Fage2of 2
. OpYsS5EY ADUASOL AMERICAN
BIDDERS ?gﬂw:ﬁ CRS CHEMICALS | MANUFACTURING | SHRIEVE CHEMICAL [ HAWIKRNS NC CoMMERICAL, WATER
COMPANY CHENNCAL CHEMICALS
Products . Unit Price Unik Price Unlt Price Unlt Prics Unlt Price Unlt P Unlt Price Unit Prica
ydrous Ammonfa pet 1. To Bid No Bid Mo Bid No Bid No Bid a Bid o Bid
lurn Hydroxide (50%) per gal. Ho Bid To Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid Na Bid o Bld
Jlita Liquid per gal. 51,789 o Bid %o Bid Ho Bid o Bid RoBid . TNo Bid
JMits Liquid ger gat {55 gal. dism} 53344 NoBid No Bid Ta Bid Mo Bid No Bid NoBld
isteHydrocioric Acid per gai. No Bid Na Bid Mo Big Ne Eid 56.75 No Bid Mo Eig
Stum HypochlorteTH por &, No Bid o Hid No Bid o Bid [T THo Bid No Bid
arine Sas perlb. To Bid o B o Bld o Bld No Bid No Bid o Bld
Iy Hypochiorite (Bulk) per gal. o Bl To Bid 39.55 No Bid Na Big Ne Bid o BId
ffum Hypochlarite (Nor-Tanker Defivany) per gal. No Bid No Bid No Bid Mo Bid $130 §1.23 o Bid
:0G2000 par gat. TNo Bid o Bid No Bid Mo BId §3.50 Na Bid No Bid
pinum Suifate per gab 50.5549 50.70 Na Bid No Bid No Bid o Bid o Bid
nlaum Sufate per gal (35 el Drum) £2.63 No Bld No Bid No Bid Na Bid No Bid No Bld
ban Dicxde per b, Mo Bit o Bid No Bid No Bl T¥a Bid No Bl No Hid
urls Acid pergal. o Bid No Bid Mo Eid $0.681 No Bid Mo Bid No Bld
#Ortho Blend per gal. : o Bid NoBid No Bid Ne Bid $7.565 No Bid 5530
al Annual Package SId Frice §138,058.33 $42,000.00 357, S00.0F $58,064.00 $143,675.00 | 515990.00 - $19,080,00
Bord Yes Yes Yes Yoo Wes Yes Yes
lendunt 1 - Ves Vs Yes Yis Yes Yes Yos




Attachment #3 con't.

ST. JOHNS COUNTY

. I3
‘ BID TABULATION \%\@
BY0 TEILLE PURCHASE OF SCDIIM EYDROXIDE 50% AND CHLORING GAS ANYEDTURR o' COFENED BY LEIGH DANIELS
TABULATED BY DAVID KLAGES

TECISTONWITE SEAFELT T8 THEAWAKS GRANY DI,

5T, JOHMS COTHTY) A WRITTER NCTICR OF OF INTEHT

AL T E NI TAEY rres VERIFIED BY §Z |

BID NUMBER 17-06
OPENENG DATETIME __ Ociaber 19, 2016 200 FM PR A PAOTE KOTLATER TIAN SEVERTY.YAT ()
TR ALY, STNOAY AND LEGAT-
FRON UNTIL ‘BOTMAYY) AYIAR TR FUSTING OF FEx BN TATIULATION
POSTING DATETIME 1019/16 10724/16 am MAY rTEL PAGE[ 1 of 1
J00PM 2:00 FM P URCTIREDG PR ALTUTNT.
SODITM
! HYDROXIDE 50% | CHLORINE GAS TOTAL ANNUAL EID
BIDDERS UNTPRICEFER |BIDPRICE PEREB, FRICE - BLD BOND
GAL
BRENNTAG MID-
SOUTH 5235 NOEBID $57,000.00 YE3
ALLTED UNIVERSAL
CORPORATION .27 806534 £59.615.60 YES
JCI JOHNS .
CHEMICALS INC KO BT $0.50 $17,000.08 YES

BiD AWARN DATE -




OFFICIAL LISTING

WSF certifiess that the products appearing on this Listing conform to the requirements of
NSF/ANSI/CEN §0 - Drinking Water Treatment Chemicals - Hezlth Effects

This is the COfficial Listing recorded on May 15, 2020.

Odyessey Manufazcturing Company
1484 Massarc Boulevard

Tampa, FL 23619

£13-635-0339

Facility: T=mpa, FL (T1)

Chemical/ .
Trade Designation Function Max Use
Sodium EypochloriteECLl
Sodium Hypochlorite 12.5 Trade Disinfectien & Cxidation 94 mg /1
Parcent
Sodium Hypochlorite 12.3 Disinfection & Oxidaticn 84 mg/L
Weight Percent

Disinfection & Oxidatiom 954 ng/L

Ultrachler

[CL] The residual levels of chlorine (hypochlorite icn and hypochlorous acid}, chlorine
dioxide, chlorate ion, chleramine zmd disinfection by-products shall be monitored in the
finished drinking water to ensure compliance to all applicable requlations.

Facility: Tampa, FL (T2}

Chemical/

Trade Designation Functicn Max Use

Sodium Bisulfiteil]

18% ~ 40% Sodium Bisulfite Dechlorination 50 mg /L

Solution

: . [2]

Sodium Chloride

Sodium Chlcoride Electrolytic Chloripation NA
Soaftener

Sodium Hydroxide
Corresion & Scale Conitrel 200 mg /L

25% Sodium Hydroxide

pE Adjustment

50% Sodium Hydroxide Corrosicn & Scale Control 100 mg /5L
pH Adjustment

: ., [CL]

Sodium Hypochlorite

Ultrachlor-12.5 Trade Percent

Scdinm Hypochlorite

Disinfertion & Oxidaticn 70 mg/Ls

e. Sulfites have heen known to cause potentially lethal

(11 This product contains sulfit
The maximim recommended allcwable

allergic reactioms in sulfite-sensitive individuals.
residua]l sulfite level in the finished drinking water is 100 ppb (0.1 mg/L).
oduct, the maximum

This requirement limits
bromide

[{2] For electrolytic sodium hypochlorite generator use of this pm
disinfectant feed comcemtration shall not exceed 10 mg Cl2/L.
browmate production in the effluent sodium hypochlorite and is based om the
concentration in the salt.

[CL] The residual levels of ¢hlorine {hypochlorite lon and hypochlorous acid), chlorine

Note: Additicns shall not be made to this documen
1 0of 2

789 N, Dixboro Roed, Ann Arbar, Michigan 48105-5723 USA
1-800-NSF-MARIK / 734-765-5010
werw.nist.org

t without pricr evaluation and acceptance Ly NSF.




dioxide, chlorate ien, chloramine and disginfection by-products shall be monitored in the
finished drinking water to ensure compliauce to all applicable regulations.

Facility: Lantana, FL

Chemical/

Yrade Desigmation Function Max Tse

Sadium Hydroxide

25% Sodium Hydroxide Corrosion & Scale Control 200 wg /L
pE Adjustment

50% Scdium Hydroxide Corrosion & Scale Contxol 100 mg/L
pE Adjustment

Sodium H‘_Ypachlorite.[CL]

70 mg /L

Ultrachlor 12.5 Trade Percent Diginfaction & Oxidaticn
Sodium Hypochlorite

(CL] The residual levels of chlorine {hypochlorite ion and hypochleorous acid}, chloxine
dioxide, chlorate icm, chloramine and disinfestion by-products shall be meopitored in the
finished drinking wster to ensure compliance to all applicable regulations.

hall not be made to this document without prior evaluation and acceptance by NSF.

Note: Rdditicns s
2 of 2
. 25070
789 N Dixboro Road, Amm Arbor, Michigan 48105-59723 UsA
1-200-NSF-MARK / 734-755-8010
wyrwnsf.org




NovaChem

Lahoratories, Inc

Date: 7 June 2021
Call for results over the phone
513-523-3605

Odyssey Bleach Analysis Results

Received 27 May 2021
Parameter
Wt%% NaQCl 1124
GPIL. Available Chlorine 124
Trade % 124
Wit% NaOH $.381
Calculated pH 13.0
Wit% NHQCO_] 0.160
Density, g/mL 1.1598
Bromale ion, mg/L <5 DL =5 mg/L
Chlorate ion, mg/L 468 DL =100 mg/L
Perchlorate ion, mg/L <3
Tron, mg/L 0.07 DL=0.02 mg/L
Copper, mg/L 0.02 DL =0.02 mg/L
Nickel, mg/L <0.02 DL = .02 mg/L
Chloride ion, g/L 75
Sodium, g/1. (estimate) 53
Wt% Suspended Solids 0.003
Total Dissolved Solids, g/mL 0.80
Filter Test (1,000 mL) 1 min 03 sec (Millipore 0.8 uM, type AWWP)
B.P. Bubnis B.P. Bubnis 7 June 2021

5172 Coliege Comer Pike, P.O. Box 638, Oxford, Chio 45056
Tel: 513-523-3605, FAX: 513-523-4025
www.novachemlabs.com
E-Mazil: bbubnis@novacherniabs.com




3leq

LT

pUR ‘eyasoog '8n) ele seyjua Ay IEpayhoL Aul O 153G BY) B} JEi| pUS URKINIAp s[4} pavjliexe aael } 1y} AliHaa |

sunyd

BEEO-GET-ElE

annoexeAuEdbgy ™

\\l\\v%&mmm\

R H

*allly @ U] NSl AR JUDUINION ST Bu)&y) spep AiBumouy

aaal| ufilg

N TRTIETI 1
58| seoAo)dus B Aq pmiosn sinoy 1ejal

() seafordwe ja Jeqund abeisse [EnUy

uopewop| Juswiodwg

(z1Zgee “B'8) Loy 1 '(SD[WN) UORANESEID BISNPU] UEANBUY UHON 1)

5 3 [ Z
{5148 QIS “Bra) urouy A {OIS) UCIROIISSRI] [BLISNPY| PRRUEIS

SiHoNoodRH WIS Jo aInjoe|nuely
(s1mfiel) Yany Jojouw jo sINCRNUEN "Gg) uopdpasap Asnpil}

G18EE diz eplicld

alelg edUEL KD

"PAJE DIESEEN vBYT 19848

Fedwoy oupnpeynuely fessfpg ey WBLIYSRGR)Se TR

uonjBuLIOIL) JUSWYS] YIS

g} HraLEL "o BWO pasodds wuad

PRy 3 151 UL Tt B A b ASINEISF i
o §ju] O] LUK PUAILIGY BY] PUSY 00 07 "OIZI% 1] “WULUISEAN AN 9NV UOHILISUUC) 05 PRt N WIS s o WO YHSD Hoqer] ju
uslupedag 8O tPRIED "LofoY 00 BIBP Sl j0 sjpadse AUB Jo sajRLL|SH BSEL) [RegR SRUHIND fue grey nok )| JBGWUNY QIUOI BHO RHEA fquaunz e shedsp
| S86UN Uo[TRULIRJ O UONBIII 8l ) puadsal of pagobal JoU Bie SUDSIRG UOJEULIC]H J0 UD|[IZH0) iR Mt puE ajaidLi00 pue ‘papsall Bep AU Jaued

DUB warmas "Uojjanssu; By Mazal o) et Bupajo ‘gslicdgar 1o S5/ 45 SERIRAR O] POJELES &} UNJBULICIU] 0 UOjideD Bl o) vapmg Gupedal bjgd

wio} awy Ag paisroa Jealk sy Bumool 1eak a1} J0 0F 1dy 03 § Auenuqag Wol} efed Atewwung sy} 3sod

] sessall|| JoUI0 1Y (9) [{] uoppuoy

fcjendsey (£}

"0 ssor] BupieeH (5} 0 Jeplosig ups (2)

[ Buposiod {r) ! Aanfup (1)
n)

"0 JBOUINU B0,

I
woyy Aeme sAep
J0 Jaquinu |ejo )

uopaisal Ja Jajsuel; gof
1C SABP JO JBqUINU (230

ucpouses
0 Jajsuen qof Wi
595ED JO JSqUINY 301,

SIow, WD) Aeme
SABP UJIM 50582
0 19GHINu fBjO ),

50580
slqeplozel Jeyjn
10 19GWINY [B10.L

syyeBp
10 Jaquunul {8305

‘suljoy Bsal) Jo) SUojEALId 55829 Bl U0 SRR JBYHNS IO 'S Budeaypianay SYHSO U 'S0 F05E
W0 62 835 JUBJEANbE S) SO LOE W0 YHS() 8y} OF S5e0ae Pajiil] eARY OS)E Aayy Aomua sy
1) GOE U0 YHSC) BUY1 MejAS2 0] YO el 2=y seaBjUazadal ol pue "saadojdius JauLo) saaAodiig

0. elum sagen ou pey nod gl Dol & 4o abied AleAs way SBLJIE ay] Pappe A0k ains Bupyei)
‘moag sfefo) sif oy Uay] UoAs]ee toes 10 epewr nok seLqUa jenpiipu) oY) jnca ‘Bo ey Busn

eppidiiny &8 gapLa Bty Jet) AllieA a1 Ba7] aif) MR 0) SAgUWBILEL ueed 2y GULNP GALNDIG SESSEL]
0 sapnfo) ou i vaas ‘abed Arung sil sjajduwion jsow YOBE HEd AQ PRIeAcT SIUSLIYSHAsIea iy

R T
uaens(uwpy ipjeay pue fajes [Biojiedn2ap
ioge jo Juswpeded ‘SN

@ 0z0T  JERA

sossau||| pue saunfu] pajejay-11oM Jo Aewwns
(rovzna o) YOOE WHOS S,YHSO




@ B w & & o Lo ubeg . _.
“aoij0 £ 0 Sief pajaduicn BIp puAs1ou 0d “0L20% 00 wojtiTysesn ‘MM "2y UORRIiSECD O0Z
= 'bhUg- WODY 'SONSHEIE JO BUKI0 YHED ‘ioqery jo yuaunedad B Nog1ULa ‘U 2AIGD E1BR S1Y] {0 sjoodse A48 10 S3]BU)Sa 3sAl
mm - o 0QE SlUsLALDa AUE 8ABY AOA || JAQENU J07U0D ENO PIIEA fquaunn e sKe|dsip } SsauN LohRULO)L JO VO[3 al 0 puodsal
@ 8 - T = o] pasnbal J0U BIE SUDSIAG ‘LONEULION j0 UO[ASIed BY] Majs) pUe vlg|dwod pue ‘papsau Ejep ay) Jayed pue Youpas Logannsly
& ,m. 2 mv ..._w =) alp mapel of awy Buprioy ‘esucdsal tad sanu ¢} eBeane 0} PATBILGSS 5] UORELLLOJU} o UDN0S|I03 S{UI 0} UapIng Bupodal ofgnd
5 ¢ 3 233 3
» @ g 85 =@ 3 1 1s0d nof aleiaq (YOOE Wiod) afied AlelUWng 8U) 0} 5]10} 8soL} 8jsuel) 0} 8ns ag
[ 0 [ [1] [ b [ g [ 0 } 0 s|ej0) efing
3 ) [ X PEIqENaA peInIE)] Beiw HUEL|  0Z02/80| Jojessdoiania T
Wr @ | @@ W [40] ) (] 0] H (o)
) ot s v - ] = i
= ] e g & =3 (sfep) {shep) saged ajqel Lojjapisal Io
£§ 2 § g% g * Pl mom
[ @ 2 g g UDRINSBL | g,
= g a =g 3 10 Jysuen {Aeprow)
m a2 o qofuo Aemy (Yoo} aualeae woup wEalo) JBH ssal||
m o slng eesBap pucoas B8] |} Lossed epeil Jo j8sua
R Y Pt o Pl B e v 10 paun(u; AfIasl|p 1By} S2UEISARSA9A[0 PUE {pue ypou| o bnly (1apjom "oN
EEET 15EA JENI0M: 88D JRY} J0) AWaDN0 SRApas J50W 8} ‘panajje £poq Jo sped sseujj o An[uy sguosaq| doop Bulpeod '6'6) peLNoDO JUBAR BUL AIBUAR( JO 9180 “f'e} epilaep awep sasioduizy S5B0)
Jo adf) suo asaoya 10 Lwnjes Anful, eyl yaaydy o panfup ey sep|  Uo paseq eseda UDEe 10p X0q ANG AIND MOTHD ()] )] {a ()] ®) )
10 Jagunu ay] 8y
e RPN

edwe],
- “djay Jo} 820 VHSC Jeac] 0ok B2 '3iqepioan) £ 8529 § JAI[I3YM 2inS J0U g:704 §| *LLUD S| UG paplo3nl 85603 Jo ANl Yaes o} wlin) \uzenrbe 10 (105 wued YHEO)
Auedliog B AassAp0 allieu jusilys|iqess uode! Juspioy ssay| pua Ainfu) ue ejaydisonsai na), 0} pasu o j| asen 8|6Us B Joj Sali] on] 880 0] 8331934 “ZHH08L yBnoIy fe0EH LT 6Z VI pes: eyeis Bujpicos) oyljpads if jo AU jeaWl 18I
sassalj; pue sapnfi] PajERI-KIOM p10J8) oSiE SNl 10), “munissajoid a1ed \pyeel pasuan o uepjsfud ¢ Aq pasaubelp a2 e sassauy pue sajinfy peTe{A-}Iom JUBSUE]E plodal osie JSNW oA, "l

5410-21Z5 "DU AW peaoidde Uiog gm_w__u_a_sf_.aﬁmwimo_umﬁs.v__caae_ .aw.smm_am__.‘_ﬂmaﬁﬁaas__uﬂ__oa_Eu_.__ms_mmm__gaﬁcou_cmmo_mo%a_:mﬁ mmc__xcb:E__Em_E.w_asbm_..E:aﬁ=c._um==£=__uaom:%_=_a>

e 10 Tubu ed0q S 1 e s s i sossou||] pue seunfu] paje[ey-}1oM jo bo
pesn Hujaq 5| Loye U] AUy ey~ gsod yuaxs|
(roozsL0 "aed) gOE WIOH S, YHSO

i} 0} saskojdwe Jo A||E|Uapyuoa ai sjoajoid jes)}

WAV TARE LV
JaUugw B U) pash ag JENU pue Wjeay aafojdwe 0)
fiugz(2) UDHEULIOW] SULRIUDD 110} SIEL suRuuUaNY




ajeq
reomel

.\‘v‘\az ?N\N\.J___wf 14 x@

pUE 'a|gINa98 91 ale seHUB ey eApE|maL] AL 01564 BU| 0} 1RUF PUR JURLLING0D B PALILIEXE EABY | 8L Ajpan |

aualld

GEE0-SED-EHD

anyaxe AURdian, Yy

‘sjoduad

*auy © up ynsel el JuALNoap siy3 BulRisle) K| Busauy|

alay ub|g|

Nn @ n_w y lesh
2 _ m |se| seBAnidE (B AQ paxlom BINAY (Bl

A soajndlua Jo 18qiiny abeieAR [BAULY

uagewoly Juaueiopdwg

{zizaEe "Be) umolry J| (SDIVN) oEalISSEID [RiNsnpy) LEcisWY qRaN WO

E T ] 4
(gy 2 DI “Ea) usold J| '(21S) voleay|sseld [BPISNPUL PIERLES

SubRPRoAH Whpog Jo einjoeinuey
(=uafied) ¥ann Joyo Jo einjpegnuel “B'e) uandpssap Alsnpy|

PEAT daz

g ejRlS apuEpa A

FERiEd BRO) (1093 05T 1825

AUedwon DUINOEINUEY ABSSAR0  SUIBL JUSLILSKGE|SD oA

UO|JELLIDJU] JUSWYS|GEIST

nf10-g} 2} ‘oU BHO pesudde o
[

T e Sl L G STIT RIS

e T r T T I T Ty e L S 1LY I a0 o e 3| S 7S L P B LRSS H TR R
TGV H] U] FUk) PEIFULUS UL PUES 0 00 OLE05 OO UNOLUNEN, AN TOAY g S0 DT TPRSER WOUH SOISHRS 0 G0 VRSO Toye

(st edar) Gr} HOE1L0S VD2RE0A B St 0 Sjebdsa fUB Jo saRupsa BSaL) [ROGR SUBUALOD Uz aae ok J| JATWNU [0RUDT G0 PIes AaLeg B eejdee

1 852JUN UORBLLOY J0 MDD} BY) ) pliodeal 0f parjpbal jou Bie BUDSIE] 'UDNRULMNY] j0 UORI3F0T BU) Meihar pue a0 pue ‘papsey Blep ey} feyied

ple Yalees "Honons Al sejaed of el Deipriou; ‘gsundsal Jad AW 3 6BRIARE D) PS{ELSY 8] YONBWNLTIH jO we;|IalieD S| 1o Laping Bupodel 2gig

wuoj auy £ paloand Jeak ayy Buimojjo) Jeed eyt jo g [Hdy o} | Aerugag wod) obed Aewung sig 3sod

A sessaull 120 IIv () 0 uopipuo)

Aojeydsay (g)

0 ssor] Supear] (g) 1} JaposIg us ()

-0 Sujuosiod (p) 0 fanfep {1}
()

10 J2quny =101

oy feama sfep
Jo Isquinul |eqot.

uoyaleal lo Jajsurl qol
0 sAep JO Jaguny |Bjo

MIOM IO ABME
10 1a)suel qof yis  SABp UY)M sasen sljesh
5ESED JO JaqLUNU [Blol  JoJequnu jejal 1o Jaquuny [2yo 1

$8SED
2/qBpIODS JBLJO
10 1Bquny [ejo L

'Slulio) 8381 10 SUOjsIAWd §58308 By} UG SR)Ep Jein} Ja) ‘airy Suideaypcoed 8 VHEO Y 20 F06)
4O GE 385 JUBeAINDa 5]1 /0 1og UL0H YHSO 8Y] 0) S2008 pajiuilf 8Asy o5[e Aayy ‘Manua sif
W qpg Wi WHEO BYy) Mozt o} JyEL i) 8aBl saayejuasaxdal ety pun 'seakopditia Jalno) eapfofiLT

"0, @I 58583 oU piy Nod jj B0 ey) jo afed Mane tio) seyjua ay] papps eAnod eins Guyetl
mojeq spejoy Al ajlm uelf| AobEjeD goea Jof epell 1104 SALRIB [EBIARY] BT Junos 'foT ay Busyy

aledios e sap)ue eyl 1BY] Aiaa a) 50%) eyl Mejael O JeqUIBLLIaY yead aly) BuLnp paLnIo0 sassall
Jo saunfuf oU J| ueAa “sBad ArewWLng Spiy) B18(0wod jsnill FOB) MWed Aq patadod SJUBUHSIGEISS [y

usjesujlEpY YIEaH pur Anjeg [kiupRdnsag
JoeeT jo uatupedad "8 n

@ ‘0Z0z  lmeA

sassoul|| pue saunfu] paje[ey-1I0p Jo Arewuing

{roozino 9d) YO OE WO S, YHSO

5




@ & ® @ & O bioL  ebed . ‘
20 s O] SUAo; pejaldiucy ey puas Jokf 011 “0120Z 00 VOTBLIHSEA M 'OAY UDINRSEOD 007 " BE-H WO0H 'SIREAAE
z 16 8O0 YHS0 104eT Jo wausedaq) S 12Eue> HOga9R0d ElEp S 0 sioadse A4¢ J0 S2{RANSE BSBYIINDGR SUaIIon
mm T @ Jur =AzY DOAJ, JAGUNY [ORU0D BNO MR AUBLRI B shedsip T; B301m LORULIORY 30 UeRaskao Bt O} puodsa; oy peyibal
T [ - P m_.q 01 2J8 SH0SIa *US)ELT]] [0 UoRIaYod s apel pus Aa|dwoa pue ‘pepast FI2p Bl 1818B pue y2ieas "UORINNSU A1
% M. m. mv m. ..m..._ saaral 0 A fupnguy *asucdsns sad sainup | oDzene o) pajelllss & UDeILLIojUl JO UONA8H0a Siif) J0f L3pIng Bupprodal gjjang
P g 2 B & 2
[ @ 2 %3 &g 3 11 18ad nof elejeq (YH0E urlod) ebed Aswwng sy o} S|E)0) assU) JI9jsUel] 0) 8Ins eg
[ 0 0 0 0 [] 0 [ 0 ] ¢ ] s[ejo) abed
W@ | ® | & |[@( 6 n [ 3] [0] H {a)
z F e b= {sk=p) gosen ejqe] vogose: 1o
a 3 w =1 5 & fe
= = ¢ BT g < (shep) A
g & 2 Fd @ woriasal | o
E g = s 5 10 Jajsuel} (Repjow)
] ] I go[ug Aemy (yn10} pualfieoe wal) Wlessa) JGL ssaL|
m o sing ssibsp puooas *be) Il uasiad epew 10 Jasun
P e A e S| B T e T i D 20 painfu) A21)p 183 aouejsqnenoesfug pue (pus ypou| o Amfup | Qaplap “fi-a) ‘oN
SEM JSYIOR "85B2 J8Y) Jo) BUATIN0 snojlas JEolu AU |'pajoaje Apog Jo syed 'ssau(|| Jo Ainful equoseq| oup Buipeo ‘B'5) peLnooso jUsas BU a1aLpy ) o e1Bl] Bl qor auwey) spafogiuz | esen
110 panfu| 8U) #ABp| Lo peseq ased UIEB Jo] x4 ANG ATNO HJTHD () )] {a (o) (@) (v}
Ja Jequinyt ay) equg

opuB )
diat) Jo] 29U10 YHSO (2301 Jn0A 29 ‘2|3EpIOCR) 5] PSRI 2LaLIEYM BANS 00 B4704 J| "MLID; S U0 DIPINOIS SSAU 10 onfi] yoea o oy Jusfennba 10 (10f wiod YHaa)

Aredues bjig AessADO

aued jualuys|igelsy JiodB1 JUBpIRU; STl pUE AN Ue 601300 15T 1S4 ") PRSL Nk ) 85ED 9)fufs © Joj E5UY 0 35N 0] 21 A8 Z|F0G) YA BHUGL 4D 6 ¥ paisl BN Buip:acal opioets au) Jo AUB Jeew eY)
SessaLY e SeynjU] PRTE|1-4i0M D/oa OS] TS N0, “feucissajold ares yjeal| pasusol fa UEsAy & fg posaubep BIR (RIf S350l PUE Sanlu} paisia.spum JUe1j|ufis pi0Is) asjesall oA ‘P

1524 prrofaq JUBLARRK [£PBUL 10 YoM oY, BIB SAep UBJSUED 0l.J0 AIAJQE JOM PALI]59. 'SEUSTIOIOSIIC J SSO| SIMOAU|J0L, SSRU Jo Junfiy pajejei-yiom A12he TNOGE LOJBLLIGJU! Ioo3) SNl no),

T

0/10-212 1 "oU BWO paacidde uley

[ rrtites:genta

uepessuWpY WesH pue figpeg puopednang
JogeT jo juswiedsd 'sn

0207 J1BSA

-gagodind yyeay puz Aapes jeuogednsod Jof
pasn Hupt 5 HoRRULOjL BU) ey lgissad WuepE
o) o) seakojdiaz jo i [ENUEpLIE0D BU) sj0870.d Jed)
JBUUELL B U| PBST) 5O JSTILLE PUB jieay eakodwa b)
fuljE|al UD[ELNOJU| SU[BIUGS o) S]], suaiuapy

S9SSoulj| pue mm_h:_.c_ _om”_.m_mm_-v_(_og JO m0|_
(vo0z/L0 "A9Y) QOE WO S,YHSO




ejeg aunyd

tzoelail

\ L
- ncdmm \?\&\ w_‘u
'piojdaa

puE 'eyginooe ‘eni) 818 Sapiua 51 3BpEjeLy At Jo158q Y] D} JEU] PUB alLnoop S paUlexa eABl | 32U} fypaz |

€C20-5e8-E18

eaynooxe fuadiing.

'euy & Uy jnses Azwijuewwnaap siy) Bujdsie) Abuzmouy

g1al ublg

1eak

- }
Q m Ger i ﬂ 158y seakordUs [12 A payion Snal [einl

¥ sashajdie ja Jaguiau afiezane |EnuLYy

uanBLaoU] JuswAejdwl

(zrzece “Bia} umou J| '(S01YN) LONESUISSRD [BRSNpU| UEOLBUA UHIN Ho
1 B H

{GLLE IS “0'8) umaty } '(OIS} Uoljeoy(sseiD [BHISNPU] PIZRURIS

GIHOFA00AR WNIPASG ja ainjoRjnuel
(sJ2)|BA) 3oru) JoioW 30 BINJIEJNUEY ) uopduasap AsnpY|

et —— e
BoRjuE] A

Zgvee iz EEICE aymIg

g ylelifH oee 19aNs

TOECI0s BUToeTUEH ASSefp0  BUIBU JUBLIS|IEse Jra)

LORELLIOJ JUBLIYS|iqElsT

R Y A T R TP LU AT R T W A A FLIZ 3 vl Pt A5 A1 0 AT Pt P 0 iy 101 S BTN oL M
W30 Ul U1 SULD] iSO BY| P 191 UG "OFZUZ DL UCIBUNEEA, AN UAY VDU UG FRUE-N WUOY SIS JO SALD YHSD e
Juatiiedeq ) H12EIUCD 'UORBIOD BiED Si1 1D syadse AUB J0 52|CUIfSE 6331R 100qE SYIEWWDT fur orel nod J| “7BJWAE N0 BWC PleA Apuemo e shedsip
1 Sse{Un LRULIQ]L Jo UG] 3950 B 0} pundsal o) peuinbat julz @13 SUosiag UOfEULOR Ja UG[Ead B ¥Rl PUE BlB|dUI0n pue 'papaBY EIEp B4} Joipeb

pue Y1885 ‘Usljona s BY| wejel O] 8t Bugnfo] ‘esucdsal id SSIRUI g5 BD2IBAR 0] pajEunso & ¢ |euLoju| j0 UDJjaEaD S 0 UspIRG Eupodas ogng

ukiof auy &g poIenod Jeak ayy Buimo]|of Jeak ayy Jo of udy o) L Atenigad woy ohed Arewuung sl 1sod

T sassauy] JBgo v [ a uogipucy

Alojandsey (g)

— g seoqBupeen (§) TG ‘epdosigusis {z)

—y " Bujuesied () 0 fnfu) (10
W

*+Jo Jagquinu =o)L

XU
Wy Aeme SAED
jo Jsquiny [Ej01

uaiopsel 1o Jajsusl qof
jo sfep jo Jaqunu 2oL

{n 0 (- {0
o 0 0 0
s9sED UOOISal  HIOM 101 ABME
ajqepIoos] 8o Jo Japsuen qaluiw  SABP UM S9SED sLjeep
10 Jaqunu @ieL SOSED J0 JBGUNY [BJ0L 3O JAGUNUIEI0L 10 Jaquinu jejof

‘s eSay) o) SLofsald §58002 alyf Uo S{i8jap J8YLn 40) ‘apd Spdassipresal 8YHSO U BEFO6)
47 62 4B “JuaEANbe Sit 3 JOE W0 VHSO 8k Al $52008 PaJJUY) BABY OSiE Aalf), "AJRLUS S)f
U} DOE U0 YHEQ BY $8)A87 O) Jubp ay) eaey sane)uasasdal yjai) pue ‘saafojdwa soutoy seadopdwz

o O S}l SBSEC OU P2Y nody 'Boj e jo efied AJare WoY s8MLa BY) peppE oaho4 ane Bupjeus
wojag {Ej0) 6Y) Bk usl) VioDe)eo Goea Joj 8peil nod sejqua EApiApU N7 Juras ‘0o aqy Blsn

sjajduics eue 2epjua ay) Jet) AleA 0) 607 ay) Me[ARS o Jaquisiey weodk By) BULNP PalinoI0 sassalll
0 saunfi ou j) ene rafed A1pUnLng sji) Ble{dwon JSNI 06} Wed Aq paiaA0d jUALYSHYRSE iy

m\f..._.aagr -ou go pescidde wod
AT e

LORHSIUGUIPY UEEIH pUB K13JeS |eupjednoag
JogeT j0 Mawiedaq ‘g

AAVV 0202

Hea

sossau||| pue salnfu] paje[@y-}IoM Jo Arewwns
ooz o) YOQE WMOS S,VHSO




(9) € ®m © & W biot afied ., - y
‘a0 sy ol sty uw_mEEoo a4l wcmﬂaﬂ_ o ‘04202 04 ca_mz_c.mm__s VN 20y UGIRIESWOD 008 ‘b0t Wooy ﬁmu_mm_._ﬁw
b3 30 #4)0 YHRO oeT Jo weunmdag g T2EILeD 'voremea B2p s 0 gpadse AUE 10 S3|RHED G501 0GR UL
& . w e oAl ADA )| “IAQWAL [03U0D GO PiEA ATRlIaa B sfeidsipy Ssaun VoReilc]UEIO UoLIRI0d BY) 0} puodsa; oj pasjnbay
] ] - o 3 10U BIE SUnSIag “UGHEULION] /o UORIANeD SY| WINB! RUE Bjeidiaa pug 'papesu Ejep Bl 15126 pue YaEas 'WCRINGSY 5Y)
W _m. e 8 4 m wapnal oy o) Bugpriau; ‘asvodsal Jad sejaul ) aBeane o) pajelisa | LofBUNU |0 Logaayad sjp 0] waping Bunindat yqnd
T e e 3 &2 3 2
13 a & &5 & a -y 1sed nof slojeq (wong wied) afied Arawwing sy} 0} S[B)0) 856U 184sUel) O} 8ins 8y
0 [ [] [ [ ] [] [ [ [ [ [] s[e)0) abed
oy @ [ [® & [ W a o ir) ] ) (o)
P4 r3 Py oF 2 rw {skep) sases eie| Uojopsel 8
g B @ ga 3 = (shep) 10 qop
& 2 = gz 2 . oM h
@ @ 5 go g uapopysal W03
= coo& 25 3 10 JajsuEs {feprow)
7 & @ ol ug Aemy {yos0] BUBAYBDE W) Llealo) 1Y ssaL)|
@ U swing aalbep puodsg "Bre) ||| uossad spew 10 13suo
mngu_wﬂ...ﬁ - = e . are | v FEE R P . = = 10 paun(uf Aloanp Jey; eouessqnsizafge pue {pus ypou| so &nfup | (Bpiap 69) ‘oN
ssau|) ISBM JaYIoM “asen eY) Juj Stliodjna snapas Jsolt e pepepne Apog Jo sped 'sseuy) Jo &nfu) 8guassqf oop Bujpeo] "6'8) paunooo Jusas AU kUM Jo S1EQ al|). cor swgp s,zaknjdiny BSED
J0 adf) aup ascou 1o Lwnjos AR, BUE XRAUDL 10 pesnful sl shep| U0 pesenq RSED LOED J0) X0d AND ATNO HD3IHD @ Q) {n) =1 )
Ja laquiny ey} 28 .

i

EplJold

BUBJUET

“djgiy 10} @340 YHSO [B00|N0K [82 'S|qRpio0al E] @SB B BIRALM aNg JoU 81104 )} “1uoj S{H) Lo PRPICDR] 653UK-0 L] YIEa Joj o) WwaEnnta Ja {LOF Wl yHgo)

Auediuon "Bl ASSSARO

84 H0-BIZ1 02 BN pasoidde uuos

slUELE JUSLULYS|IgE|ST Y0daUsplaU 5S3UY; PUE K] VB elayloa 1SN 5, ‘0] F3U ROA ) 9580 8|43 B J0f S3U] o) ash 0) 3By 1952 21905k {IARAR V0B H4D 5T Lt Polep e Buipsosal syjaade sy] jo AUB j3a Jet
sassauy) PU SEUIU] PojE:YioA, PIoa8) 0sj2 Jeni Re), Teucssejoid 810 Ymalt pasieD) 20 UepisAyd @ £ pasoubip ele 1ay sassal pua Seynju| peje|ayom JuealjUBis pIo3as IS Y5 Ny, 'Rl

18 pUDABETURWIEaY j20{PaLl 10 'Yiom way Aere sABp 3J5UBN Guf Jo Ao YIOM PBIoYsal "SSaUSO[ISUR2 JO SS0} FaR{OAU] Jel) SxaLy] Jo fonfuj pajesar-Riok, AlzAB M0GR UofeUin)L] Pi0Dai 16 REL
w _ o]

UDlyERSUWPY UiBRH pue Aeleg [Buozdnan0

JogeT jo juawipedsg 'sn
Qg0 {ESA

-sasaclnd yjjeey pue Ajojes |Bua)iednoe Jop

posn Bujaq s} UoeiLo)U} 8L} BlIUM Sjqissod Jusxe

ay} 0} saafodwe Jo AllEuaPLU0D BY) spejoud jeul
JBULEUI B U| PBEN 87 Jsnu pug y)|esy askaldue o)
Bu[jéla) UOJTELLIDJU) SLYBJUOD ULID} 5[ L tdogteny

sassauj|| pue saunfuj parejay-3Iop o 6o

(vo0z/L0 "Ad) pOE WIOH S, YHSO




B0 Kl D] U0 PH{SIEWED BY] PUSS [0 9 “ULEOT 10 WHOUISEA AN “ERY LOIIISUN0 0T “PPUE-N Woald SYISIRIS JO DU YHEO e
Watyedag 7} TOBUG “US)|a350d BED SIY) 10 Sioadse e 10 SBBUINSS BsaY) inoge gluauio fue oABY N0 J| 18UNU {DAU0S AN PlieA Ajueing 2 ele]
} SSE{n UB[IELLIGE jo ejoxIod 6] & puodsa) of paynbal j0U AR S1osIad LGIBILCILJo o300 BY) MS{AB) PUR Bjaidiwnd pue 'papest Blep ay) Ja

pUB YDIEaS "UGRORNSU BY| MBiAS) D) BUIY SuspriaL ‘asliodaa! 1ad sajaul gf BOBJFAR O] RIJRUAISE B UDfRLLDIL] [0 UDfjazfo Sjyl J0f UBING Bupredai o)

oeg DU

We0THE

GERD-5E9-ELD

ShlL aaqnoaxa AUedulon

by T

pUE '6]EINI0F 'a1u) ele sepiue Ly abpajmouy AU Jo 1587 ALy o) JEL] PUB JUaNoD; Sl paupuExe aAEl 18w WLsd |

“au)y @ uj \nsal Aeiu ydawnaop sty Buzkysie) AEUMOUR
L/

——

0g'200°04}

¥ aday uBlg

158] sesfaldilia |2 Ag PayIOA SINOI

i) sapojdwa jo Jaquinu eferase [enuuy

uopeLIou] JewAordiay

(24206E "Bre) umaLy | H{gnlyN) UofBalssED [BUISNpU| Vealaly YUON HO
B } g z
(5148 DIS “B'8) Lmeuy J| (DIS) Lajleau|sseid [Bujsnpy| plepuslg

ajjjojaadAH WAPOS JO aunpaBinuey
(s1mpe Moru] Jojotl Jo sunIepue “Ge) ugfjdjosen ANsnpLj

witoy ayj Ay paloaoD Jual ey} Buymolo) 183k aU} JO pF [Mey o} L Arenagad wody afied Aeunung sjy; 1s'

] sessatll(| JAUID Iiv (9) 0 uonput
Aojezdsey 1
i} g507 Bupesi {G) D Japios|y upg |
0 Bujuosiod () [ fanjuy
)]
j0 Jequunu jept
‘ N gadA 1 ssauf) pue Kl
o
gL
Al
UoRo4Sal 1o Jajsue qof winl) Aeme 541
10 SABP JO Jaquinu [ejot 1o Jagunu ejc
m...EQ 10 Jaquin
(r) Q) ) {9)
g a 4 0
$ases usfioinsal oM LA ABME
s|qepicasd Jalfjo Jo Jajsue) qofupm  SABP Ulim s88B0 syles

4O JBgUInL [E10L $8SED JO Jaquinu [E)0]  JG Jequinu gL {0 Jaquunu |B)0

ses8D JO AGUIN|

‘Suiio) asaY) 10} SUCISIAAIL $52238 64) U0 SHEBE JaYNN) 20] BT Budaanpioaay s yHSO Y 'S F08
M- 62 688 JusieAINDE S)1 20 [0 kDS YHEQ 8Y] q) $5E008 PBJILY SARY OSjE AGYL Aanjua s
1f OpE L0 YHE O ayf Maladt of )G aify aael sanyeiuesaldas ol pUR ‘seadojdwa Jauroj saaAydu,

» ‘0. EIUM 5ATRE OU pey HOA I oy ey jo vbud Agna way selus ay) pappe anned aing Bupje
'#0j5q 5810} SU)| Sjum uel [ “A1oBaeo yors Joj apew) nod sopiua feRpAIpLE dYf Junod ‘Bo auy Sujs)

41e¢¢ diz eplio|d BEIS Bdiiel  ApD
‘pAlQ DIESSEN PBRE 19345
Auedwag Guunioenuspy TESEARG  AlWEU JUBLIYS(IIR|S® INOA
UQIeLIIa)LE jUaLLYys | ge1sy
2I40°BIT} OV BN pasddz utind - . e e —

wpY YIraR pue bu._‘.m _‘En ednoon
Joge] Jo jusunpredaq '8N

) @ 6102

Ieaj

aJe{duloa 61 SepqUa BY) JBL AILBA 0) HO'T 3L Mejaer o) Jaquiaiuiay] B4 Bl BN pOANF00 $ESS aL)
10 sepnfur ou ) taaa ‘afed ABunng Sy} 8lefdiwon 1Snw FOBE Hed Ag palansd spueliys]ge)sa fi

K

assou||| pue saun

| pajejoy-I0
(vooz/L0 aex) YOO L UMOSH S, YHSO




"800 SR Of s} ﬂm_w"nEoo 8yl pugsloucq “¢gdz 20 ‘unjBujlsepl ‘MN ‘any Uonnsung 057 'Frag-N ooy '5018 e

B & W & & W Loy abeg
z 1082050 YHSO 10geT Jo Juswpedag Sn oRjkon Ubgoajod Bep S Jo icadse Lue Jo seyewpsys asal] Jnoqe sjusUmI0
S T o U gany nok J) ~18gumy [oRLU0a GO PEA KIUaLNg B sdzdsio ) SSE[UN LOSBULIDIY; [0 UCRISST 8L 0 PUAdEal o) panbs
T 2 - x = 1042 018 SUOSIS, “USRELLIOY) JO UORZE)07 B} MB[AR) PUE 8131603 pUE ‘papaall ejep aif Jayjed pue Yaieas 'UoRINYsY] BL
B m g mu 4 m_u. 1ag|he) D) swi BUpriu) 'asundsel J8d seinu | aBzrase o) pajelutiea & USEULIO)U; Jo Yopaayon sip ko) tapma Buiode) ogn,
[ e as 4 Es
8 E 2 = =
m g a8 5 .m. m 5 ‘1t 150d noA 2i0)aq {YOOE Wiod) afed Arewing syl 0} 8|0} 953U} Jajsuel) 0) 8.ns ag
[ 0 [ [ [} & [] £L [] 0 Z 0 s|ej0) abed
X ZZ ¥ 1Siv} pUR TWRf o} snp spue UKoty Weydse;punolB us a)|s 1aLoisnd 1y A Jepe)suf z
¥ B3 ¥ i & o) enp GuisweH 1wy WE] ABSSAD( UsaMaq ARMAIEAA 14 AaAe] L
@ | & [@W | & |&] ¥ [§]] 1) 6] [0} (H) ()
2 W g g m_ ¢ Z {shep) sasen aQs| UG[LASE) IO
W 3 m 2 .m M 2 (sdep} Wop _pdeoasrjauig| Jaysued qor
2 [ 5 &84 7 unjjo)sal N Y R
= £ @ %5 3 oesuen] Lo 0 18 PEUIEWS HOMUEY ) og, (Aepjous}
m % = g qof uE Aemy #I0M 16 PEUlEEY fene sfeq Hised (1jpu0) Bualfjear woll Wiealoy wE! FEEITTH
B (W) uo swunq aaifiep puasag 'Bra) ||| uosiad apeuwr Ja jasut
A~ e == BN ST IRAAIN Lot T e e 2 T Jo peniu) Ajoe1p 18U) eouBlsqsaTekio pue {pus ypou] Jo Ainfuy | {apjapm “5e) "oN
LETIWES LI esiza JRI) 10j BLLARND Snoliss 50N 841{'pa]asyje Apoq jo sped ‘ssauJo AInJU| syposeq| goap Buipeo Era} pauneoo ana au) alaupf 1o sleq el qor swsp seafodus | esen
30 add] auo asoayy Jo LUWINED AINfUL, BYl H2aUD]  HIJD painful eyl sABp|  Up paseq eseo yoea Jop Xoq ING ATNO MOEHD {4 [S}] {a (o) )] ¥
JoJsquiny ay 1ejug
e . eseaeussery T T T T eseaRleqisseg T T T T T T T udsiad s Apudpr T
edure] L5Tl)

Ep[IO]d QLS

AueduloD) "By A8sSAPO

9L1o- m_‘ﬂ ou ms_o EE&% EE

uanesuuIpy pjeay v:m ._:c..ﬁm _m:u:un_:uuc

Joqgen jo juswpedaq 'g'n

81L0¢ JesA
X

eWel JUelWys|Ge)ss

spsodind Yljesy pue Alajes |eucyrdnano Joj
pasn fulsq & vojEwWIojU| By} ||y s|q|ssed Jua)xe)
2y} o} saako]da o A|ejuapyuas ay; sieajar e
JolUeL B U] pasn aq jsaut puz Yjeay aaskojdwa o]
Gugelal UoRELIOMN; SUIRJUGD LLUO) SM UOpua)Y|

djat) Joj 22550 yHEO (200} Inok 20 ‘S|gepinoal S| ased B JBLALs a8 |0U 81104 ) 'LLG) §Y] U0 PapIcoBI ssau 10 AInfu; yaea 10) wioj juaeanba Jo (10g wod vHSO) vedal

AP SSBUY PUB Amf) UB slajdwiod 1SN oA "0} Pasu Nod § 85ea 6]6Ula © Jo) SBLY OAY 85N 0f 82X (984 "Z1F061 YBNORY B ROG W40 BZ Ul pAs) epljio Buipioaat opaeds e jo AuE jaal jeuy
58550L5] PUB Sa{INU) PaYEIRI-4I0M PID2B} DS[@ 1SMLU N0, [eUcissajold B2 eaY pasuay o uepshyd B £q pasouBie)p ave ey Sasseup pue Sounfiy peje|esEiom JUBSILUG)S Piodal asje 1smu noA 'ple

e puofeq _cmEaE_ E3jpaut Jo ‘Yo E_E Keme m_ﬁ.. _._ﬁm__a_ gol 1o Ayagae ﬁozwm_usme "sseusnafsiing o m»o_ sonon HE_ mwm_s_ » a%_

um_z.& xaa bm__a noge :onm,Ee:_ piozal s ro,

sassaujj| pue saLnfuj pajejay-%Jo Jo BoT

(v00z/10 "A%Y) O WLIOH S, YHSO




BRG
0ZOTHLT .

k\@. Yy iy

Bl T

auold

GEED-5E9-E18

aspnaexa Auedlion

'au)y v Up nse) ABw juswnoap siy1 Bulk)isie) AlBuraouy

PR ——
oL'gloel deok
js8) seafoidus || S0 pexliam sinoy {e10L

¥ sa8fojdua ja Jequinu afielaas ENULY

uaelLIOLL JustiAorduty

(2 #aee "B'a} Lmouy J| (SD1VN) UoiReayjseB|] [BPISIpU| usajally ULON HO

) } [] z
{5148 D15 “Ba) usaty] i (D)) UoKEDUlSSEID [EHISHAL| PIBRURIS

Sue|yzodiy Whpog Jo eInjaRnuel
(siepe)| aru; 1050l jo suryoenuey “Be) uonduosap Ansapu)

\\M@ araty UB[E

Z9PEE diz epLo)d sl=Ig BUEE]  AND
Ja w=AgllH 0ee 88dIS
Juediboy BUNNOBINUEN ASSSFAPD  alusi JUSUR|SIAR]SS INCA
uoljeLloul juatugsy|qelssg
8, 0 pasosdda uuo,

¥ yijeay pur K=jes [RUogednasg

1ogeT jo yuawpedas] '8

@ gloz leaA

~ sassau||] pue saln

410 Al 0] SULY HEEOT BU pUgs J0U 07 DIZUZ G0 UOJDUMSE DN BAY OIIIISUCD OUE "PRUE-H WOUH "SIsiEs JO BILIO YHSO Mot
WweLnadsq S ;o8|UG "ULSE}OD BBR 511 Jo sipadse AU Jo SBBUSA Ssal} {ncqe sjuaIK o0 Aue BAEY N04J} "SHRUINI DIREGD BNG Piles Alusima 8 sfa
1 S8R UANEULO;E JO US(aER03 8Y) 0) puadsa: o] pasabas j0U 5/ SUGSRG 'UOJBLIDIUJO UOKIAHD) BLG ABIARI TAIE ajajiwon puz ‘papasy 2jEp sy e

e yalgos “Lo))JNSU] 8 A4 0) et Bujpniou; tasgodsal Jod SOMU B3 0RIAAE O PR)AWISA 5| UD|RULIOJUE |0 Uofjzalies S|1f J0} UBRING Dupodai of

w0 oy} Ad Dasaaon Jeak sy Bupmol|o} Jgak ay] 3o pe 4dy o} | Atenigay wody abed Annuumsg sy s

) sassau)|| 1210 N1V (9) 0 vonpw
floyeldsay
. =807 Bupealy (5) ¥ Japlos|g upis
buuesiad () 0 , Ay
W)
**10 Jaquinu |

o ) sadf] ssauj t:m;_.ﬂ_r_

) o
D o

HaL
woyy feme Al
Jo IBqUnU JBj

uopolasel 1o Jejsues gof
10 sABp Jo Jaguinu [ejol

g#

- -

sABQ 0 Teqiun

{r {1 () (€1}
0 o 0 o
SEEEY uoposel  Iom Lol Aeme
e|qepiooal Jalla Jo Jgjsuen qaf Lys  SABP Ul|m S9SED syye:
1o Jaquind |ejo ], Sa5E0 JO JBqWINU (E]0),  JO JoquUnu (210 Jo Jaquinu [gjc

saseq JO Jaquin

“SHLGY B5a1] J0J SUOSIAGIT SSEI08 BH) U0 SB18p Jayun) J0) '8 Supdzaypioony s YHSQ ¥ GEHAL
W0 62 €38 Jua(EAnha SHI0 JOF Uitsd YHSO @Y} 0) 588208 paJIL) eARY 058 Asi)y Apamua
u pOE U3 WHEO ST Mamed 0] Jill auyp sAey saAne)iesasdal Hoy; pus ‘soefojduwa JauLo] seakaldit

6. OILA B3SED OU peif oA )} Aoj 6y) jo absd [lsAe woy solijus ol pappe aanod aing DljsyE
MOI8Q 5/BJ0] AL} Bl Uay] 'A/0feIRD LORA JOf BPEWY nod saujliz fBApPLY ay7 Junea 'Sor el Bus,

2)ajdwon eJg saujua ey 12y AJUEA 0] Ho7 3k} Majnet o saqueay J8AA ei)j BULNP RaUNON0 §OEESY,
20 Sauniy ol Y uaae ‘sbad Aietwng spy ejejoien Jsnw poS L Med Aq paleaca SHGIUSIEISS |

[u] peje|oy-30M 4O Arewing
(voozito “aod) WOOE W04 S, VHSCO




IR ISP ENES

—

0 abag
o fs) ) © @ W ek -a20 54 0} sude) pajardiucs a1 puss 10U 9G ‘01202 20 ‘i BUEEM, "MH 'aAY LOGNIASUGT B0Z FRIE-N 00y 'SONsReIS
2 {0 2310 VHSO Yogejo JadRledan S SOBeD ‘Livfl20]0d BER s S 5|padsR Aug Jo Seiellljce BEBY] iNoE SUalIDZ

m T w0 Aug pael 1ok )] T1RGUIRY [RAUDI BWO PllEA Auatng & skeqdsip || ss2Un ogetlliof Jo LORIdE0D ALY ¢f puodsal o} pajnbiai

] 2 - Z 2 10U BIB SUOSIaZ "UGKELUDIUE 1O UORIBH03 31 Malkel pUR Bj3;tuco puB ‘papaal Bep ai) Ja1el pue YDIEeS 'UOANTSY I

E] m 2 m_ - =] mapes of sy Bupniou) "esuodss) Jed seInul ¢ abieiane 6] pajELsa 5j UONRULOJ ja UOfI2a3a3 S[iR 10} USPING Bugodsl wjgnd

i & B B £

] 8 g 58 & 5 ") 150d hok suojeq (Y00E Wao) abed Alelwng aU) 0) S[B10} 9521} fajsuel] o ane ag

[} 0 [ [] [7 [ 0 [ 0 a [ [ 5|0} ebed

Y Y 58529 aN

o | @ | | © @] & @] ] 3] 0] (H) (53}

Z z g 8 uwm_ @2 g (skep) seses s|ga| uopoMsal o

g E Z &5 2 ] (shep) -ploonl jewi0| Jajstien qop

i 3 2 g1 % uofolss) mmﬁ. ST T S

= g @ “3 g 10 sApsUEs e pau Haos Lilog - {Amprow)

m % = m nom_._n. a Aenvy ol 3¢ paLElLEY Aewe.sfed dpeedd (yo10) BueiIsae IL:al) WIBsio) JBY ssabl|it

2 (W} - . - up swinq asuEep puassesg '6'e) I yosiad apely 10195U0

Ay : R e s e Lz A0 paunful Aoes(p Jeyy souelsangsaelqe pue (pua ypou| o Ay | [leplap "Ea) ‘oN
‘sgaU|E SBAY JBYNIOM iB5E7 L Jo) ewoDIno snojies 1soul au3)'pajosye Apoy Jo sped *ssauy) Jo Anfu] sqposeq| yiop Bulpec] -Br9) paNNAOD 1UAAS JU} aleYp | §0 BIBd ajll, qor sllep sasdodwy | 9sen
10 add; euo asooya Ja uwniea AN, s yeaU)| o palnju] ew skep|  Uo peseq a5k Yaka Joy x0q ANO ATNC MOIHD )] 9 (a {0 1) W)
10 JagLunu sy} Jajug
T e T T T - ea Sl A L L BeEMEuiRGEsssa T T T osied By AT
BPHOIS ewls BUEjuE] Al .
InoA |[23 ’8|qepienal 5) 0SB B Jayjai g jou 81104 J| WL} B[ U0 PAPIOTRI SEALL] 40 Ainfuj ysea Jog o] Jusiemnba Jo (105 wod YHSO) woday

“dja Jo] 339J0 YHSO B3}
a5 8BS € Joj $3L1| 0] 850 0] 34 1884 'Z} 7061 UENONA §'F05 1 ¥AD 62 U pash epeis Bupronel apoads ey) jo A2 JBBUITEN]

Ausdwod ByW AessApO SWEU JUSLUYSIges3 UBBIoU} 5S5L)) pUB Aunfu| e sjajduios 1Sl no, *D1 paau oAl
sagsat| pUR SSU[U| PaYE|a Y10 PIDIA1 D5|E J80AL N0}, “[evafsEajold 8120 2Ry pesUSo) o WA © A pasouGElp 63 18y] S3SSeU P AR PEJRIS2 HI0M e PIeal OSIE 151U 1AL o
51 pliokaq u8UREeN eclPal0 ok oy Jone ofep ‘ajsiiel Qo0 AIOR 1O PEICYEa! SHSTOIEND0 J1 550 Sorjonu; 1 S30UY S0 AN pOLEELXOM {1344 7008 UOIRULG{U| PI0IRI 5N NOA

9410012} 0u BWO paroIds g .

sy e o o e ssaU|| PUE SoMN(UJ PelR[aN-HIOM JO BOT

‘sasodind ey pue AleJes jeuafiednsds o)

loqeT jo quEﬁmamﬁ_ en pasn Supag ) UogeLLIoiu) atl 3y ajq|ssod Juagxa
{roozrio ‘aed) oS W04 S, YHSO

oy} 03 saakojdiue Jo Aye|UapYLcD Bi} sjoajord jBy)

610Z JBIA
% JoUUEW B U] RSN 8g SNl pue yjjeay sedndwa o)
Buijejas UD[IRILSO]| SUIBIMOD LU0 S[H L uoHUHY




BN ——

1=l
0E0E

Bl

—A T cé\ {rayeq)

auold

aajnoaxa Auedwog

GEED-SE9-ELB

*gul} B Uy JNser ABW Juatundop s|u Buldzsie) AsBupsmouy]

K&Q a8l UBlg
T ooeedE ek
15E} seakoldia (e Ag pexiom snoy jBjeL
z gaafoldws jo Jaguny afeioaa jERuULY

uoppewoju| Justuiojdwy

8 2 #

{3126 Dig “Be) umony j1 '(9]S) UonEDyIssEi) |BISNPU| PIEPUEIS

ey

PLie 'aJBN308 ‘BrL) 818 BEV]UE oU} OBPEMOLY A jo Jsag eyl o] Jau} pUE UEWNITH 51y} pavjiuexs Ay | 18yl AlHea |

(Z1zose “B8) umouy jf TSOIVN) U|leoyISSED [RRSpU| UESUBIY YUEN HO

4

BIoMuodAH WNIROS jo X0BINLEN
(s1ape)) doru} 100 ja siraenuel Ba) uspdipssp Ansnpuy

"ajadies

rzace gz eauo;d

Belg

aple(is A1

RENMIEd =PUOJ [BIVS] 097 J98lS

FURTUS BUEOENURI AGSSARO  BUMEU JUSILGE|BISE JNOA

uopEILLIOJ JUaktys]gelsT

PL TR D Lot B S

LLLT sE.u.... WK pue Ang _Eu_._.mmwu.u@
1ot jo yuswnedeq ‘g

@ 610 Jedh

“WaE{U S| U] SULIU PRIBEGH Suf U U 6 “UIZ0A D0 VOITUYEI MN THRY 10 BU) DG HRUE-N Wovy “slsiels 10 sak0 YHEO ol
\oteidsq SN (121000 ‘U0HaBI09 Elep sfil Jo sipadse AUB Jo SaiEUIRSE 238l INOGE SEURLOT AU8 BABY NoA )| oquInY [D4U03 8K0 PIEA Avanna e she
J $8{UN GoyzURjuL o U303 a1 o) pucdsa) of pesichal j0U AR sUOSiag "UOJEUNDIV] 0 UOIAEL0D BU} MEjhal pue sjesdwos puB 'papasy eep 8y I3

GUR Yo/Es "UGOISU] 8Y] Aaier 0y ot pniau] ‘asundsa Jad eyl AF BhRIzNE 0] PAI9LLKSA 5] HOIRULONEJO LOTIBIR Sk J0] UBpig tupodas o]

unioj a1y A4 parenco Jeak oy Bummojiel 1eaf U1 J0 O 11dY 0] | Alenigoy utod) aBed Arelilng sju)s

- sassaujj| Jayio v (9) 0 uogpLr
Aojelidsay
@ g0 Bupeay (S) 0 Ispiosig uS
I Buuosiod (f) [ Anju)
(w)

"0 Jacgunu ey
sadA | asau)j| pue n}

o ()

o 0
Aan
uonou;sal Jo Jajsurl qof woy Aeme sA
Jo shep Jo legunl [gjoL 10 Jaquinu )t
sheg Jo Jagrin

(r) () (H) (9}

. b 0 0 o
EE 2] UoNoISel  IDM WO} ABME

5|qEpiocal IR0 Jo Jejsuel) qof yum  sAEp UM sesed syies
Jo Jaguiny |ejo L £O5BD JO JaqWINU [B)0),  JO Jaquinll |ejl 10 Jaquinu |eja
e e T mwwnu.ko._.w.ma_.,,

St} 858Y) J0j SUOfSIAI §58002 BY) L0 SHBIAR JaqLY Jaof 'slnd Buydaayi008y S YHE0 Ul 'FEFGE
H40 6 885 JUapeAinhs s)f 10 Log WIOS YHSO Sli} 0] $8805E paluy aARy os(e falj) Ajeiua ¢
o 0oF Ulod YHSO By} senar o) JEY aiy sAey sanyBjiasasdas Hay) pue ‘seskajduss faUlC) capAoydiy

o« 'Dn BHM 523D OU pRY nok jj 'Bof ayy jo ofied AupAs way sapjue 8l pEppe an,noA euns Bupyet
Moyeq S/eIy st sl dagy W0Ge]Rd (fo2a fof apEil ok sauqa [eARIAAL 247 funcs ‘BaT atj} Buys,

aBidWIcs BB SaUUA BN BLY A1 0] BOT Al A9jAN 0] Jequiatiay “BaA By Bulinp paundoG sassatl
J0 saunfly olf f vasa 'abed ABuauns s BIBRUCT JSNI FOG) LB Aq POJOADD SJUSLUYSHGEISE [f

sessaull] pue seLIn[u] PAIEISY-HOM JO AteLUNg
(voozr10 "a2d) YO Qg W04 S,YHSO




o afs
@ @ e ' @ W Het o “anio &) o} suto) peleidiuca &1 puss [ o “0kZ02 O] "LABLINERAA AN B4y LOIIISUCS 00Z “¥P9E-N LIO0Y 'SOqsness
10 BIIC YHSO 0Me 19 jualniedag g1 9BV ‘uapdeoa ejep sy jo spradse fue jo splpLLpsa 3sat) JNGYE SjUBLILGD
AU edRy nok J| saguiny j6uUne QRO PIEA fuaLno e stejds|p ) S58]UA UDREULIOJ JO UOROS|CY L) 0 puiadsat o) paknbal

&
& oz @
B [ - 2 & 10Ut B1E SUOSIag "HONBULIGIU] D UDGos] 03 U] ralke! pue exidiied puR 'papaau ETE eif Jetjeli pue yaess ‘opannsy] el
=S = o, B2 o szra) o} 8wy Buipapau) “esuodsa) Jad sayupy b). abBians o) pajeLsa 5} vopeIclul jo UopaiIea Sk Joj Wapiad Bugiods) Bilgndg
g ¢ § B4 g 2
4 a8 x> g8 & S Hi1sod nod a0 {yvoos wiod} abed Arewiung auy o) sej0) @saly] 13jsUely o] ains eg
] 0 1 [1] 0 i 0 a [ 0 o 0 s[ej0) abieg
X 0 0 E ulBd YoB[ JAM0]]  Q Hod Aped] ¥ abuzi() ' )8 papue Jeey ELG JaAuc % I
] (0 (¥} ®) | & (3] )] & ] [0} (1] (Y]
P4 F g g2 @ = (skep) sesE0 E|qB| UDpomEsl Jo
2 g ¥ 28 2 5 {shep} o -ploas) Jeyin| Fajsuen gap
g 5 3 =g = HHOM T Iike hdwoi. i sve. Y AN [
< __m_. g 8k g aappss) oy oA way (keprous
=3 10 IBj8ueRl U j jea
m, 2 < W na__co femy HIGH IE PRUELISH feme sheg | 1°40 {Uoan1 Bus}fFase Woy Wesio) AN seal
m w - uo swing aaiBap pussag 'A'a) j) vosied apew o yasue
S L S TR . L - 10 painful &ll2ap JEU) BaUBIEQNSA93[q0 puB (pus ypou| so Anfup | (1epiass “B'o) 1
:sgau|l} ipsRY Eﬁ 1oy BHIGTINO SNAYES 150U Bl palpaye Apon jo sped 'ssauj] Jo Anju} aguoseq) yoep Gujpec “6'e) paninono asa ay} alaym| ja aleg ayL gor sweN saadndwg 35E]
J0 edf] avo asooya Jo uwinjon Lmfy, &y joeyn| gy de pemiut ey sAep|  uo peseq BsEd LzBa 10) X0 INO ATNO HOZHD ) )] [(s)] () ) ()
Jo Jsqunu ayj dejug
- 1= T T T ..i.mlmMulmﬂ.ﬂd:wm@i]\: \ra...lll.n-...u | a 1< \_._wwmwa WLH,Ewummmvu.., .

esedsylKisserg 0 esessgiaquiseq

eplioi elElg OPUEG A1

10 Anfu] yora to) uriey aleanba i {08 wio- YHSO) Hodal

“cla 40 BOHID YHSO [220] 180K [£3 '2)qeAI0IB] §| 520 £ JGLRAYM BINS 10U 33004 J) “UIS) €1y Ua papasal esa

Tuaplau; ssalig] pue Ainju] Ui ejajdioa jsnus o, o) paau nok J| 8580 SiBuls B Jop 53Uy i 28N O] @24 [pa4 'Z1'b03L UBROI GP0B} 140 67 1 paIsY Bpaluo Aupiosal ayaads ip jo Aue jeeuijeg

saazall pug sapnju) PejB[al-3i0M PI0T2) OS/E T5NE N0y, euaissatord 8:23 \iteay pasusal] Jo UexsAyd & &g pasoube|p a8 Y2u| SSSSEUY pUe SBUN{U) paje;al-icA JUeagubls PInos! o8} JsTll noj, B

810-LZ) “ou mEO _um__.oaum Wioy Y EEB Emﬁm.&_ _mu“nms B Eo_,,r.hm_.m e 2% .__w_mag 90f /0 b_;uﬂ x_o; _Eu:mmw_ ‘mmm:m:aum_._g o mé ) sAeAY Hms ssal _._o an.q__. Em 101 ﬁo.shmﬁmw_snw =§mE§s praza) 51k =c>

:o_gm:m_EEu«. 1jesH pue ..s&mm _w:ozmnaouo _. m
JoqeT jo HEOEthmD &N -shsodind yyesy pua Aeses |eus|jednass 1oy mm mmm : — — — “U : m mm _- : : — U mﬂm— mm V—:— o; %.o °|—
peEA 5ujEqg 5| UBIBELID| By oYM Bjarssed Juapxa
(ro0Z/L0 "A8M) OOE WIOH S, YHSO

sY} a} seadpjdius Jo fyejuapytiona aiy sjoejoid jey)

6L0T desA
o JeUuBLU B L} pESN eq Jshi pue y)jesy eaiodiua o}
Bujie|a) UCHBLUID) SU[BIUOD WI0) S)YJ, ‘UojuaNY

aluru JusLuys)qeisd

Auedwos ‘B AassApO




- *201[ja S1ty) 03 $Woy pazajdwion ) puas o0 0F BTZDZ DA 'ueid ,
AN 'INUANY UapmPTIon 197 'FFOE-N ooy AUy [ENSNNIE 10 IO VHSD YegeT 10 wsuntedog S, 121u00 U0p3R(o) BIRp B o s13adli saipo Aue 1o myEwRTS aray) 1ogqE NULLILOD
fux aAry nod JT uaquInU [ongad qWE PIRA ApuaLins e sAe(dip 3 sEa[UN YO[IRUWIDINEIG UORIA|0D 01 63 puodsar o} parnba1 100 358 SUOSKAL "MOLIRLLICIU] JO UDNID]OI 94 MatkaL pue dyprdwod

pue 'papaall TIOp 3y IR pus 1pames “suopsnnsul sl matkal o awp Aupnpay fauodiol sad ssinun gg afeizar m pareuwinss 5 oW 30 UONER]|03 SiY1 107 VapIng Suntodaa ayjang

/ / “wroy o1} Aq pasanos seef 8} Burmofjo) aesA 8yl Jo o ikdy o3 § Aienagag woy ebed Alewng sl 1sed
#1e(], nl_._%.
. e ¥
L]l 7 TSN B
L anyidaxy Aondua,
b _—
__lth @*QH@ML. )l o
: . *9197duron g

A 3o 352q 213 01 JEY puy

.m%'. ¢ Sy o Aauy

BIIPIOSIP URS ()
i ssaf Supeal] (g) Q\
N papperme Samf 130 ries §

s sBumrosiog (3) - Q saunfug (1)

@ )

* g Jaqumd (B
~auyy @ Uy J(nsax ew qusnoop s Smysyey ASmmony Ea . Jo g (101,

U suonipuos Lorendsay (g)
@ Sass3UL IS0 [TV {g)

a2y ublg

| sodfL ssoupy pus Aunfur

. 1ea4 35e] 5a04ojdwa je Aq pagiom sanoy [Bgy, Y] &)
STANC B L

3 3 seadoldw o taniunu SBcrane feowmry O ﬂu

I T0M
(aipuayre oy 23aed sy f o ayp e AYRIEY ‘ :M_.._um._uvuk 10 Lagsuel) 4 (e 4 EM‘G
ayy 2 ‘i asayl samy ) Mep vod ) wonyeruiopuy quswiAordiny qaf Jo sAep 0 Iagund ey, et sfep Jo Jaquinu [elq],

(z1zoce "3a) waowy J1 (SOIVI) NOWEIYISTE|D) [BUISOPUE UEILSWY YUOK A 46 4 n
He " n ) ©)
(c7Lg "8:2) wanonf 31 AE&!:W;NQN:?%«E%& prEpuRg . S2SBD uo_uuMme%o J9Jsuen V_MMB uro. ﬁwﬁ\}gﬁ O
: , . SIqEpI0031 LAO QoI it 5358 SATD I3A S35 L))
! WIS FQ 3 THOOFIIURL
tazu@u% e :_uﬂ_.smwaswgs.%%z " _uv_s_.a_:rﬁrug_i 30 IoqUIY J3L, JOBQUINTIQL  J0XQUANIEGL  JO4IGWING e,

SaSED JO Lo

7 7 AIE wug T 4 fwny - : .

bi TG VIR f "
! Nm _3 \ @w b W?Qn Q.G* Z T WT \ — 'SUNO; 952H] JOf SUDISIACI SSE00R Y U0 SHBfan Jayury ioy ‘e Budaenpiooal S YHSO U 8051 MBd HHD 62 988 ‘HaspeMnba sy :

”\t ﬂug Q " \ i hm:_ mu \_J R — 10 LOE UMD YISO BtT OF SS8008 DALl SABL OSfR A5iL KaUS S) U DOE UL WHS( 8U1 MBinal of JYEL 8if) oAey SaAjBIuase.0as i) pue ‘Seofojdtla fedus] 'seaAoidig W
LGV w

(3, 9]l 'S2SRD OU PEYY
. . ., ler 'S0 By
uoneILIOJUT JuSLISIGRIST oA i G077 4L jo oBed A19Aa WOy SeEa BY) PEHDE 8ANGA 3INS BUNBW MOj8q Sjejo) sy all uall) KiobajEs cMmm ._m.. 8pEwW noA sauue JERPApLN al) junos 'GoT ey Buisn
KipuLns st Buisidios ejo)aq e)RMI0E PUE BIRJCILICD 18 SaLa Bl By Apea o)
507 6i Meped 0] JSQUSWSY JEAK 8tj) BUIND NBNRDZ0 SESEELY 10 SBUNRIL PTIDIHIOM OU jf UBAS ‘885d AW SHY8l8ldn: 1Al FOGE 1B A PBJBADD SHUSLUYSYGB)SS I

8410-813E 0U MO pracidde wo,
FFUE

SR TSR

Ty T AT TR A R T T TR T R R A T

T TR

SL At P A Ly ey s o on iy ey el 20 JCTRENLE KL L) HFS RSk Et i R

et ey

n.r_:Eu&c__E_u! IR ey pur Ajepes jetiojednsagn

o s it s sossouj|] pue saunlu] paje[oy-34oM jo Aiewun
i AVV ﬂw JRYZLEN s vaoz/10 %k L/OOE Rto.& W.QIMO

SR R TS TR L sl




2 o T e, 331350 S 01 swAoy pasiduies ays puas 10U off 0203 0 UNSGRSEM W SNUSAY UapIINIeD ODE ‘YROE- Woey "tskjeuy
® @ ) {& 3 ' o
‘Nl EORSIEIE 30 I VHEO ome] Jo yuawedog §r) NIeues 'UO[22[0 R SI Ja 73dem 121in AUe 10 FAIRERSa a521)3 0ge
m“ :.m.‘ mm nuawwos fuk aaey nok 3 WU POUDI TWE PB4 Anu213na % slepdsp 11 ssajun uonetktoju) 3o uenoafjos v 61 puodsar oy
= g ' W g m“ & paunbu 10U D16 SUCEAR] HOTWIVIOIU JO UORDIIon 21 matant P eyajdwiod pue 'papaiu viep i 15wl pue ysiess 'suomanasuy ag
m m. ..w. m m..m m. _,w 1800 N04 at0j f¥00S Wilo.) 888 ABUNUNG BT 0 SEIOY 8531 JOJSUEA 0) BINE DY mapkad o awp Buppnpauy fasundsa sad sanuin 31 aSeisar o) pATWNED §| LO|IEWL0NIL [0 NOPIVN02 L 10) wapang Bopuodal afgng
[ & §
4 qu UG@Q d ) O ) (@] O CY «sieios abed
. Aupipuots
0000 0.0 s s~ [ C o ~O 7
! . L ’ Aepfyuond
000C 0o s e O O O 0O 7
. e Avppquout
000 0.0 0 s s | o 60 0O 7
ooon oo siep shep - 0 ) 0O /
0000 0 0. s~ s O O o o / -
. T Aeppguow
000000 s 0O o O 0 \ —
. fephruaiy
DOooDD o0 «"«wT" 0O T .0 0O !
e i ! . ' AepUiiow
O 0o o .0 o shep T skep) . D G . G D 7
. Aepimow
OO0 0000 s s [ n 0O O 7 —
' : AEpANUCIH
D000 D 0 ™ se o o O 0O !
. ) S Amppiiitor
0090600 s ‘0.0 I 7
. T Aepyiuow
0Oo0oDoon s 0 O 0 0O 7
Aepapuous
0000 00 s =" [ U . / JQ
. 4\Q
@) @ W & & W\ al V) {r) 0] ) (0 L 2
WW mf wn. m..mu B E uopoEsa  prom _mesNa sjgw, Uopsiyreldo iow wodl  yjeag .
m g2 g 0 B2 Lam_-ﬂ_ﬁmn»_nhh “u.—_h _PlosedINIo . Sewud qap dewr sAva {yzta7 suaproa wosf vionof ppfe
g oA m - ) $jragy ye peurewey o sitang 2a:8sp prrosag “34) Ty uessad apem 1o ssaup[Lyo
: T I ; — eron s panfuy dpoanp yeip eamwisquspaalno poe  (pue o jpop Zigprs 39 jastn o (tappayg "34) o
1ss0UYr J0 2UA) OUO GSODYD 1M JONIOM I} a5e0 JUYE ‘pajaage Apag yo syred ‘ssoupg o Amfug oquosag]  peaangoo Jmasa mip axeysy  Amforzosmg apn qof auren spadording ok
Pl E:..___eu.ma;:_..:? 95 Noous J0 panfut oy sAep 40) GHIOOJN0 SAOMIS SOl A1f) Ho pasey {x4) {3} (a} ) @ (v}
0 reqiuny ey} Jejuy BSE2 1|0ES J0) XOT ING ATNO HIIHD

\W 11!% LIET ]ﬂﬂ@da g \ L) “ojay 10} OO YHSO 1BS0) MNCA pE5 'ajqepIose) 5) 9850 B ISUIAM SIS 10U BLR0K J) 0]

ases ayy aquaseg uostad aip Anuapy -

SI] UD PAP/oGeT SSAUY 10 AnfU; JoBa oy Loy JUafBAnba Jo (10B Wod YHSO) Lodey WUSDIoU S38Ul PUE ANf] UB 8)2(dLLInD JSTLL NOZ, 6 PAsU NOA )t 8380 8/6LS B J0} S8UY OM] 851

ng_&. @“. .w___\ 3 wmﬁj U usuysIqETs 0] Baif (854 2L PO6L USNOMT 8'F06 L Med H-0 62 U po1sy suaio Ouipicon) ofads eyl jo Aug 16 Jely SSSSaU pUie SIUNJLY PIIEISINIOM DID0a) OSfB J8NLT NOA TeUGsSEoId BIED -
Qr ey pesueny Jo usisAyd B Ag pesoUBEID BIe JaL) SBSSEUH PUE SALNJUL PalBia-YIomM WEaBIS DIDOO: OSJR J8ML NOA "AIB i85 puodeq Jualu]gen [eApalu ko sIOM Lk Aeme SAup
ouprEz o s posoadde wiog ‘asuen gof Jo AYAoe YoM .u&a_.amE .mmmcmso_.om_._ou josso mmkgc__ _E__ s5eup J0 Anfly pejetaistion Aase anm .cr_m Emmb umﬂm._m..&tok Aoaa Snﬁ_m :oamEG.E_ _cBuE ISP O

b b

T A S N S e e

a0 s R L S g e T D R A

P

(AR Sttt et B AT P L LA A NRL AR A

L e I

:a.__u:-?..:.._n< ifi[esy puw A1ezes reyopednoog

"sn mmmoa_:a yjieay pus bﬁmm [euagednooo ,
P u_a%_aa &0 1oy pos el iR S FEIR0 el fchoos sassaujj] pue sarnfuj tmuﬁmm&uo\s Jo mou
Q¢ Jes 1ape ol 0} sapdoidiue Jo ABjLapUDa BU) stoaiedd .
@ M > : Tey] JAUUEL B Ul PRSN eq 1snw pue yyesy ealodws (002/10 AL 00g Wiod mﬁ YHS O

0} Bulje|al UOJRLLIOM| SUMBIUOS LD} 51| MIOIIUSIIY




' UNI l!:U S [A“:a EIH\II]HUI\EWII:IVIHL. (a3 A0S Ty FLES T IS T e

: E REGION 4 .
T FEDERAL CENTER
o TL'Lxﬁri:cms*ﬂ‘h STREET -
ATLANTTA, GEQRGIA A0303-8950
Angusi 6, 2008.

M. Marvin Reles | RECEIVED Alg 137
OdysseyManu:[hctzmg Company [- O

1424 IMassaro Boynlevard l

Tampa, Florida 33619 !

SUBTECT: Odyksey mefazum&g CompEﬂY
CIDSUIB Letter : b

Dear Mr, Rakes: .

This is a Istier of aclmowlethgment that Odyssey Mamrfachming Compmy]ﬂﬂs
Tuifilled the conditions of the Consent Apreement and Final Order, Docket No, EPCRA-
04—2008~2037Ga), filed on July 3, 2008, The U.S. Bavironmental Protection Agency,
Region 4, Emergcncy Plaoring and Comrunity Right-to-Know Act Boforcement Section
"considers this ma%ter closed. Ifycnl heve aoy quesﬁons, pleasa comtact:Ms._ Erika White-

- at(404) 5 62-9195 .

Smcsr_aly,

Ca@x%&v

CaronB. Falconer .
Chief, ¥PCRA. Enforcement Section

- - Intamat Address (UHL} hnp.fmw epagov -
F{ncycled..'ﬁacyclahla -Fn'n.[ed with Vegalabla of Basad Inks on Aecycled .F‘apar {Minltnem E!J':’ Fosleonsume)

- E




ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FL
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

BID NO: 22-03

PURCHASE OF WATER & WASTEWATER
TREATMENT CHEMICALS

St. Johns County Purchasing Division
500 San Sebastian View
St. Augustine FL 32084
(904) 209-0150
www.sjcfl.us/Purchasing/index.aspx

Final: 10/13/21
1



Bid No: 22-03: Purchase of Water & Wastewater Treatment Chemicals

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FRONT END BID DOCUMENTS

Instruction to Bidders
Official County Bid Form

Attachments:

Official County Bid Form

Attachment “A” — Johns County Board of County Commissioners Affidavit
Attachment “B” — License / Certification List

Attachment “C” — List of Proposed Sub-Vendors/Suppliers
Attachment “D — Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form
Attachment “E” — Drug-Free Workplace Form

Attachment “F” — Proof of Insurance

Attachment “G” — Claims, Liens, Litigation History
Attachment *H” — Certification Regarding Lobbying
Attachment “T” — Non-collusion Certification

Attachment “F” — Local Preference

Attachment “K” — E-Verify

SPECTFICATIONS

SEALED BID MAILING LABEL

END OF TABLE OF CONTENTS



BID NO: 22-03

FRONT END BID DOCUMENTS



INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS

OWNER: The Board of County Commissioners of St. fohns County, Florida (“County™)
PROJECT: Bid No.: 22-03: Purchase of Water & Wastewater Treatment Chemicals
DEFINITIONS

All definitions set forth in the General Conditions of the Contract or in other Contract Documents are applicable to the
Bidding Docnments.

Addenda are written or graphic instruments issued by the Purchasing Department prior to the time and date for receiving
Bids that modify or interpret the Bidding Documents by addition, deletion, clarification, or corrections.

Base Bid is complete and properly signed proposal to do the work, or designated portion thereof, for the sums stipulated
therein supported by data called for by the Bidding Documents.

Bid An offer, as a price, whether for payment or acceptance. A quotation, specifically given to a prospective purchaser upon
its request, usually in competition with other vendors

Bid (Formal or Sealed) A request for firm prices by Advertised Legal Natice. Prices are submitted in sealed envelopes and
in conformance with a prescribed format, all of which are opened in public on an appointed hour and date as advertised.

Bid Bond A good faith monetary commitment which a bidder or surety forfeits to the County of the bidder refuses, or is
mnable to enter into a contract after submitting a bid, or the bidder cannot furnish the required bonds, usually five percent
(5%) of the bid proposal price.

Bidder is a firm or individual who submits a Bid to the Owner for the work described in the proposed Contract Documents.

Bid Documents include the Advertisement/Notice to Bidders, Front End Bid Documents, Contract Agreement,
Specifications and Plans including any Addenda issued prior to receipt of Bids.

Contract A delivered agreement between two or more parties, legally binding and enforceable, to perform a specific act or
acts or exchange goods for consideration. A purchase order becomes a contract when accepted by a vendor. A unilateral
contract is one in which only one party promises performance. A bilateral contract is one in which both parties promise
performance.

Vendor An individual or firm having a contract to provide goods, service or construction for a specified price

County St. Johns County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida (F.S. 217.73)

Responsible Bidder A bidder capable of performing in all respects to fulfill the contract requirements. This includes having
the ability to perform, the experience, reliability, capacity, credit, facilities and equipment to meet the contractual obligation.

Responsive Bid, Responsive Proposal. or Responsive Reply A bid, proposal, or reply submitted by a responsive and
responsible vendor conforming in all material respects to the solicitation.

Specifications A clear, complete and accurate statement of the physical, functional or technical requirements descriptive of
an item and if applicable, the procedure to be followed to determine if the requirements are met.

Subcontractor A party who contracts with a prime vendor to perform all or any part of the prime vendor's abligations.
Unit Price is an amount stated in the Bid as a price per unit of measurement for materials or services as described in the

contract docurments which shall include all labor, materials, equipment and any other item/s essential to accomplish the
scope of work of the Unit Price.



BIDDER’S REPRESENTATION

Fach Bidder, by marking his Bid, represents that he has read and understands the Bid and Contract Documents and his Bid
is made in accordance herewith: he has visited the Site and has familiarized himself with the local conditions under which
the Work is to be performed; and his Bid is based upon the materials, systems and eguipment described in the Bid Documents
without exceptions.

BID DOCUMENTS

Bid Documents may be obtained from www.demandstar.com or SJC Purchasing, in the number and for the purchase sum,
if any, as stated in the Advertisement or Invitation - Notice to Bidders. Complete sets of Bid Documents shall be used in
preparing the Bid Proposal. St. Johns County shall not assume any responsibility for errors or misinterpretations resulting
from the use of complete or incomplete sets of Bid Documents. The Owner, in making copies of the Bid Documents
available on the above terms, do so only for the purpose of obtaining bids on the Work and do not confer a license or grant
for any other use.

INTERPRETATION OR CORRECTION OF BID DOCUMENTS

Bidders shall promptly notify the Owner of any ambiguity, inconsistency, or error which they may discover upon
examination of the Bid Documents or of the site and local conditions. Bidders requiring clatification of interpretation of the
Rid Documents shall make a written request to the Owner, to reach him at least fourteen (14) days prior to the date for
receipt of Bids.

An interpretation, correction, or change of the Bid Documents will be made by Addendum. Interpretation, corrections, or
changes of the Bid Documents made in any other manner will not be binding, and Bidders shall not rely upon such
interpretation, corrections, and change. No change will be made to the Bid Documents by the Owner or its Representative
seven (7) days prior to Bid receiving date, however, the Ownet reserves the authority to decrease this time depending on
the necessity of such change.

SUBSTITUTIONS

The materials, products and equipment described in the Bid Documents establish a standard of required function, dimension,
appearance and quality to be met by any proposed substitution. No substitution will be considered unless written request
for approval has been submitted by the Bidder and has been received by the Owner at least fourteen (14) davs prior to the
date for receipt of Bids. Each such request shall include the name of the material or equipment for which it is to be substituted
and a complete description of the proposed substifute, including drawings, cuts, performance and test data any other
information necessary for an evaluation. A statement setting forth any changes in other materials, equipment ot work that
incorporation of the substitute would require shall be included. The burden of proof of the merit of the proposed substitute
is upon the proposer. The project director’s approval or disapproval of a proposed substitution shall be final.

If County Staff approves any proposed substitution, such approval will be set forth in an Addendum. Bidders shall not rely
upon approval made in any other manner.

DESIGNATED POINT OF CONTACT

The County’s Designated Point of Contact for this Bid is David E. Pyle, CPPB, Procurement Coordinator, St. Johns County
Purchasing Department. Any and all questions and/or inguiries shall be directed to Mr. Pyle, in writing, via email at
dpvle@sjcflus. In the event the Designated Point of Contact is absent or atherwise unavailable for more than three (3)
business days, firms may contact Leigh Daniels, CPPB, Purchasing Manager at ldaniels@sjcfi.us.

Vendors shall not contact, lobby, or otherwise communicate with any SJC employee, including any member of the
Board of County Commissioners, other than the above referenced individual from the point of advertisement of the
Bid until contract(s) are executed by all parties, per SIC Purchasing Procedure Manua), Section 304.6.5 “Procedures
Concerning Lobbying”. According to SJC policy, any such communication shall disqualify the vendor, vendor, or
consultant from responding to the subject invitation to bid, request for quote, request for proposal, invitation to
negotiate, or request for qualifications. St. Johns County reserves the right to accept or reject any or all
bids/proposals, waive minor formalities, and to award the bid/proposal that best serves the interests of 8t. Johns
County. St. Johns County also resexves the right to award the base bid and any alternate bids in any combination
that best suits the needs of the County.



QUESTIONS
Any and all questions related to this project shall be directed, in writing, to the Designated Point of Contact. Questions are

due no later than four o’clock (4:00PM) on Wednesday, October 27, 2021, so that any necessary addenda may be issued
in a timely manner. Any questions received after the deadline will not be answered unless previously approved by the SIC
Purchasing Manager or other designated County Representative.

ADDENDA
Addenda will be distributed to all who are known by the entity responsible for distribution of the complete set of Bid
Documents. Copies of Addenda will be made available for inspection wherever Bid Documents are on file for that purpose.

Each Bidder shall ascertain prior to submitting 2 bid, that all issued addenda have been reccived, and each Bidder shall
acknowledge receipt, of all issued addenda in the space provided in the Official County Bid Form, and a fully acknowledged
copy of each issued addendum must be included in the submitted bid proposal. Failure to provide fully acknowledged copies
of each addendum may result in a bid proposal being deemed non-responsive.

BID SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

Bids must be submitted in TRIPLICATE (one (1) original and two (2) copies) on the required forms provided herein by
or before Wednesday, November 10, 2021 at 2:00PM EDST. All blanks on the Bid Form must be filled in by typewriter
or marually in blue or black ink. Bidders are not required to submit a copy of this Bid Document with their bid proposals.
The bidders are required to submit, at a minimum, the Bid Proposal Attachments listed in this Document.

Bid proposals must be placed in an envelope, sealed and placed in a second envelope or container, plainly marked on the
outside addressed to St. Johns County Purchasing Division, with the bidder’s return address in top left hand corner and
recite: “Bid Ne: 22-03 Purchase of Water and Wastewater Treatment Chemicals™.

See Example Eclow:

ABC Company, Inc.
123 Aviles Street
St. Augustine, FL 32084
St. Johns County Purchasing Division
500 San Sebastian View
St. Augustine, FL. 32084
BID NO.: XX-XX — SEALED BID FOR SAMPLE PROJECT

At the end of this document, a sealed Bid mailing label is provided for convenience. Bidders shall affix the provided label
to the outside of the sealed envelope/container to submit their Bid.

Bidder shall assume full responsibility for timely delivery at location designated for receipts of Bids. Bids shallbe deposited
at the designated location prior to the time and date for receipt of Bids indicated in the Advertisement/Notice to Bidders, or
any time extension thereof made by Addendum. Bids received after the time and date for receipt of Bids will be returned
10 the sender unopened.

Oral, telephonic, telegraphic or electronic Bids are invalid and will not receive consideration.

Where so indicated by the makeup of the Bid Form, sums shall be expressed in both words and figures, and in the case of
discrepancy between the two, the amount expressed in words shall govern.

Any interlincations, alteration or erasure must be initialed by the signer of the Bid; failure to do so may cause the Bidder’s
proposal to be considered non-responsive.

A Delegation of Authority must be submitted for any representative signing a submitted bid proposal, who is not a principal,
officer, or owner of the bidding company.

A Rid submitted by an agent shall have a current Power of Attorney attached certifying agent’s authority to bind the Bidder.



Bidder shall make no stipulation on the Bid Form nor qualify his Bid in any manner, to do so will classify the Bid as being
non-responsive, and may result in the Bidder being removed from consideration for award.

Each submitted copy of the Bid Proposal shall include the full legal company name, address, telephone number and legal
name of an authorized representative for the Bidder and a statement as to whether the Bidder is a sole proprietor, partnership,
corporation, or any other legal entity. Each copy of the submitted Bid shall be signed by the person or persons legally
authorized to bind the Bidder to 2 contract. A Bid by a corporation shall further give the state of incorporation and have the
corporation seal affixed.

BID POSTPONEMENT/CANCELLATION

The County may, at its sole and absolute discretion, reject any bids that are not submitted in accordance with the terms in
this Bid Solicitation. The County may re-advertise this Bid; postpone or cancel, at any time, this Bid process; or waive any
irregularities in this Bid or in the proposals received as a resuolt of this Bid.

MODIFICATION OR WITHDRAWAL OF BID
A Bid may not be modified, withdrawn or canceled by the Bidder during the stipulated time period following the time and
date designated for the receipt of Bids, and Bidder so agrees in submitting his Bid.

Prior to time and date designated for receipt of Bids, a Bid submitted early may be modified or withdrawn only by notice
to the party receiving Bids at the place and prior to the time designated for receipt of Bids.

Such notice shall be in writing over the signature of the Bidder. If by telephone, written confirmation over the signature of
Bidder must be mailed and postmarked on or before the date and time set for receipt of Bids; it shall be so worded as not to
reveal the amount of the original Bid.

Withdrawn Bids may be resubmitted up to the time designated for the receipt of Bids provided that they are then fully in
conformance with these Instructions to Bidders.

COSTS INCURRED BY BIDDERS

All expenses involved with the preparation and submission of bids to the County, or any work performed in connection
therewith, shall be bome by the Bidder(s). No rights of ownership will be conferred until title of the property is transferred
to the successful bidder. All fees for copying and reproduction services for items listed herein are nonrefundable.

CONSIDERATION OF BIDS

Opening of Bids: Unless stated otherwise in an Addenda to the Advertisement/Notice to Bidders, the properly identified
Bids received on time will be opened publicly as specified in the Advertisement and a tabulation of the bid amounts of the
Base Bids and major Alternates, if any, will be made available to Bidders. The Bid Tabulation will be posted to DemandStar,
and on the Purchasing Division bulletin board for seventy two (72) hours.

Any bidder, proposer or person substantially and adversely affected by an intended decision or by an term, condition,
procedure or specification with respect to any bid, invitation, solicitation of proposals or requests for qualifications, shall
file with the Purchasing Division for St. Johns County, a written notice of intent to protest no later than seventy two (72)
hours (excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal! holidays for employees of St. Johns County) after the posting either
electronically or by other means of the notice of intended action, not of intended award, bid tabulation, publication by
posting electronically or by other means of a procedure, specification, term or condition which the person intends to protest,
or the right to protest such matter shall be waived. The protest procedures may be obtained from the Purchasing Division
and are included in the County’s Purchasing Procedure Manual. All of the terms and conditions of the County Purchasing
Procedure Manual are incorporated by reference and are fully binding.

Rejection of Bids: The County shall reject any material, supplies, or equipment that do not meet the specifications provided
herein. The County reserves the right to reject any or alt Bids and in particular to reject a Bid not accompanied by any
required Bid Security or data required by the Bidding Documents or a Bid in any way incomplete or irregular.

Acceptance of Bid (Award): The County shall have the right to reject any or all Bids or waive any minar formality or
irregularity in any Bid received.




The County shall have the right to accept alternates in any order or combination and to determine the low Bidder on the
basis of the sum of the Base Bid and/or the Alternates accepted if alternate bids are requested in the Official County Bid
Form. The County is under no obligation to award any Bid Alternates, unless it serves the best interest of the County to do
50.

It is the intent of the County to award the lowest responsive, responsible Bidder(s), or lowest responsive, responsible
Local Bidder, based upon the lowest unit price bid, provided the submitted Bid is responsive to the requirements of this
Request for Bids and does not exceed the funds budgeted for the purchase. The County reserves the right to separate the
award to multiple bidders if doing so provides a cost savings, and serves the best interest of the County. The quantities are
for bidding purposes only and do not obligate the County to purchase items at the provided quantities.

If an award is made, it will be awarded within a minimum of ninety (90) days from the date of the Bid opening, or as
designated in the Bid Documents.

If only one (1) bid is received, the County reserves the right to negotiate with the responding Bidder, if the submitted bid is
responsive to the requirements provided herein. The bid may also be rejected and re-advertised, in order to best serve the
needs of the County.

LOCAL PREFERENCE

The County shall eview all submitted bids to determine whether or not there is a Local Business within ten percent (10%)
of the responsive, responsible low bid. If so, County shall verify all qualification requirements to validate the Vendor as a
Local Business, in accordance with Section 302.25, SIC Purchasing Procedure Manual. If the lowest bid from a Local
Business is responsive and the Bidder is responsible to perform the work, and the submitted bid is within ten percent (10%)
of the low bid, the Local Bidder shall have forty eight (48) hours to agree, in writing, to match the low bid amowumt. If the
Local Bidder agrees to match the low bid amount within the timeframe provided, the Local Bidder shall be awarded the bid,
provided they meet any and all other requirements of the County. If the Local Bidder refuses, or fails to agree to match the
low bid, the County shall consider the non-local low bid for award (see Attachment “J).

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS
Bidders must be fully licensed to do business, and supply the proposed chemicals in the State of Florida and St. Johns

County, and must provide, or upon award show proof of a current and valid Local Business Tax Receipt for St. Johns
County.

Bidder’s must complete and submit with cach copy of their Bid Proposal (Attachment “B”) — License/Certification List
and attach a copy of any and all licenses/certifications/permits.

SAMPLES

The County reserves the right to take samples from Bidders’ customers ta ensure that the Bidders” sample and delivery
equipment is in compliance with all requirements of the Specifications herein, and such a sample shall be judged
representative of the Bidder’s quality. The Bidder shall provide contact information, including company name,
representative name, phone number and email address, for a customer located within St. Johns County and/or Duval County
whereby the County may obtain sample(s) of the Bidder’s product(s) to determine if it meets the specification requirements
provided berein. The County may choose to obtain a sample from the submitted customer(s) or from any other customer of
the Bidder to ensure compliance with the specifications herein. In such event, the County shall bear the cost of any analysis.
In the event the tesults of the sample analysis demonstrate that the chemical is non-compliant with the specifications of this
Bid, the Bid will be deemed non-responsive, and removed from further consideration.

SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE ANALYSIS

Any Bidder submitting a Bid for sodium hypochlorite shall provide an analysis of the sodium hypochlorite proposed in their
Bid. The analysis must have been performed no earlier than ninety (90) consecutive calendar days prior to the due date for
Bids, and must have been performed by a certified testing laboratory. The cost of the analysis shall be borne by the Bidder.
Failure to submit a sample or meet the requirements herein shall result in disqualification of the Bidder for their sodium
hypochlorite proposed item.

SAFETY & RELIABITITY
Bidders shall submit with their Bid Proposal, any and all regulatory actions including but not limited to, copies of any fines,

8



correspondence and consent orders relating to the operation of all of the Bidder’s manufacturing and distribution facilities
that serve the Florida market.

Bidders shall submit with their Bid Proposal, a copy of its OSHA Form 300A/300 logs for the past three (3) years (with the
names blocked out for privacy reasons) for ALL of the facilities that serve the Florida market. If the Bidder utilizes a third
party transport company or affiliated company, then they shall submit the OSHA 300 logs for that company as well. The
County may require a site visit of the Bidder’s manufacturing and/or distribution facilities to assess their safety and
reliability as part of the bid evaluation process. Also, Bidders must state where the chemicals purchased by the County are
being stored and shipped from in order to meet the obligation of the awarded contract.

SUB-CONTRACTORS

Each Bidder shall submit to the County, a list of Subcontractors and major materials suppliers to be used if awarded the
contract. A copy of the form, Attachment “C”, is provided in the Bidding Documents. If no Subconiractors or majar
material suppliers are required, sa state there on.

Upon request by the County, the successfiul Bidder shall within seven (7) days thereafter, submit all data required to establish
to the satisfaction of the County, the reliability and responsibility of the proposed Subcontractors to furnish and perform the
work described in the Sections of the Specifications pertaining to such proposed Subcontractor’s respective trades.

Prior to the award of the Contract, the County will notify the Bidder in writing if either the County, after due investigation,
has reasonable and substantial objection to any person or organization proposed as a Subcontractor. The Bidder then may,
at his option, withdraw his Bid without forfeiture of Bid Security or submit an acceptable substitute at no increase in Bid
price. If the Bidder fails to submit an acceptable substitute within seven (7) days of the original notification, the County
then may, at his option, disqualify the Bidder, at no cost to the County.

The County reserves the right to disqualify any Vendor, Subcontractor, Vendor, or material supplier due to previously
documented project problems, either with performance or quality.

Subcontractors and other persons and organizations proposed by the Bidder and accepted by the County, must be used on
the work for which they were proposed and accepted and shall not be changed except with the written approval of the
County.

FORM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN OWNER AND VENDOR
Form to be used: Unless otherwise provided in the Bidding Documents, the Agreement will be written on a form provided
by the County. In the event of a condlict in specifications or contract requirements the more stringent shall apply.

EXECUTION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The awarded Vendor shall return signed copies of the Contract Agreement to the SJC Purchasing Division within ten (10)
consecutive calendar days of receipt of Notice of Award. St. Johns County shall retum a fully executed copy of the Contract
to the Vendor no later than seven (7) consecutive calendar days after the return of the signed copies from the Vendor.

CONTRACT DURATION & RENEWAL

The awarded Contract shall have an jnitial term of two (2) calendar years, and three (3) available one (1) year renewal
periods, exercisable by the County, contingent upon satisfactory performance by the Vendor, continued need of the
materials, and legally appropriated funds. The County reserves the right to terminate the agreement during the initial ferm,
or any subsequent renewal period in the event the Vendor fails to satisfactorily perform under the terms of the Contract, or
for convenience, in accordance with the provisions of the awarded Contract. The County is under no obligation to allow an
awarded Vendor to fulfill any term of the Contract, including any renewal period, if the Vendor does not comply with the
requirements of the Contract.

ANCILLARY ITEMS

While all major items have been listed herein, there may be ancillary items that must be purchased by the County during
the term of the agreement. SJC Purchasing shall contact the Vendor(s) to obtain quote(s) for any necessary, ancillary items.
If there are multiple Vendors under contract, the County representative may obtain quotes for ancillary jtems from any or
11 Vendors under Contract. The County reserves the right to award ancillary items to any Vendor based on the lowest quote
or ta bid the items through a separate solicitation.

9



INDEMNITY

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Vendor shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the County, its officials, and
employees, from and against Yability, claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorney’s fees arising out of or
resulting from performance of the work, provided that such liability, claims, damages, loss or expense is attributable to
bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property (other than the work itself)
including loss of use resulting therefrom, but only to the extent caused in whole or in part, by negligent acts or omissions
of the Vendor, a Subcontractor, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by them or anyone for whose acts they may be
liable, regardless of whether or not such liability, claim, damage, loss or expense is caused in part by a party indemnified
hereunder.

Tn claims against any person or entity indemmified under this paragraph by an employee of the Vendor, a Subcontractor,
anyone directly or indirectly employed by them or anyone for whose acts they may be Hable, the indemnification obligation
under this shall not be limited by a limitation on amount or type of damages, compensation or benefits payable by or for the
Vendor or 2 Subcontractor under workers’ compensation acts, disability benefits acts or other employee benefits acts.

TERMINATION

Failure on the part of the Vendor to comply with any portion of the duties and obligations under the awarded Contract shall
be cause for termination. If the Vendor fails to perform any aspect of the responsibilities described herein St. Johns County
shall provide written notification of any and all items of non-compliance. The Vendor shall then have five (5} consecutive
calendar days to correct any and all items of non-compliance, or take acceptable corrective action, as determined by the
County. If the items of non-compliance are not corrected, or acceptable corrective action has not been taken, as determined
by the County, within the five (5) consecutive calendar days, the Contract may be terminated by St. Johns County for cause,
upon giving fourteen (14) consecutive calendar days written notice to the Vendor. In the event, the County issues more than
one (1) Notice of Non-Compliance or Default during any term of the Contract, the County may terminate the Contract for
Cause.

The County may terminate the Agreement at any time, without cause, upon thirty (30) days written notice to the Vendor of
intention to do so.

If, at any time, the Contract with the awarded Vendor is terminated by the County, whether for cause or for convenience,
the County may, at its sole discretion, approach the second lowest, responsive, responsible bidder to hold their bid price in
order to enter into a Contract with that Vendor to provide the materials for the remainder of the available term(s) under the
initial award in order to avoid a supply gap for the County, if it serves the best interest of the County to do so.

PRICING

Unit prices submitted shall include all labor, materials, equipment, transportation, freight, supervision, and any and all other
costs and fees associated with provision of the specified chemicals in accordance with the requirements stated herein. Al
submitted prices shall be final cost to the County.

The pticing under this Bid shall remain firm throughout the duration of the initial term of the Contract. Price increases shall
only be considered at the time of Renewal(s). The Vendor shall submit any request for an increase to pricing no later than
sixty (60) days prior to the effective date of the Renewal. Requested price increases must be justified by the Vendor by
providing proof of a cost increase to the Vendor such major areas as cost of supplies, material, fuel, or changes in
governmental regulations. The cost of an increase mustnot be offset by a corresponding decrease in another area. Negotiated
increases shall not exceed prior twelve (12) months CPI - All Urban Consumers (CPI-1)), unless otherwise approved by the
County. Should the requested price increase be considered excessive or determined not to be competitive, the County
rescrves the right to deny the requested price increase, or terminate the Contract. All prices shall remain firm for the period
of each Renewal term.

METHOD OF PAYMENT

The Vendor shall submit an invoice, to the SIC Utility Depariment upon each satisfactory dekivery of materials. The date
of the invoice shall not exceed thirty (30) calendar days from the delivery of ordered item(s). Under no circumstances shall
the invoice be submitted to the County in advance of the delivery and acceptance of the items. Each invoice shall be
accompanied by a copy of the corresponding delivery ticket or packing slip that was signed by an authorized representative
of the SIC Utility Department at the time the items were delivered and accepted.

10



All invoices shall contain the following basic information:

- Vendor Information (Full Legal Name, Address, Phone, Fax) - Date of Invoice

- Invoice Number - 8JC Purchase Order Number
- Unit Price of product - Total Price of Invoice

- Description of Product Supplied - Delivery Location(s)

- Quantity of Product Supplied per location - Date of Delivery

Failure to submit invoices in the prescribed manner may delay payment. Invoices should be mailed at the time of delivery.
Tnvoices shall be submitted to the SIC Utility Department and addressed to:

St Johns County Utility Department
ATTN: Brian Pinkerton

1205 State Road 16

St. Augustine, FL 32084

St. Johns County Payment Terms: Net 45 Days per 218.74(2) Florida Statutes

Invoices shall not include separate charges for transportation, mileage, or any other miscellancous service fees or charges.
Any invoices received that contain additional costs not approved by the Contract shall go unpaid until corrected invoices
are submitted by the Vendor.

TAXES
Project is subject to Federal Excise and Florida Sales Taxes, which must be included in Bidder’s proposal.

COOPERATIVE OR PIGGYBACK PURCHASE: Any awarded firm(s) under this Bid agree(s) that such constitutes a
bid price to all State, County, Local agencies and Political Subdivisions of the State of Florida under the same conditions,
process and effective period as this bid, should the awarded bidder(s) deem it in the best interest of their firm to do so.

INSURANCE

The Vendor shall not commence work under the awarded Contract until he/she has obtained all insurance required under
this section and such insurance has been approved by the County. All insurance policies shall be issued by companies
authorized to do business under the laws of the State of Florida. The Vendor shall furnish proof of Insurance to the County
prior to the commencement of operations. The Certificate(s) shall clearly indicate the Vendor has obtained insurance of the
type, amount, and classification as required by contract and that no material change or cancellation of the insurance shall
be effective without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the County. Certificates shall specifically include the County as
Additional Insured for all lines of coverage except Workers” Compensation and Professional Liability. A copy of the
endorsement must accompany the certificate. Compliance with the foregoing requirements shall not relieve the Vendor of
its liability and obligations under the awarded Contract.

Certificate Holder Address: St. Jobns County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida
500 San Sebastian View
St. Augustine, FL 32084

The Vendor shall maintain thronghout the duration of the awarded Contract, Comprehensive General Liability Insurance
with minimum limits of 81,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000 aggregate, to protect the Vendor from claims for damages
for bodily injury, including wrongful death, as weil as from claims of property damages which may arise from any operations
under this contract, whether such operations be by the Vendor or by anyone directly employed by or contracting with the
Vendor.

The Vendor shall maintain thronghout the duration of the awarded Contract, Umbrella or Excess Liability Insurance
covering workers compensation, commercial general lability and business auto Hability with minimum lmits of liability of
$1,000,000.

The Vendor shall maintain throughout the duration of the awarded Contract, Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance
with minimum limits of $1,000,000 combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage liability to protect the

11



Vendor from claims for damages for bodily injury, including the ownership, use, or maintenance of owned and non-owned
antomobiles, including rented/hired automobiles whether such operations be by the Vendor or by anyone directly or
indirectly employed by a Vendor.

The Vendor shall maintain throughout the duration of the Agreement, adequate Workers’ Compensation Insurance in at
least such amounts as are required by the law for all of its employees per Florida Statute 440.02.

Tn the event of unusual circumstances, the County Administrator or his designee may adjust these insurance requirements.

EMPLOYMENT ELIGIRILITY and MANDATORY USE of E-VERIFY

As a condition precedent to issuance of a Contract, and in accordance with Section 448.095, F.S., Vendor and its sub-
contractors or material suppliers shall register with and use the E-Verify system to verify the work authorization status of
all employees hired on or after fanuary 1, 2021.

a. Vendor shall require each of its subcontractors to provide Vendor with an affidavit stating that the sub-vendor does not
employ, contract with, or subcontract with an unauthorized alien (Attachment “K). Vendor shall maintain a copy of
such affidavit until final acceptance of materials delivered.

b. The County, Vendor, or any sub-vendor or material supplier who has a good faith belief that a person or entity with
which it is contracting has knowingly violated Section 448.09(1), F.S. or these provisions regarding employment
cligibility shall terminate the contract with the person or entity.

c. The County, upon good faith belief that a sub-vendor knowingly violated these provisions regarding employment
eligibility, but Vendor otherwise complied, shall promptly notify Vendor and Vendor shall immediately terminate the
coniract with the subcontractor.

d. The County and Vendor hereby acknowledge and mutually agree that, a contract terminated pursuant to these provisions
regarding employment eligibility is not a breach of cantract and may not be considered as such. Any contract terminated
pursuant to these provisions regarding employment eligibility may be challenged in accordance with section
448.095(2)(d), F.S.

e. Vendor acknowledges that, in the cvent that the County terminates the award for Vendor’s breach of these provisions
regarding employment eligibility, then Vendor may not be awarded a public contract for at least one (1) year after such
termination. Vendor further acknowledges that Vendor is Hiable for any additional costs incurred by the County as a
result of the County’s termination for breach of these provisions regarding employment eligibility.

f.  Vendor shall incorporate in all subcontracts made pursuant to this award the provisions contained herein regarding
employment eligibility.

FORCE MAJEURE: DELAYS

Force Majeure: Vendor shall not be liable for failure to carry out the terms of this solicitation to the extent such failure is
due to a Force Majeure event, except for failures that could have been reasonably forescen and guarded against so as to
avoid or reduce the adverse impact thereof. A Force Majeure event is hereby defined as the failure to carry out any of the
terms of the award due to any one of the following circumstances beyond the control of the Vendor: (a} the operation and
effect of the Tules, regulations, or order promulgated by any commission, county, municipality, or governmental agency of
the State of Florida or United States, (b) a restraining order, injunction, or similar decrec on any court of competent
jurisdiction, (¢) war, (d) flood, (¢) earthquake, (f) fire, (g) scvere wind storm, (h) acts of public disturbance, (i) quarantine
restrictions, (j) epidemics, (k) strikes, (1) freight embargoes, or (m) sabotage. The times specified herein for performances
include delays that can ordinarily be anticipated due to adverse weather conditions. The County is not obligated to grant an
extension of time due to the adverse weather condition unless such conditions rise to the level of Force Majeure.

Delay: Vendor shall not be compensated for delays caused by Vendor’s inefficiency, rework made necessary by Vendor’s
work error, failure to perform deliveries as scheduled, or any other corrective or productivity measures made necessary by
erTors, omissions, or failures to properly carry out the terms of the award. Neither shall the Vendor be compensated for
delays caused by events by force majeure as described in sub-para (a) above. Within ten (10) days after the onset of a delay,
Vendor shall notify the County in writing of the delay which shall provide: (1) a detailed description the delay and its
probable duration, (2) the terms of the award affected, and (3) an opinion as to the cause of the delay and lability (if any)
for the delay. Notice provided more than ten (10) days after the inception of the delay shall only be effective as to additional

12



time incurred during the ten (10) day period preceding receipt of such notice. In the case of continuing cause delay for the
same cause, only one notice of delay is necessary. Failure to provide this notice waives any claim for extension of time
resulting from such delay. If the delay is due to the failure of another County Vendor to complete its work in a timely
manner, changes ordered in the Work, a Force Majeure event, or any other cause which the County, in its sole judgment
and discretion, determines to justify the delay, then the delivery date(s) may be extended as necessary to compensate for the
delay. All time extensions shall be agreed to in writing by both parties.

GOVERNING LAWS & REGULATIONS

The Vendor shall be responsible for being familiar and complying with any and all federal, state, and local laws, ordinances,
rules and regulations that, in any manner, affect the work required under this contract. The award shall be govermned by the
laws of the State of Florida and St. Johns County both as to interpretation and performance.

TAXES
Project is subject to Federal Excise and Florida Sales Taxes, which must be included in Bidder’s proposal.

OSHA REQUIREMENTS

The Vendor warrants that the product, products, or services supplied to St. Johns County shall conform in all respects to the
standards set forth in the Occupational Safety and Health Act (OSHA) of 1970 as amended and the failure to comply will
be considered a breach of contract. St. Johns County shall be held harmless against any unsafe conditions and vendor
employee incidents.

COMPLIANCE WITH OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT

Vendor certifies that all material, equipment, services, etc., furnished in this bid meets all OSHA requirements for the
applicable Sectors. Vendor further certifies that, if he is the successful bidder, and the material, equipment, service, etc.,
delivered or provided is subsequently found to be deficient in any OSHA requirement in effect on date of delivery or service
fulfillment date, all costs necessary to bring the material, equipment, service, etc., into campliance with the aforementioned
requirements shall be borne by the bidder. All Personal Protective Equipment used by the vendor and their employees shall
be ANSI certified and meet OSHA standards.

TRAINING AND EDUCATION (APPLICABLE ONLY WITH CONSTRUCTION SERVICES)
Vendor will ensurc that Vendor employees are frained appropriately for their worlk tasking. The minimum requirements arc
found in Federal and State Regutations. Examples of this training are (but not limited to):

¢« Lockout Tagout

s Fall Protection

s Flectrical Safety and the National Flectrical Code (NEC)

s Confined Space Entry

s Hot Work

e Specific Chemical Hazards

s FExcavations and Trenching

s Heavy Equipment Operation

S$pecial emphasis should be given towards training and compliance with the Construction indusiry’s “Focus Four”
established by OSHA as an outreach program to the construction industry and its workers. Training, education, and
awareness should be provided in the areas of: 1) Fall Hazards 2) Caught-In and Between Hazards 3) Struck-By Hazards and
4) Electrocution Hazards.

TOXIC SUBSTANCES / FEDERAL HAZARD COMMUNICATION “RIGHT TO KNOW AND

UNDERSTAND” REGULATIONS

The Federal “Right to Know and Understand” Regulation (also known as the Hazard Communication / Globally
Harmonized System of Classification and Labeling of Chemicals (GHS) implemented by OSHA requires employers to
inform their employees of any toxic substances to which they may be exposed in the workplace, and to provide training in
safe chemical storage, labeling, handling practices and emergency procedures.

Accordingly, the Vendor(s) shall be required to provide two (2) complete sets of Safety Data Sheets (SDS) to each of the
departments utilizing the awarded products. This information should be provided at the time when the nitial delivery is

13



made, on a department-by-department basis. If performing work on site, it is preferred that each Vendor bring their
hazardous communication program and SDS in a binder labeled with the Vendor's name and identified as a Hazardous
Communication/GHS Program. Upon leaving the jobsite and the removal of all hazardous materials, vendors shall take their
information with them.

The transport, use, and disposal of toxic substances must be conducted in accordance with DEP/EPA regulations.

Upon request, Vendors working at St. Johns County facilities or jobsites will be given access to the written Hazardous
Communication Program and informed where to locate SDS.

PUBLIC RECORDS

A. The cost of reproduction, access to, disclosure, non-disclosure, or exemption of records, data, documents, and/or
materials, associated with this solicitation shall be subject to the applicable provisions of the Florida Public Records
Law (Chapter 119, Florida Statutes), and other applicable State and Federal provisions. Access to such public records,
may not be blocked, thwarted, and/or hindered by placing the public records in the possession of a third party, or an
unaffiliated party.

B. In accordance with Florida Iaw, to the extent that Vendor’s performance constitutes an act on behalf of the County,
Vendor shall comply with all requirements of Florida’s public records law. Specifically, if Vendor is expressly
authorized, and acts on behalf of the County, Vendor shall:

(1) Keep and maintain public records that ordinarily and necessarily would be required by the County in order to
perform the Services;

(2) Upon request from the County’s custodian of public records, provide the County with a copy of the requested
records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the
cost as provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided by law;

(3) Ensure that public records related to this solicitation that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records
disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by applicable law and following gompletion of terms
of the award, if the Vendor does not transfer the records to the County; and

(4) Upon completion of terms of the award, Vendor shall transfer, at no cost, to the County all public records in
p ty
possession of the Vendor or keep and maintain public records required by the County to perform the Services.

If the Vendor transfers all public records to the County upon completion of work, the Vendor shall destroy any duplicate
public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. If the Vendor keeps
and maintains public records, the Vendor shall meet all applicable requirements for retaining public records. All records
stored electronically must be provided to the County, upon request from the County’s custodian of public records, in a
format that is compatible with the County’s information technology systems.

Failure by the Vendor to comply with the requirements of this section shall be grounds for immediate, unilateral termination
of an award by the County.

IF THE VENDOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF
CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO ITS DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC
RECORDS RELATING TO THE AWARDED CONTRACT, CONTACT THE
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT:

500 San Sebastian View
St. Augustine, FL 32084
(904) 209-0805
nublicrecords@sjcil.us

END OF SECTION
14



OFFICIAL COUNTY BID FORM
WITH ATTACHMENTS

15



BID NO: 22-03
OFFICIAL COUNTY BID FORM
ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA

DATE SUBMITTED:

TO: THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA
BID PROPOSAL OF

Tull Legal Company Narne

Mailing Address Telephone Number Fax E;Iﬁmber

Bidders: Having become familiar with and having carefully examined the requirements provided inﬁtﬁ{e Bid Documents and
Specifications entitted for Bid No: 22-03: Purchase of Water & Wastewater Treatment Chepafcals in St. Johns County,
Florida, the undersigned proposes to furnish all materials, labor and equipment, supewisipf and all other requirements
necessary to comply with the Contract Documents to submit the following Bid Proposal. f/' )

Bidders shall insert the unit and extended prices for each item listed in the price sheet ’fgw. In the event of an error between
the unit price and extended price, the unit price shall prevail over any extended price. The “Extended Price” shall be the
amount derived from the total of unit price times the estimated annual usage. Nofe: All prices shall include any delivery
cost or incidental charges. The proposed price per item shall be fixed ang irm.

7

Item/Description Unit of Unit Price “Est. Annual Usage Extended Price

Measure i
Anhydrous Ammonia LB $ ¢ 126,000lbs $
Sodium Hydroxide (50%) GAL 8 ‘ 40,000gal $
Bisulfite Liquid (Bulk) GAL 3 e 55,000gal S

55gal Drum DRUM $ Vs 60 drums $

Muriatic / Hydrochloric Acid GAL $ 7 400gal $
Calcium Hypochlorite (HTH) LB $ / 6,5001bs 5
Sodium Hypochlorite (Bulk) GAL Ed 350,000gal (WTP) )

GAL A3 320,000gal (WWTP) | §
Sodium Hypochlorite GAL  / |$ 8,000gal (WTP) $
{Non-Tanker Delivery) Sz

GAL/ 5 8,000gal (WW'TP) $
Anti-Scalant GAL S 3,600gal $
MircoC2000 GAL $ 32,000gal (WWTP) | S
Aluminum Sulfate A GAL $ 126,000gal &

55gal Drum / | DRUM $ 15 drums $

Sulfuric Acid g GAL 5 144.000gal $
Poly/Ortho Blend /A GAL s 3,800gal 8
Ammonium  Hydroxide / (18%) | DRUM $ 54 drums $
55gal Drum A

Bidder shall type, or J.}ﬂht legibly the Unit Price and Extended Price for each of the items above for which Bidder is bidding.
Bidder shall input “No Bid” for any item not included in their submitred Bid Proposal. In the event an amount submitted is
not legible, the County reserves the right to consider it a “No Bid”, and deem the Bidder nonresponsive to the requirements
of the Bid. In the event of a discrepancy between the unit price and extended price entered, the unit price shall prevail.

St. Johns County reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, waive minor formalities, and to award one or more
bid(s) that best serves the interests of St. Johns County.

16




SPECIFICATIONS



BID NO: 22-03

Estimated Annual Quantities
The annual chemical usages are estimates only, and the County shall not be bound by these amounts. Quantities are subject
to change as necessary to meet the water and wastewater treatment needs of the County.

Sodium Hydroxide (NaOH) — 50% Aguecus Solation
Minimpm Delivery: 1,000 gallon bulk deliveries

Estimated Annual Usape: 40,000 gallons

Special Delivery Reguirements: None

Description: Must be Commercial Grade approved for use in potable water under Rule 555.325 F. A C. and certified as being
in compliance with AWWA Standard B501-03.

Physical Propertjes: The 50% Product shall be 49% to 51% solution as measured by titration and/or specific gravity.

Anti-Scalant (AKA Noveon Agua Feed 600 and Aqua Feed 1025)
Miniroum Delivery: Bulk Delivery

Estimated Annual Usage: 3,600 gallons

Special Delivery Requirements: None

Description: Must be Food Grade approved for use in potable water under Rule 555.325 F.A.C. Anti-Scalant is an anionic
polyelectrolyte solution for use in reverse osmosis applications to inhibit the formation and growth of alkaline earth
catrbonate and sulfate scales on membranes.

The size of the bulk tank is 3,600 gallons, however, the Utility Department will order Anti-Scalant when the tank reaches
500 gallons, to prevent them from running out prior to delivery of more Anti-Scalant. Typically, the Utility Department
orders Anti-Scalant in amounts of approximately 3,000 gallons.

Current dosage is Sppm.

Physical Properties: Water white to amber, slightly hazy liquid. No contamination by visual observation.

BisuHite Liquid or Sodium Hydrogen Sulfite (NaHS(3) — 38% _Aqueons Solution
Mininmm Delivery: 80 galion bulk delivery or 2-4 Drums (55 gal Drums) for the Anastasia Island WWTP

Estimated Annual Usage: 55,000 gallons {Bulk Deliveries)
24 Drums annual usage for Anastasia Island WWTP (only)

Special Delivery Requirements: Vendor shall furnish appropriate equipment to offload the tanker to St. Johns County’s butk
storage tank(s). In the event that the Vendor is unable to deliver the product by tanker within five (5) days of the placement
of order, Vendor shall, at Vendor’s own expense, deliver the bisulfite in either totes or drams and purop the bisulfite into
the County’s bulk storage tank(s) within the five (5) day period. The Vendor shall reimburse the County for the difference
between the bulk delivery price and the price for the County to hire a third party to fill the bulk storage tank(s} from 55gal
drums or 300gal totes.

Description; 38% aqueous solution which shall measure 37% to 40% by specific gravity.

Physical Properties: Clear, yellowish liquid with high sulfur smell. Specific gravity is 1.320 (about 111bs/gallon)

29



Sodium Hypochlorite (NaOCI — 12.5 Trade Percent Bulk Deliveries
Minimum Delivery: 400 gallons

Estimated Annual Usage: 350,000 gallons (WTP) & 320,000 gallons (WWTP)

Special Delivery Requirements: Bulk Tanker Loads — Delivery time of shipment shall not exceed seventy two hours from
the time of manufacture of the liquid sodium hypochlorite.

Description: All sodium hypochlorite supplied under this contract shatl be tested and certified as meeting the Specifications,
the AWWA Standard B300-04 and those of the American National Standards Imstitute/National Sanitation Foundation
Standard 60 (ANSI/NSF Standard 69), Drinking Water Treatment Chemicals Health Effects. It 1s the responsibility of the
Vendor to inform the County that NSF or UL certification has been revoked or lapsed within tweniy four hours of the time
the supplier receives verbal or written notification. Loss of certification shall constitute sufficient grounds for immediate
termination of the contract,

Physical Properties: Liquid Sodiwm Hypochlorite delivered under this Specification shall have a minimum of 120 grams
per liter {(GPL) available chlorine equivalent (AKA 12.0 Trade Percent Available Chlorine) and shall be consistent as
determined by chemical analysis. Product shall be a clear straw colored liquid with no visible cloudiness, impurities or
sediment. It shall contain no soluble materials or organic substances in quantities capable of producing deleterious or
injurious effects on the health of those consuming water treated with the liquid sodium hypochlorite. Product shall have a
minimum of 0.15% by weight sodium hydroxide and a maximum of ¢.40 weight percent sodium hydroxide. The suspended
solids in the sodium hypochlorite delivered shall be minimized and the shipments delivered shall achieve a filtration time
of less than three (3) minutes for 1000m! when applying the “Suspended Solids Quality Test for Bleach Using the Vacuum
Filtration” Method co-developed by Dr. Bemard Bubnis of NovaChem and referenced herein.

Concentration Limits: Iron <0.3 mg/L
Copper <0.03 mg/L
Nickel <0.03 mg/L
Chlorate <2,000 mg/L
Bromate <20 mg/L

Sodium Hypochlorite (NaOCI) — 12.5 Trade Percent Non-Tanker Deliveries
Minimum Delivery: 55-gallon drum or 300-gallon tank

Estimated Annual Usage: 8,000 gallons (WTP) & 8,000 {WWTP)

Special Delivery Requirements: Delivery locations only have access for 26” long flatbed truck and sodium hypochlorite
must be pumped into two 55-gal drums or a small 300-gal tank. Delivery timme of shipment shall not exceed seventy two
hours from the time of manufacture of the liquid sodium hypochlorite.

Description: All sodium hypochlorite supplied under this contract shall be tested and certified as meeting the Specifications,
the AWWA. Standard B300-04 and those of the American National Standards Institute/National Sanitation Foundation
Standard 60 (ANSI/NSF Standard 60), Drinking Water Treatment Chemicals Health Effects. It is the responsibility of the
Vendor to inform the County that NSF or UL certification has been revoked or lapsed within twenty four hours of the time
the supplier receives verbal or written notification. Loss of certification shall constiute sufficient grounds for immediate
termination of the contract.

Physical Properties: Liquid sodium hypochlorite delivered shall have a minimum of 100 grams per liter (GPL) available
chlorine equivalent (AKA 10.0 Trade Percent Available Chlorine) and shall be consistent as determined by chemical
analysis. Product shall be a clear straw colored liquid with no visible cloudiness, impurities or sediment. It shall contain no
soluble materials or organic substances in quantities capable of producing deleterious or injurious effects on the health of
those consuming water treated with the hiquid sodium hypochlonte. The suspended solids in the sodium hypochlonte
delivered shall be minimized and the shipments delivered shall achieve a filtration time of less than three (3) minutes for
1000m] when applying the “Suspended Solids Quality Test for Bleach Using the Vacuum Filtration” Method co-developed
by Dr. Bernard Bubnis of NovaChem and referenced herein.

30




Calcium Hypochlorite or HTH (Granular CaOQCI} — 100 1b Pail

Minimum Delivery: Two 1001b Pails
Estimated Annual Usage: 6,500 lbs

Special Delivery Requirements: Vendor must have forklift or pallet jack for pallet delivery and drum dolly with lift gate.

Description: Must be Commercial Grade, ANSI/NSF-60 approved for use in potable water and certified to meet AWWA
Standard B300-04.

Physical Properties: A granular white substance that is soluble in water, which contains 60% available chlorine by weight.

Anbvdrous Ammeonia {NH3) — Bulk Storage Tank
Minimum Delivery: 5,000 [bs

Estimated Annual Usage: 26,000 1bs

Special Delivery Requirements: Shipped and stored as liguefied compressed gas via tanker. When filling the un-insulated
bulk storage, DOT regulations only permit filling tank to a maxirmun 87.5%. Filling must be stopped at the first sign of ice
forming on the outside of the tank.

Deseription: Chemical compound formed by combination of two gases (hydrogen and nitrogen) and exists in gascous form
at atmospheric pressure. Must be Refrigeration Grade approved for use in potable water in Rule 555.325 F.A.C. Product
must be of domestic manufacture.

Vendor must provide the required storage tank for the Anhydrous Ammonia, to remain at the CR214 WTP throughout the
duration of the Contract. The tank shall remain the property of the Vendor, and shall be the responsibility of the Vendor to
maintain, repair, or replace as needed.

The tank shall be a one thousand gallon (1,000gal) tank, with an outer diameter of forty one inches (41°), with a length of
one hundred ninety three and one half inches {193 ¥4"). The tank must also be double-walled to ensure the quality of the
ammonia being stored, and to prevent leakage.

Physical Properties: 99.9% pure as NHs

Hydrochloric Acid (HCY) (AKA Muriatic Acid) —31.5% Agueous Solution
Minimum Delivery: Two 15gal drums (AK A Deldrums)

Estimated Annual Usage: 400 gallons

Special Delivery Requirements: Vendor must have a lift gate and drum dolly for delivery.

Description: Clear, colorless or slightly yellow liquid with pungent odor. Commercial grade approved for use in potable
water under Rule 555325 F A C.

Physical Properties: Product shall be Technical Grade, 31% minimum (20 degree Baume). Maximum Iron Concentration
8ppm

At the CR214 Mainland WTP they lower the acid to the pH of the RO feed which is 5.8.

MircoC2000
Estimated Annual Usage: 32,000 gallons WWTP

31



Special Delivery Reguirements:

1. All deliverics shall be made between 7:00 AM and 3:00 PM, Monday to Friday, unless approved otherwise by the
County. Totes used to haul the supplemental carbon shall either be dedicated to the supplemental carbon source or
cleaned prior to loading to assure that cross contamination with other products does not occur.

2. 'With each delivery provided under the contract, the supplier must provide a Certificate of Analysis (COA) that includes,
at minimum; point of origin, batch date, specific gravity, pH, COD value and color and odor check.

3. I a delivery of supplemental carbon does not meet the specifications contained herein, it will be promptly removed
from the County’s bulk storage tank and replaced at no additional cost to the County.

Description: The Vendor/Manufacturer shall supply supplemental carbon, manufactured to meet the product
specifications contained herein. Adherence to the recommended product specifications is critical to ensure consistent
denitrification and/or biological phosphorous removal for projects with very stringent effluent quality requirements.

Submittals:

1. The Vendor shall furnish shop drawings and/or technical data sheets to demonstrate compliance with the specifications.
The submittals shall include the following:

s The address for the intended location of manufacture and any aiternative locations that could be ntilized for
production.

e At least one year of guality control sampling data that demonstrates that the supplemental carbon source being
supplied is consistent in quality. Quality control data must represent all production of the product and shall include
measurements of 1) Chemical Oxygen Demand (COD), 2) specific gravity, 3) viscosity at 20 C (in centipoises), 4)
pH, 5) percent fatty acid by weight and 6) percent methanol by weight. No less than one sample should be provided
for every 200,000 bs of product produced. For each of the six parameters, no less than 5% of the reported values
shall deviate from the table in section F.1. Insufficient data, missing data or poor resalts will be gronnds for deeming
the vendor non-responsible.

e Cross contamination of the supplemental carbon source should be strictly avoided by the vendor and/or
manufacture. The vendor and/or manufacture is required to submit a statement on company letterhead describing
the measures that are utilized to avoid cross contamination with other products.

e In order to demonstrate performance history, supplier shall submit a list of at least five (5) current users of ifs
product as references. Information shall include plant name, contact name, phone number and e-mail address.

» Inorder to demonstrate performance history, supplier shall list any contracts that have been unfulfilled or terminated
in the past three (3) years due to poor performance or product quality issues.

« The supplier shall submit one 250 mL sample of three different lots for evalnation if requested by the County,
following bid submission.

Glyeerin Based Supplemental Carbon Specification:

1. Glycerin based supplemental carbon products shall be manufactured to meet the most stringent product specifications.

2. All glycerin based supplemental carbon sources shall adhere to the following specifications:

Parameter Specification Methodelogy Method Detection Limit
Appearance frﬂega‘z;ffg:gc‘f ASTM E2680-09 | mm
gl
3 0
Glyce“gﬁgte“t " 68-72% AOCS Ea 694 40.0-100.0%
Methanol Content % 0.1%, max EN 14110 0.01%

32



3. Crude glycerin will not be approved under any circumstances for use as a supplemental carbon source. The County is
concerned about the impacts crude glycerin could have on existing tanks, pumps, piping and on the treatment process.
Glycerin shall be considered crude if it is 2 byproduct if biodiesel production and it has any of the following attributes:

wtiwt

1 a
Fatty Acid Content % 0.6%, max ASTM D5555-95 0-100%
wt
Ash Content % wt/wi 10.0%, max AQCS Ca 11-55 (-100%
MONG % 3.0%, max TUPAC3.A6 0-100%
Specific Gravity @20C 1.215-1.235 ASTM DRIL-09 1.180-1.250
pH (8U) 4.0-11.0 ASTM E70 1.0t 13.0
Viscosity ¢Ps @ 20C <50 cPs ASTM D2196-10 1cPs
Viscosity cPs @ 15C <75¢cPs ASTM D2196-10 icPs
Viscosity ¢Ps @ 10C < 100 cPs ASTM D2196-10 1cPs
Viscosity ¢Ps @ 5C < 125cPs ASTM D2156-10 1cPs
Viscosity cPS @ 0C <150 cPs ASTM D2196-10 1cPs
e o i
Solubility in Water 99.0%, min ASTM E1148-02 0-100%
Debns/Tgix/Pamele 15 micron, max ASTM E11-09e1 Pass/Fail
VOC Content % wt/wt 1.0%, max EPA 82608 - Varies by Compound
Freezing Point 0°F, max ASTM D1177-07 -49°F
Flash Point None ASTM D93-12 40-360°C
.. ASTM D1252 20,000 — 3,000,00
COD Value (mg/L) | Minimum 1,000,000 | 14 0y 8000) | *Includes Dilution Factor
WERF
sCOD/Total COD = 87% NUTRIROSB 0.7%
WERF
) 4]
rbCOLYTotal COD = 85% NUTRIROSB 0.7 %
BODS5/Total COD = 80% SM 52108 BOD5/Tatal COD
. SM 27108 .
ToxiCounty None (Modificd) Pass/Fail
Health=1,
NFPA Rating Flammability=1, N/A N/A
Reactivity=(

Aluminum Sulfate {Al3SO4) — 48.5% Aqueocus Solution

Minimum Delivery: 3,000 gallons (bulk or drums)

Estimated Annval Usage: 126,000 gallons; and 15 — 55gallon drums

Special Delivery Requirements: Tanker loads shall be partial deliveries; Vendor must have a truck lift-gate and barrel dolly

for 53gallon drum deliveries.

It is not normally refined/processed to consistently meet the specification stated in the Table in Section F.1.
It is has not been directly marketed as a supplemental carbon source for more than a year.

It does not have more than 1 year history being utilized as a supplemental carbon source in at least 5 plants with
more than 1mgd flow.




Description: Must be Commercial Grade approved for use in potable water under Rule 555.325 F.A.C. 48.5% by weight
Liquid Solution (17% by weight on dry ton basis)

Physical Properties: Clear, light green or amber odorless liquid

Sulfuric Acid (H>SO4) — 93% Aqueous Solution
Estimated Annual Usage: 144,000 gallons

Minimum Load Amount per Delivery: 2,500 gallons

Maximum Load Amount per Delivery: 5,000 gallons

Special Delivery Requirements: None

Description: Commercial Grade approved for use in potable water under Rule 555.325 Florida Administrative Code

Physical Properties: Product shall be Technical Grade, 93.19% minimum and 96% maximum (66 degree Baume), and shall
contain no more than 17 ppm iron.

Polv/Orthe Blend
Estimated Annual Usage: +/- 3,800 gallons (Sixty five (65) 55gal drums per year)

Special Delivery Requirements: Vendor supplied delivery trucks must be equipped with a lift gate, or other appropriate
means for the driver to unload drums at each delivery location.

Use: Orthophosphate content forms a film on metals to reduce corrosion. Palyphosphate content sequesters irom,
manganese and calcium which reduces staining.

Physical Description: Clear, colotless liquid with no foreign odor

Maximum Use Level: 27.7 mg/l

Properties: Specific Gravity @ 25°C/15.5°C 1.36
Phosphate Content (as PO4) 36%
Polyphosphate Content (as PO4) 27%
Orthophosphate Content (as PO4) 9%
Lbs per gallon 114

Ammonium Hvdrexide 18%;
Estimated annual usage: 2,978 GALS (NE WTP)

Description:

Appearance: Clear, colorless. Free turbidity and free of visible foreign matter
Chermical Formula: NH40OH

(Odor: Highly pungent

Synonyms: Aqua Ammonia, ammonia Liquor

Molecular Weight: 35.04

CAS#: 1336-21-6

Shelf Life: 365 days

Storage recommendations: 55 — 95degrees, vented

DELIVERY REQUIREMENTS
For all purchased chemicals, the Vendor shall make regular deliveries within three (3) calendar days after receipt of order,
and shall make emergency deliveries within twenty four (24) hours. For the purposes of this bid, emergency deliveries are

34



any deliveries necessary in order to prevent the County from running out of a particular chemical in less than twenty four
(24) hours. When an emergency order is placed, the County shall notify the Vendor that it’s an emergency order and provide
the amount required to be delivered to satisfy that emergency and confirm the required delivery date, product, amount
required and place of delivery. The County shall make every possible effort to minimize the number of emergency deliveries.

The County reserves the right to change the quantity of a chemical ordered and the date of delivery at its discretion with a
twenty four (24) hour written notice to the Vendor if the delivery has not being shipped. Written notice can be in the form
of an email or facsimile to the Vendor from the SJC Utility Department Point of Contact.

All deliveries under this contract shall be freight prepaid, FOB to the respective St. Johns County Facility.

Delivery time of day shall be arranged upon placement of order and shall be between the hours of 8:00AM and 3:00PM,
Monday through Friday, with the exception of legal holidays, unless otherwise agreed upon by the County authorized
receiving personnel. Deliveries made to unmanned facilities must be coordinated with the County to provide the driver with
access to the facility. All delivery personnel must be equipped with cellular phones to facilitate deliveries to unmanned and
manned facilities.

All bulk deliveries shall be made by properly cleaned carrier tank trucks to the location(s) specified herein.

Packaging and shipment of all chemicals shall conform to all current regulations of the State of Florida, the United States
Department of Transportation and any and all other applicable regulatory agencies.

The Vendor shall be responsible for pumping all bulk deliveries into the storage tanks at the specified delivery sites and
shall provide all necessary hoses, fittings, air-padding, pumps, etc required to safely and efficiently offload the chemicals
into designated storage tanks. The Vendor shall be responsible for ascertaining the correct storage tanks and fill point
locations to prevent accidental discharge of the product into the wrong storage tank(s).

The Vendor shall be responsible for the cleanup of any spills resulting from the failure of the Vendor’s, or Vendor-supplied,
equipment or from failure of the attendant delivery personnel in the proper performance of their duties. Proper performance
shall require attendant delivery personnel’s constant inspection and observation of unloading operations and knowledgeable
response to problems or emergencies, which would most commonly be expected to occur. The County reserves the right to
refuse any and all deliveries made with equipment that is poorly maintained and/or leaking.

The tanks or frailers used by the Vendor to make deliveries shall be clean and free of residue that may contaminate the
Vendor’s product or impede the offloading process. It is the responsibility of the Vendor to verify the cleanliness of the
transporting equipment prior to loading the tank or trailer. All appurtenant valves, pumps, and discharge hoses used for the
delivery of chemicals shall be supplied by the Vendor and shall be clean and free from contaminating material. The County
may reject a load if the equipment is not properly cleaned. The Vendor shall furnish the County with an approved, leak-free
connection device hetween its trailer or tanks and the County’s intake receptacle. The Vendor shall observe the entire filling
operation at each delivery site and shall immediately report any spills caused during the filling operations. The Vendor shall
take immediate and appropriate actions to clean up any spilled chemical. If the spill is not cleaned up, the County reserves
the right to hire a certified hazardous material handling company to clean up the spill, and the cost of such service shall be
charged to the Vendor and deducted from the amount due to the Vendor for delivery of the chemical. If the County’s
unloading equipment such as pipe, valves, or level indication and alarms should fail and the spillage is not the fault of the
Vendor, or Vendor-supplied personnel or equipment, the Vendor shall be relieved of responsibility for the cleanup of the
spill.

For deliveries requiring a forklift, the Vendor shall ensure that its equipment is in good working shape with no oil leaks and
that its driver is properly trained in accordance with all applicable OSHA regulations on the safe operation of the forklift.

Due to security and safety concemns, all delivery vehicle drivers must be U.S. citizens and have a proper commercial driver’s
license with a Hazardous Material endorsement. Vendor supplied drivers shall display driver’s license af all times during
transportation of chemicals for the County. In addition, and at the County’s discretion, the Vendor shall supply the County
with a CD with digital photographs of all delivery drivers with names imposed and shall send out an updated CD within
twenty four hours (24hrs) of any changes to personnel. The County shall use the CD to verify whether the driver is actually

35



an employee of the Vendor, Failure to show proper license or failure of driver to be listed on the CD provided to the County
shall result in rejection of delivery and subsequent possible termination of the contract agreement.

Shipments shall be rejected which fail to meet with any of the requirements described herein. In the event a shipment is
rejected, the Vendor shall be required to send a replacement shipment to the affected location within four (4) hours of
notification by the County. Failure to provide a replacement shipment that meets the requirements within the specified
pertod of time shall constitute termination of the contract agreement.

DELIVERY LOCATIONS
Delivery locations are subject to change as necessary to meet the water and wastewater treatment demands of the County.

Split deliveries to multiple locations shall be coordinated and accepted by the County, when possible, to encourage
economical delivery of product via bulk tankers dependent upon storage capabilities at the time of delivery. However, the
Vendor shall be required to deliver the Minimum Delivery Required amount.

The Delivery locations and addresses are listed below for Reference. These locations are subject to change.

Anastasia Island WWTP SR16& 195 WWTP Mainland-207 WWTP 214 Mainland WTP

860 W 16 Street 3000 Industry Center Drive 4428 Golf Ridge Drive 2160 Water Plant Road
St. Angustine, FL 32080 St. Augustine, FL 32084 Elkton, F1. 32033 5t. Angustine, FL 32092
Northwest Booster Station Northeast Booster Station Marsh Landing WTP Northeast WTP

{(World Golf Village) 326 Van Gogh Cir 25570 Marsh Landing Plwy 326 Van Gogh Cir,
3390 International Golf Pkwy  Ponte Vedra Beach, F132081  Ponte Vedra, FL 32082 Ponte Vedra, FL 32081
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Players Club WWTP Sawgrass WWTP & WTP Innlet Beach WTP SYC Unlity Warehouse
555 Dyes Valley Rd 10042 Sawgrass Drive W 601 Palmera Drive 2104 Arc Dr.

Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 Ponte Vedra, FL 32082 Ponte Vedra, FL 32082 St.Augustine, FL. 32084
Plantation WTP Bartram Oaks WTP Marsh Landing WWTP Bartram Oaks WWTP
105 Tabby Lane 412 Treaty Oak Lane 166 Marsh Cove Drive 506Majestic Oaks Pkwy
Ponte Vedra, FL. 32082 St. Augustine, FL 32092 Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 St Augustine, FL 32092
Northwest WWTP Fruit Cove WTP

3450 International Golf Parkway 1282 Fruit Cove Drrve S

St. Augustine, FI, 32092 Jacksonville, FL 32259

All products are not used at all plants. See below for product distribution.

Sodinm Hypochlorite (Bulk Delivery): CR214 Mainland WTP, NW Booster Station, NE Booster Station, Plantation WP,
Sawgrass WTP, Anastasia Island WWTP, SR16 WWTP, SR207 WWTP, Marsh Landing WWTP, Players Club WWTP,
and Sawgrass WWTP.

Sodium Hypochlerite (Non-Tanker Delivery): Bartram QOaks WTP, Bartram Qaks WWTP.

Sodium Hydroxide: CR214 Maintand WTP

Antj-Scalant: CR214 Mainland WTP

Anhydrous Amimonia: CR214 Mainland WTP

Sodium Bisulfite: Anastasia Island WWTP, Sawgrass WWTP

Calcium Hypochlorite (HTH): At SJC Utility Warehouse (2104 Arc Drive)
36



Muriatic Acid: CR214 Mainland WTP

MicroC2000: Northwest WWTP

Aluminam Sulfate:  Anastasia Island WWTP, SR16 & [-95 WWTP

Sediam Hypochlorite: All Locations

Sulfuric Acid: CR214 Mainland WTP

Poly/Ortho Blend: Marsh Landing WTP, Sawgrass WWTP & WTP, Plantation WTP
Ammoninm Hydroxide: Northeast WTP

QUALITY ASSURANCE, SAFETY & TRAINING

Sodium Hypochlorite Sampling & Testing: All Sampling & Testing shall be in accordance with EPA and AWWA B300-
99 standards and in accordance with the documents titled: “The Weight Percent Determination of Sodium Hypochlorite,
Sodium Hydroxide, and Sodium Chlorate in Liguid Bleach’ and “Suspended Solids Quality Test for Bleach using Vacuum
Filtration”, distributed by Powell Fabrication and Manufacturing, Inc and available at www.powellfab.com.

The approved laboratories are listed below for all sampling and testing whether during the bidding period or after award.
No other Laboratory shall be used unless expressly authorized through an Addendnm to the Bid, or Amendment to the
Contract signed by both parties.

NovaChermn Laboratories (formerly Novatek) Thornton Laboratorics
5172 College Corner Pike 1145 East Cass Street
P.O. Box 608 Tampa, FL 33602
Oxford, Obio 45056 (8132239702 ~F
(513) 523-3605 — P (813)223-9332 -F
(513) 5234025 —F Attn: Steve Thickett

Sampling and Testing Prior to Unloading: The Vendor’s delivery trailer shall have a sample port to provide a sample for
analysis prior to hooking up and unloading the trailer. At the sole discretion of St. Johns County, the Vendor's delivery
personnel (driver) may be asked to provide a sample of the chemical that it is delivering before the shipment is unloaded.
St. Tohns County will supply the sample container and the driver shall collect the sample from the tank truck and tumn it
over to St. Johns County. The sample shall be considered representative of the lot. St. Johns County reserves the right to
subject samples of the chemical to quick analyses to ensure that it meets basic conditions of the Specification with respect
to specific gravity and for sodium hypochlorite (weight percent, impurities, sodium hydroxide and suspended solids).

Any lot tested by St. Johns County that fails to comply with the Specification shall constitute grounds for rejection of that
lot. No payment shall be made for any chemical or delivery charge for said product that is rejected. The Vendor or its
subcontractors shall allow 60 mimutes for this testing to be completed. St. Johns County may also choose, at any time, to
utilize one of the approved testing agencies listed in this specification to analyze a sample of the liquid sodium hypochlorite
delivered. If testing cannot be completed within the 60-minute period, St. Johns County shall allow the Vendor to unload
the shipment.

In the event that the load is rejected, the Vendor shall have four (4) hours to supply another shipment. In the event that the
Vendor is unable or unwilling to supply another shipment within this time period, St. Johns County has the right to procure
a shipment from another source. Three (3) rejections of a Iot or shipment during any period of this contract shall constitute
automatic termination of the Vendor’s supply contract with St. Johns County.

37



Sampling and Test of Shipment After Unloading: St. Johns County reserves the right to subject samples of any delivered
chemical to complete analyses to ensure that it meets the Specification. Three failures during any period of this contract
shall constitute automatic termination of the Vendor’s supply contract with St. Johns County.

Certified Analysis: Vendor shall supply an affidavit, signed by a corporate designated official, certifying that the chemical
furnished by the Vendor, complies with all applicable requirements of this Specification. Each bidder must have a
Certificate of Analysis from one of the approved labs included in the Bid, or must request approval of an alternate lab in
order for the Certificate of Analysis to be accepted. The request must be in writing, and must be submitted to the County no
less than seven (7} days prior to the due date of the bids.

Manufacturer’s Laboratory Deliverv Reports: A certified report from the manufacturer shall be submitted for each
chemical delivery to the St. Johns County. Additionally, the sodium hypochlorite report shall contain the following data;

¢ Date and Time of Manufactore

» Percent by Weight Sodium Hypochlorite

= Percent by Weight Excess Sodium Hydroxide

= Specific Gravity (Referenced to a temperature)
s Suspended Solids Test Time

Nao deliveries will be accepted by St. Johns County unless accompanied by said certified laboratory report for the specific
batch of chemical delivered showing the above data and that it conforms to the Specification. Regardless of whether at
different delivery sites, failure to comply with this provision three (3) times during the contract period shall constitute
sufficient grounds for termination of the contract between St. Johns County and Vendor.

Sodium Hypochlorite Tank Cleanings: At any time during the performance of this Agrecment, if St. Johns County has
any sort of sludge or other impurity buildup in any of its sodium hypochlorite tanks, the Vendor shall cleanout the tank at
no charge to St. Johns County within seven (7) days, unless such timeframe is extended by St. Johns County. The cleanout
should be done in such a manner so that it is done safely with no loss of disinfection to the affected plant and the contents
disposed of in accordance with current regulations on disposal of hazardous wastes. The Vendor shall submit a procedure
to St. Johns County for approval prior to this work being completed. The determination of whether there is any such studge
or impurity buildup in the tanks will be at the sole discretion of St. Johns County. When the tank has been properly cleaned,
the Vendor shall refill the tank with clean, fresh sodium hypochlorite at no cost to St. Johns County. Failure of the Vendor
to cleanout the tank and replace the sodium hypochlorite within seven (7) days after being served notice (or within any
extension of this timeframe specified by St. Johns County) shall be cause for immediate termination of the sodium
hypochlorite supply between St. Johns County and the Vendor.

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY

Yendor Safety Requirements: Vendor must ensure delivery personnel’s compliance with all OSHA requirements,
including personal protective equipment for Vendor delivery personnel, including without limitation chemical goggles,
transparent face shield and hard hat, rubber gloves, nibber boots, and rubber or plastic-coated fabric apron or slicker suit.

Vendor delivery personnel must wear at minimum, chemical goggles and rubber gloves when handling hoses and valves.
Vendor delivery personnel must remain within a safe proximity while the transfer is in progress and continuously monitor

for leaking hoses, connections, or other problems. It is the responsibility of Vendor delivery personnel to contain leaks and
to report any and all spills,

Material Safety Data Sheets: In compliance with Chapter 442 Florida Statutes, any chemica)l delivered form a Vendor,
must be accompanied by a Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS). The MSDS must be maintained by the user agency and

must include the following information:

# The Chemical Name and the common name of the toxic substance



» The hazards and other risks in the use of the toxic substance, including:
- The potential for fire, explosion, corrosivity and reactivity;

- The known acute and chronic health effects of risks from exposure, including the medical conditions which
are generally recognized as being aggravated by exposure to the toxic substance; and

- The primary routes of eniry and symptoms of overexposure.

» The proper precautions, handling practices, necessary personal protective equipment, and other safety precantions
in the use of, or exposure to, toxic substances, including appropriate emergency treatment in the case of
overexposure.

s  The emergency procedure for spills, fire, disposal and first aid.

s A description, in lay terms, of the known specific potential health risks posed by the toxic substance intended to
alert any person reading this information.

¢ The year and month, if available, that the information was compiled and the name, address, and emergency
telephone number of the manufacturer responsible for preparing the information.

*  Any questions regarding this requirement shall be directed to:

Department of Labor and Employment Security
Bureau of Industrial Safety and Health

Toxic Waste Information Center

2551 Executive Center, Circle West
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-5014

Phone: 800/367-4378

Emergency Plan of Action and Safety Training: Within 30 days of award and acceptance of the contract for the supply
of any chemical, the Vendor shall provide in writing, an emergency contingency plan, with appropriate telephone
contacts, for St. Johns County to follow in case an emergency supply of chemicals are needed. The Vendor shall supply
in writing, an emergency spill response plan with appropriate emergency response personnel names (to include at least
two degreed engineers) and telephone contact numbers (24-hour contact numbers) within 30 days of award and
acceptance of the contract to supply any chemical listed hereunder. In addition, the proper spill response notification
procedure, along with any forms required by all focal, state or federal regulatory agencies, shall be supplied by the
Vendor. This section in no way relieves the Vendor of his responsibility to notify the proper regulatory agencies in the
event of a spill incident. In the event of a spill or leak, the Vendor shall supply the necessary personnel (including one
degreed engineer) to immediately respond to such an event, to work with the local Hazardous Materials Response Team
and to manage and oversee “After Event” cleanup efforts, Should a spill or leak occur, caused by Vendor’s persomnel,
equipment or method of delivery, Vendor shall immediately comply with all applicable terms and conditions of the
current version of Title IH, Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act of 1986, 42 US.C.S. 11001, et seq.
(SARA) and the Florida Hazardous Materials Emergency Response and Community Right to Know Act of 1988, Chapter
252, Part II, Florida Statutes. The responsibility for compliance with Federal and State rules and regulations regarding
Vendor caused spills or releases shall be the sole responsibility of Vendor. The Vendor shall indemnify and hold St.
Johns County harmless for any failure to properly report and /or comply with this provision. In addition, Vendor shall
bear all expenses of spills, unless caused by the sole negligence of St. Johns County.

Safe Handling Training: The Vendor shall provide an appropriate safe handling training course for any chemical that
it supplies within the first month of the contract, to all current St. Johns County operations personncl and shall be
available to conduct “refresher” courses or new employee training at six (6) month intervals during the contract petiod.
The Vendor shall provide this assistance at no charge to St. Johns County.

Technical Assistance: The Vendor shall provide technical assistance, as needed, regarding the application of its product
and disposal and handling of residues and sludge’s produced by the application of its chemical in the water treatment or
wastewater treatment process. The Vendor shall provide this assistance at no charge to St. Johns County.

39



AGENDA ITEM 6B



FOURTH ADDENDUM TO
PROVISION OF SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS FOURTH ADDENDUM, is made and entered into on the 26th day of January, 2026,
effective retroactively to January 27, 2025, by and between the South Central Regional
Wastewater Treatment and Disposal Board, with offices located at 1801 North Congress Avenue,
Delray Beach, Florida, 33445, hereinafter referred to as the “BOARD” and Beatrice E. Good, P.A.,
a registered Florida Profit corporation, with mailing address of 2855 Monroe Street, Hollywood,
Florida 33020, hereinafter referred to as the “CONTRACTOR”, both of whom agree that the
current Provision of Services Agreement made and entered into by and between the parties on
the 15th day of January, 2021, effective as amended by Fourth Addendum to January 27, 2025,

is hereby amended in the following manner:

Section 1: Section 2. Scope of Services: Effective Date; Term. is hereby amended
to read as follows:

2. Scope of Services: Effective Date; Term

The CONTRACTOR will provide finance administration services for the BOARD as the

Finance and HR Administrator under the direction and supervision of the Director for the
BOARD, including but not limited to:

¢ All functions normally associated with the operation and direction of a special
district finance department and Human Resources duties as outlined in Exhibit A:
Scope of Services.

e The term of this Agreement begins upon the date of the execution of this
Agreement by both parties and is effective for one (1) year, unless terminated
earlier by the parties.

Section 2. Section 5. Compensation. is hereby amended to read as follows:

5. Compensation

The CONTRACTOR agrees to an annual fee of $99,216. The annual fee shall be payable
in equal monthly installments on the 1%t of each month. The total and cumulative amount
of this contract shall not exceed the amount annually budgeted for these services. The
Board may consider fee adjustments based on market conditions or anticipated work
performance. Any approved fee adjustment will be evidenced in the Board’s adopted or
amended fiscal year budget.

Section 3: This Fourth Addendum shall be attached to the current Provision of
Services Agreement with the CONTRACTOR which was entered into by and between the parties

on January 15, 2021, and shall become a part thereof. All other sections of the current Provision

Page 1 of 2



of Services Agreement, as amended, shall remain in full force and effect as set forth in that
Agreement and there shall be no changes to that Agreement with the exception of those items
specifically set forth in the Fourth Addendum dated January 26, 2026, and retroactively effective
to January 27, 2025.

Further, the parties agree as follows:

A. This Fourth Addendum shall be binding upon and shall ensure the benefit of the
heirs at law and executors of CONTRACTOR.

B. This Fourth Addendum shall be retroactively effective through January 27, 2025.

C. If any provision or any portion contained in this Fourth Addendum is deemed,
invalid, or unenforceable, the remainder of this Fourth Addendum, or portion thereof, shall be
deemed severable, shall not be affected and shall remain in full force and effect.

D. For and in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and other good
and valuable considerations, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereby
agree that this Fourth Addendum shall be attached to the current Provision of Services Agreement

and shall become a part thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the South Central Regional Wastewater Treatment and
Disposal Board, Florida has caused this Fourth Addendum to be signed and executed on its behalf
by its director, and the CONTRACTOR has signed and executed this Fourth Addendum, both in
duplicate.

WITNESSES CONTRACTOR: BEATRICE E. GOOD, P.A.
Witness 1 Beatrice E. Good, President
Witness 2

Page 2 of 2



WITNESSES: SOUTH CENTRAL REGIONAL WASTEWATER
TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL BOARD

Witness 1 Doug Levine, Director

Witness 2

Page 3 of 2



Exhibit “A” — Scope of Services

Accounting Function
o Maintain the Board’s general ledger, ensuring timely updates, reconciliations, and reviews

of all financial transactions for accuracy and completeness.

e Prepare monthly Accounts Receivable invoices in accordance with adopted rates. Process
payments efficiently and pursue collection of any delayed payments to maintain a healthy
cash flow.

e Process Accounts Payable weekly, ensuring proper internal controls and adherence to all
payment authorization procedures, including any fraud prevention measures required by
the Board'’s banking institution.

e Prepare biweekly payroll, addressing all payroll-related inquiries regarding deductions,
pay rates, differentials, and related matters. Prepare and file quarterly wage reports with
the Department of Revenue.

e Maintain the Board'’s fixed asset ledger in compliance with GASB 34 requirements.
e Prepare all necessary journal entries to adjust general accounts promptly and accurately.

e Regularly analyze budget-to-actual performance and review significant variances with
management.

o Prepare comprehensive, unaudited monthly financial statements, including but not limited
to:

o Balance Sheets for each fund

o Revenue and Expense Statements for each fund with budget-to-actual
comparisons

e Annually prepare and file IRS Form 1099 for independent contractors providing services
to the Board.

e Ensure compliance with Florida record retention laws applicable to Board accounting
records, maintaining all documentation for the required statutory periods.

Budget Function
e Prepare the annual budget in accordance with guidelines established by the State of

Florida for Special Districts, as well as the financial reporting requirements set forth in
Florida Statutes §§ 218.32 and 218.39.

Auditing Function
e Prepare all schedules and supporting workpapers required by independent auditors.

e Collaborate with auditors to achieve a clean audit opinion with no management letter
comments.

Page 4 of 2



Human Resources Function

Oversee employee compensation and ensure compliance with applicable local, state, and
federal employment regulations.

Enforce all policies contained within the Board’s Personnel Handbook, ensuring employee
understanding and compliance. Periodically update the handbook to reflect changes in
law or organizational needs.

Administer and maintain accurate records of employee and employer contributions to the
Board’s retirement plan.

Track and maintain accurate records of paid time off (PTO) accruals in accordance with
the Personnel Manual.

Prepare all schedules and supporting workpapers required by independent Workers
Compensation auditors.

Assist the Director in conducting annual employee evaluations and performance reviews.

Page 5 of 2



PROVISION OF SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Agreement, entered into this I_S_"kday of Jpmruuyy, 2021, effective
9V Baanaiaens , 21 , 2021, by and between the South Central Regional Wastewater
Treatment and Disposal Board, with offices located at 1801 North Congress Avenue, Delray
Beach, Florida, 33445, hereinafter referred to as the “BOARD” and Beatrice E. Good, P.A., a
registered Florida Profit corporation, with mailing address of 2855 Monroe Street, Hollywood,
Florida 33020, hereinafter referred to as the “CONTRACTOR”.

WHEREAS, the BOARD has determined it to be in the best interests of the BOARD to
enter into a contract for the provision of certain part-time finance administration services;
and

WHEREAS, since CONTRACTOR has agreed to provide the required part-time services
under the same terms and conditions as needed by the BOARD; and

NOW, THEREFORE, and in consideration of mutual terms, conditions, promises,
covenants and payments set forth, BOARD and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

1. Recitals: The above recitals are true and correct.
2. Scope of Services: Effective Date; Term

CONTRACTOR will provide part-time finance administration services for the
BOARD as part-time Finance Administrator under the direction and supervision
of the Plant Manager for the BOARD; and CONTRACTOR is expected to work
approximately 16 hours or less per week for the duration of the Agreement. It is
understood by the parties that there will be some variability to the hours spent
each week depending upon the specific financial matters being addressed by the
CONTRACTOR. The term of this Agreement begins upon the date of the
execution of this Agreement by both parties and is effective for one (1) year,
unless terminated earlier by the parties as set forth in paragraph 6 hereinbelow.
Such initial term may be extended for additional, one (1) year renewal terms by
mutual, written agreement between the parties in the form of an addendum to this
agreement.

CONTRACTOR agrees BOARD and CONTRACTOR shall regularly discuss at
mutually agreed upon times the concerns of either party related to the services
being offered by CONTRACTOR.



. Location

CONTRACTOR will provide such services either onsite or remotely, as agreed
upon by the parties at the rates set forth in paragraph 5 hereinbelow.
CONTRACTOR will be reimbursed for mileage, if duties require
CONTRACTOR to travel away from the BOARD’s location, at a rate equivalent
to the City of Boynton Beach’s policy for such travel.

. Scheduling

The Plant Manager will determine the scheduling of any onsite services so as to
not disrupt the BOARD’s provision of wastewater services. Such scheduling will
also be in conformance with terms previously agreed upon by the parties unless
both parties mutually agree to other scheduling terms.

. Compensation

CONTRACTOR agrees to accept $75.00 per hour for these services and such
annual compensation rate is therefore set as $62,400.00 during the initial term of
this agreement; and the monthly compensation paid to CONTRACTOR will be
$5,200.00 based upon this annual rate. It is expressly understood that no
additional compensation other than what is stated herein shall be provided by the
BOARD.

. Termination of Agreement; Notices
Either party upon thirty (30) days’ notice to the other party, via hand delivered or
certified mail, may terminate this agreement:

BOARD: South Central Regional Wastewater Treatment and
Disposal Board
1801 North Congress Ave.
Delray Beach, Florida 33445

Attn: Doug Levine, Plant Manager
CONTRACTOR: Beatrice E. Good, P.A.

2855 Monroe Street

Hollywood, Fl. 33022

Attn: Bea Good (954-205-2675)
beatricegoodpa@gmail.com



7.

10.

11.

Independent Contractor

It is specifically understood that the CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor
and not an employee of the BOARD. The BOARD and CONTRACTOR agree
that this agreement is not a contract of employment and that no relationship of
Employer/Employee or Principal/Agent is or shall be created hereby nor shall
hereafter exist by reason of the performance of the services herein provided.

Indemnification

CONTRACTOR shall at all times hereafter indemnify and hold harmless the
BOARD, its agents, servants, and employees, from any and against any claim,
demand, or cause of action of whatsoever kind of nature, arising out of error,
omission, negligent act, conduct, or misconduct of CONTRACTOR, in the
performance of services under this Agreement. The foregoing indemnification
shall not constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity beyond the limits set forth at
Sec. 768.28, Florida Statutes. In no case whatsoever shall such limits extend
beyond $200,000 for any one person or beyond $300,000 for any judgment
which, when totaled with all other judgments, arises out of the same incident or
occurrence. These provisions shall not be construed to constitute agreement by
either party to indemnify the other for such other’s negligent, willful or
intentional acts or omissions.

Inspector General and Public Records

This Agreement is subject to the terms of the Palm Beach County Code, Sections
2-421 — 2-440 concerning the Office of Inspector General, along with Section
119.0701, Florida Statutes, as if such sections were fully set forth herein. See
Attachment “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein for procedures to be
followed under public records requests. All original papers, reports and other
documents that result from the provision of services hereunder shall be the
property of the BOARD. The CONSULTANT may retain a copy of said
documents. Upon termination of this Agreement, or upon request of BOARD
during the term of this Agreement any and all such documents shall be delivered
to the BOARD by CONSULTANT.

Assignments

CONTRACTOR shall not transfer or assign the performance of services called for
in the Agreement without prior written consent of the BOARD.

The laws of the State of Florida shall govern this Agreement. Any and all legal
action necessary to enforce this Agreement with be held in Palm Beach County.
Each party expressly waives the right to a trial by jury.



12. Amendments

No modification, amendment, or alteration of the terms and conditions contained
herein shall be effective unless contained in a written document executed with the
same formality and of equal dignity herewith.

WITNESSES CONJRACTOR:
BEMIRICE E. GOOD, P

7__:{,¢.g;f-\{-¢j

Witness | Beatrice E. Géod, President
- ¢
lJuL __ 4"
Witness 2
WITNESSES: SOUTH CENTRAL REGIONAL

WASTEWATER TREATMENT AND
DISPOSAL BOARD

\oﬁm(\j«/w \,,JM/

Witness 1 Dous:, Levifle, Plant M anager

Witness 2 /4 4




ATTACHMENT “A”

Pursuant to Sec. 119.0701, Florida Statutes, the CONTRACTOR must conform to the following public
records requirements or be subject to penalties under Sec. 119.10, Florida Statutes, if CONTRACTOR fails
to provide public records, within a reasonable time, upon request from the South Central Regional
Wastewater Treatment and Disposal Board (the “Board”) :

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF
CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO
PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT:

Telephone: 561-272-7061

Email: LATZMON@SCRWWTP.ORG

Address:  LISA ATZMON, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

1.

1801 NORTH CONGRESS AVENUE
DELRAY BEACH, FLORIDA 33445

The Contractor must comply with Public Records Law and agrees to:

a.
b.

Keep and maintain public records required by the Board;

Provide the Board with a copy of the requested records or allow records to be inspected or
copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter
119, F.s. or as otherwise provided by law, if requested to do so by the Board’s Executive
Assistant;

Ensure that public records that are exempt or which are confidential and exempt from
public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the
duration of the contract and following completion of the contract, if the CONTRACTOR does
not transfer the records to the Board at the end of the contract;

Transfer at no cost to the Board all public records in possession of the CONTRACTOR or keep
and maintain public records required by the Board, however, if CONTRACTOR transfers the
public records to the Board at the completion of the contract, CONTRACTOR shall destroy
any public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt under Public Records law;
Meet all applicable requirements for retaining public records if CONTRACTOR keeps and
maintains public records after completion of the contract;

Provide all records stored electronically to the Board upon request of the Board’s Executive
Assistant, in a format that is compatible with the Board’s information technology system.

All requests for inspection and copying of public records relating to the Board’s contract for
services must be made directly to the Board which shall notify the CONTRACTOR if the Board
does not possess the records.



AGENDA ITEM 8A



Director’s Report

FOR SOUTH CENTRAL REGIONAL WASTEWATER
TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL BOARD (“SCRWTDB”)

Doug Levine
Director
January 26, 2026



Inﬂuent Flows

6.00 +— Delray Influent

H Boynton Influent
4.00 +—

2.00 +

0.00

S N R
O(’ $0 QQ/ \’bo Q?:o @’b V“Q @'D\\ \\)(\ \0

%
Z s |

)

)

Projected Anmal Fiow 17.5 MGD

Prant Capacity 24.0 MGD
Piant Capacity Used% 78 PERCENT



15
; /T \
5
0 \I T T T T T T T T T T 1
P I I S N I
S & & & R\ w @ 3 O ‘?0% R
m=mms Reuse Flow Avg. MGD e |njection Well 1 Avg. MGD

Injection Well 2 Avg MGD

Delray Reuse
2.09

Boynton Reuse
4.66

Injection Well 2
10.88 \

Onsite 0.99

Injection...



Plant Process Efﬁciency

Limits for Operating Permits Annual

Description Ave;}gé]f L7 Inﬂ(l:‘ljgt )TSS Reuse TSS (Avg.) |Percent Removal Inﬂu(e:‘tlgC)B ob Reu(s:‘f;];OD ;::::3:1
FY 2023/24 18.72 272.00 1.04 99.6% 126.84 3.39 97.3%
Permit Limit 24.0 - 5mg/L - - 20 mg/L

October 2026 — December 2026 EXCEEDANCES

TSS

CBOD

FECAL

1

0

2

* Fecal Exceeded in both max amount per day (>25) and max per month (>7)

* TSS was an abnormal reading contributed to either operator error or third-party lab error




Odor Report

Sources of odor complaints:
* Selector Zone Cleaning

* Plant Upset

*Aging dewatered sludge sitting in trailers
* Calcified scrubber media

* Other possible sources lakes, canals, swamps, lift stations,
septic tanks, other irrigation water sources

Ld
Odor Complaints
T T T T T T T T
< <t <t N n wn n n N N [Tp] n
o N b b o °.‘ o B o o o o
B > < c o) = 5 > c S 00 o
S 2 a = £ s < S 2 = 2 3

Odor Compalints



SCRWTDB YTD Summary
FY 2025/2026

COMBINED SUMMARY ANNUAL REMAINING
DESCRIPTION LMLV XCINTTE BUDGET BUDGET %

REVENUES
Shared Revenues $1,200,000 $1,200,000 $0 100.0%
User Charges $2,112,795 $8,193,222 $6,080,427 25.8%
Interfund Transfer In $264,327 $839,250 $574,923 31.5%
Lease Income $27,525 $95,000 $67,475 29.0%
Miscellanrous Revenue $7,088 $27,062 $19,974 100.0%
Carryforward Fund Balance $0 $873,463 $873,463 100.0%
Total Revenues $3,611,735 $11,227,997 $7,616,262 32.2%
EXPENDITURES
Personnel Services $438,862 $2,737,282 $2,298,420 16.0%
Operations/Maintenance $1,184,324 $4,857,170 $3,672,846 24.4%
Chemicals/Supplies $369,897 $1,462,550 $1,092,653 25.3%
Operating Assets $0 $10,000 $10,000 100.0%
Engineering $1,194 $100,000 $98.806 1.2%
Debt Service $0 $1,221,745 $1,221,745 0.0%
Interfund Transfer Out $264,327 $839,250 $574,923 31.5%
Total Expenditures $2,258,604 $11,227,997 $8,969,393 20.1%
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) $1,353,131



Questions




	Agenda Cover
	Agenda
	2A. Minutes
	5A. PO's Under 65k
	5B. PO's Over 65k
	5C. Purchase Cards
	6A. Odyssey Caustic Renewals
	6B Finance Contract Renewal
	8A. Director's Report



